

December 1991

National Renewable Energy Laboratory Hydrogen Program

Golden, Colorado

INTRODUCTION

The Hydrogen Bibliography is a compilation of research reports that are the result of research funded over the last fifteen years. In addition, other documents have been added. All cited reports are contained in the National Renewable Energy Laboratory (NREL) Hydrogen Program Library.

It is our intent to make these copies available upon request to the extent that program funding allows.

Inquiries should be made to:

Hydrogen Program Materials Science and Engineering Division National Renewable Energy Office 1617 Cole Boulevard Golden, CO 80401

FAX (303) 231-1381

TABLE OF CONTENTS

The Hydrogen Bibliography contains 397 entries, which have been indexed by 26 key words.

| | Page |
|-----|-------------------------------|
| 1. | Alternative Fuels - General 1 |
| 2. | Biofuels |
| 3. | Biotechnology |
| 4. | Conservation |
| 5. | Economics |
| 6. | Electrolysis |
| 7. | Environment |
| 8. | Fuel Cells |
| 9. | Government |
| 10. | Hydrogen Production |
| 11. | Hydrogen Recovery |
| 12. | Hydrogen Storage |
| 13. | International |
| 14. | Legislation |
| 15. | Liquid Hydrogen |
| 16. | Market Segments |
| 17. | Methanol |
| 18. | Natural Gas |
| 19. | Photoconversion |
| | |

| | Photovoltaics120Safety124 |
|-----|---------------------------|
| 22. | Solar Production |
| 23. | Summary |
| 24. | Transportation |
| 25. | Transporting Hydrogen |
| 26. | Wind Production |

- 100. Argonne National Laboratory, Subcontractor (DOE). Municipal Waste/An Energy Source; Unknown. 2 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared by Argonne National Laboratory for DOE. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 2. 226. Associated Press. Hydrogen fuels scientific interest. News-Chief, pm, Sunday. Winter Haven, Florida; August 27, 1989: Unknown. Alternative Fuels - General/Environment.
- 389. Avery, W. H. (Johns Hopkins University, Applied Physics Laboratory). OTEC Hydrogen and Energy Products. Laurel, MD; 1986. 5 pages. Note: Presented at Third Int. Symposium on Hydrogen, Produced from Renewable Energy, Honolulu, HI, May 22-23, 1986. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 239. Batta, Lou; Asimov, Issac. Fuel of the Future. Union Carbide's World...; September/October, 1988: page 8. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 5. 48. Benedict, H. M.; Inman, B. (SERI). A Review of Current Research on Hydrocarbon Production by Plants. Golden, Colorado; January, 1979. 33 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042.
 Alternative Fuels - General/Hydrogen Production.
- 6. 166. Champagne, Richard D., Keynote speaker (Hydrogen Industry Council). Pathways for Hydrogen in an Evolving Energy Matrix. Second International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; October 22, 23, 24, 1985; Cocoa Beach, Florida; October, 1985. 15 pages. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 275. Chevron Corporation. World Energy Outlook. October, 1987 ed. San Francisco, California; October, 1987. 13 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Economics/Natural Gas.
- 235. Coffin, Tristram. A Look at Alternative Energy. The Washington Spectator; October 1, 1990; 16: No. 18. Alternative Fuels - General/Legislation/Conservation.

- S8. Coles, Lynn R. (SERI). Competitive Characteristics of Electric Generating Technologies. Volume I ed. Golden, Colorado; December, 1988. 74 pages. (I).
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093.
 Alternative Fuels - General/Economics/Market Segments.
- 59. Coles, Lynn R. (SERI). Competitive Characteristics of Electric Generating Technologies. Volume II ed. Golden, Colorado; December, 1988. 38 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093.
 Market Segments/Alternative Fuels - General/Economics.
- 276. Commission of European Communities; Government of Quebec. Euro-Quebec Hydro-Hydrogen Pilot Project; Unknown. 8 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Economics.
- 12. 381. DeLuchi, Mark A. Larson, Eric D.Williams, Robert H. (The Center for Energy and Environmental Studies, Princeton University). Hydrogen and Methanol: Production from Biomass and Use in Fuel Cell and Internal Combustion Engine Vehicles. Princeton, NJ: Center for Energy and Environmental Studies, Princeton University; August 1991; PU/CEES Report No. 263. 45 pages. 1 copy. Alternative Fuels - General/Fuel Cells/Transportation.
- 13. 329. Department of Energy. Five Year Research Plan, 1988-1992: Biofuels: Renewable Fuels for the Future: National Technical Information Service, U.S. Department of Commerce; July 1988; DOE/ CH10093-25. 37 pages. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 14. 165. DOE. Biofuels and Municipal Waste Technology Division. Opportunities for Support of Biofuels Energy Activities from Petroleum Violation Escrow Funds. Washington, D.C.; May, 1988. 16 pages. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 15. 78. DOE. The Electric Vehicle Program of the U.S. Department of Energy. Washington, D.C.; November, 1988. 4 pages. Note: 2 copies. Transportation/Alternative Fuels - General.

- 16. 132. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. U.S. Department of Energy Hydrogen Programs, FY 1980. Summary ed. Washington, D.C.; January, 1981. 54 pages. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 17. 133. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. DOE Hydrogen Program FY 1981 by the Hydrogen Coordinating Committee. Summary ed. Washington, D.C.; July, 1982. 47 pages. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 18. 134. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report, Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1983. Washington, D.C.; January, 1984. 33 pages. Note: 4 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation.
- 19. 135. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1984. Washington, D.C.; January, 1985. 43 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/ Electrolysis /Hydrogen Storage.
- 20. 136. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1985. Washington, D.C.; January, 1986. 38 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments.
- 21. 137. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1986. Washington, D.C.; January, 1987. 39 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Market

Segments/Transporting Hydrogen.

- 22. 138. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1987. Washington, D.C.; January, 1988. 41 pages. Note: 2 copies.
 Alternative Fuels General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage.
- 23. 139. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1989. Washington, D.C.; January, 1990. 56 pages. Note: 2 copies.
 Alternative Fuels General/Hydrogen Recovery/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Photoconversion.
- 24. 129. DOE. Office of Energy Research. Energy Materials Coordinating Committee, Annual Technical Report. Fiscal Year 1988 ed. Washington, D.C.; Jun 30, 1989. 573 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Conservation/Solar Production.
- 146. Escher, William J. D.; Ecklund, E. Eugene (DOE). The Hydrogenvia-Electricity Concept. Critique Report ed.; January, 1981. 75 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared jointly by Escher Technology Associates, Inc. and DOE. Alternative Fuels - General/Transportation.
- 26. 227. Flores, Ike, Associated Press. Scientists agree on ideal fuel but can't produce it cheaply. Tampa Tribune. Tampa, Florida; September 5, 1989: Unknown. Alternative Fuels - General/Liquid Hydrogen/Government.
- 27. 112. Florida Solar Energy Center, Proposer (University of Central Florida). Hydrogen and Methane Systems Integration: The Transition to Hydrogen Power. Proposal ed. Orlando, Florida; March 28, 1988. 18 pages. Note: 3 copies; Proposal to SERI, continuation of present SERI Contract No. XK-7-07159. Alternative Fuels General.

- 28. 149. Frost & Sullivan, Inc. Technology Impact Reports. Technology Impact Report: Hydrogen Fuel. New York: Frost & Sullivan, Inc.; Draft/Manuscript 1989; final scheduled to be published in 1990. 264 pages. Note: This is a copy of a draft/manuscript of a Market Research Report reviewed by William Hoagland. Environment/Hydrogen Storage/Alternative Fuels - General/Economics.
- 29. 210. Graff, Gordon. Hydrogen Energy Creeps Forward. High Technology; May, 1983. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 30. 84. Gregory, D. P., Subcontractor (American Gas Association). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen-Energy System; August, 1972. 400 pages. Note: Prepared for American Gas Assoc. by Institute of Gas Technology. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Electrolysis/Safety.
- 293. Gregory, D. P. (American Gas Associates). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen - Energy System; August, 1972. 415 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Economics/Safety.
- 32. 99. Hawaiian Electric Company, Subcontractor (DOE). Hawaii Deep Water Cable Program. Executive Summary ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1990. 29 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC01-82CE76214. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 33. 57. Hoagland, William (SERI). Summary Report: Economic Feasibility Studies of Alcohol Fuel Production Processes. Golden, Colorado; September, 1986. 43 pages.
 Note: 9 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Economics.
- 34. 234. Hoffmann, Peter. The Fuel of the Future is Making a Comeback. Business Week; November 28, 1988: page 130. Alternative Fuels - General/Transportation/Photoconversion/ Environment.

- 35. 220. Hoffmann, Peter. Hydrogen Research: Back in the Spotlight. Chemical Engineering; October 26, 1987: page 26. Alternative Fuels - General/Legislation/Transportation.
- 36. 60. Hudson, David V. Jr. (SERI). Analysis of the Outlook for Oil Supplies and Prices. Golden, Colorado; April, 1989. 49 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Economics/Market Segments/Environment/Alternative Fuels - General/ Conservation/Government.
- 37. 152. Hydrogen Industry Council (Canada). Report on Activities, 1987.Montreal, Quebec; 1987. 12 pages.Alternative Fuels General.
- 38. 281. Ilinois Institute of Technology, Sponsor. Proceedings of the American Power Conference; April 29, 30, May 1, 1991; Chicago, Illinois. Chicago, Illinois: Illinois Institute of Technology; April, May, 1991; 53-II. 663 pages. Environment/Alternative Fuels General.
- 39. 280. Illinois Institute of Technology, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the American Power Conference; April 29, 30, May 1, 1991; Chicago, Illinois. Chicago, Illinois: Illinois Institute of Technology; April, May, 1991; 53-I. 792 pages. Environment/Alternative Fuels - General.
- 40. 241. International Solar Energy Intelligence Report. Davis Wants to Look at Whole Fuel Cycle, Promote U.S. Exports. International Solar Energy Intelligence Report; November 10, 1989: page 224. Note: Partial interview with Jon Michael Davis. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 41. 345. J. E. Sinor Consultants Inc. The Clean Fuels Report; June 1991; Vol. 3, No. 3; ISSN: 1051-3116.
 Alternative Fuels - General/Methanol/Natural Gas/Transportation.
- 42. 374. Jansen, Norman B., Editor (Laboratory of Renewable Resources Engineering, Purdue University); Jansen, Norman B. Workshop on Research Needs in Renewable Materials Engineering; October 18-20, 1983; West Lafayette, Indiana. Purdue University; May 15, 1984. 49 pages. Note: Prepared for the National Science Foundation, Grant # CPE-8213483. Alternative Fuels - General.

- 43. 394. Linkous, Clovis A.; Zidan, Ragaiy; Slattery, Darlene K.; Hampton, Michael D.; T-Raissi, Ali; Collier, R. Kirk (Florida Solar Energy Center). Hydrogen From Renewables Research: Final Task Report. Florida: Florida Solar Energy Center; September 1991; FSEC-CR-441-91. 37 pages. 1 copy. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 44. 61. Luz International, Ltd., Subcontractor (SERI). Thermal Energy Storage for Medium Temperature Solar Electric Power Plants Using PCM's: A Preliminary Assessment. Phase-Change Thermal Energy Storage, Final Subcontract Report; October 19, 20, 1988; Helendale, California: Golden, Colorado; November, 1989. 150 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. HH-9-18108-1, DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 45. 74. Meridian Corporation (DOE). Office of Renewable Energy. Energy System Emissions and Material Requirements; February, 1989. 34 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by Meridian Corporation, Alexandria, Virginia. Environment/Alternative Fuels - General.
- 46. 73. San Martin, Robert L. (DOE). Office of Renewable Energy. Environmental Emissions from Energy Technology Systems: The Total Fuel Cycle. Washington, D.C.; Spring, 1989. 17 pages. Environment/Alternative Fuels - General//Biotechnology.
- 47. 207. Scott, Charles D.; Lewis, Susan N. (Oak Ridge National Laboratory). Biological Solubilization of Coal Using Both in Viro and In Vitro Processes. The Human Press; 1988. 10 pages. Note: Lab operated by Martin Marietta under DOE Contract No. DE-AC05-84OR21400. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 48. 382. Scott, David S., Chairman (Advisory Group on Hydrogen Opportunities). Hydrogen: National Mission for Canada. Canada: Minister of Supply and Services Canada; 1987; ISBN 0-66-15544-0. 66 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Hydrogen Production.
- 49. 83. SERI. Photobiological Water-Splitting for Hydrogen Multiyear Program Plan. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; October 13, 1983. 130 pages. Note: 3 copies. Biofuels/Alternative Fuels - General/Methanol.

- 50. 145. SERI, Collaborator (DOE). The Potential of Renewable Energy, An Interlaboratory White Paper. Golden, Colorado: SERI; March, 1990.
 181 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093.
 Alternative Fuels - General/Government/Economics/Environment.
- 51. 51. SERI, Coordinator (DOE); SERI. Proceedings of the Subcontractors' Review Meeting, Solar Hydrogen Production Program; March 26, 27, 1981; Washington, D.C. Golden, Colorado; March, 1981.
 191 (two volumes) pages. Note: 3 copies, Prepared for DOE. Biofuels/Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 52. 312. SERI. Science & Technology In Review; Summer 1990; Vol. XII, No. 3.
 Alternative Fuels General/Biofuels/Photovoltaics.
- 53. 65. SERI (DOE). Various Subcontractor Reports. Hydrogen Program Technical Review; February 23, 24, 1989; Miami, Florida. Golden, Colorado; February, 1989. 300 pages. Note: 2 copies. Solar Production/Photoconversion/Alternative Fuels - General.
- 54. 44. Sinor, J. E. (J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.). The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, Colorado; June, 1990. 167 pages. (2, No.3). Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Natural Gas/ Transportation/Environment/Government/Legislation/Economics.
- 55. 148. Stanford Research Institute. Chemical Economics Handbook, Hydrogen. Menlo Park, California; April, 1981. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments.
- 56. 259. Stephl, Arlene, West Hawaii Today. Hydrogen Fuel: Solution for the future of fuel? The Garden Island. Kauai, Hawaii; April 22, 1990: page 2B.
 Alternative Fuels General.

- 57. 357. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources: Volume I: Final Report. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; November 15, 1986; SERI Subcontract No. XK-5-05097-1. 63 pages. 2 copies. Note: Final report by the Hawaii Natural Energy Institute and the Florida Solar Energy Center. Alternative Fuels General/Summary.
- 58. 114. Thomas, John J., Subcontractor (SERI). Florida Solar Energy Center. Transition to Hydrogen Power, Task 2, Energy Density Enhancement. Subtask 2A: Development of a Superior Reversible Chemical Hydrogen Carrier ed. Cape Canaveral, Florida; November, 1989. 23 pages.
 Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18201-1. Alternative Fuels - General/Transportation/Hydrogen Storage.
- 59. 258. Truett, Richard; Arndt, Michael. Future fuels, Cleaning up our act. Orlando Sentinel. Orlando, Florida; November 9, 1989; Transportation: page G1.
 Alternative Fuels General/Transportation.
- 245. United Press. Hydrogen Headway. Rocky Mountain News. College Station, Texas; October, 1982. Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis.
- 61. 268. University of Minnesota. Various. Fiber Fuels Institute; November/December, 1989. Alternative Fuels - General/Conservation.
- 62. 260. Unknown. Water to Burn. Washington Post. Washington, D.C.; September 6, 1987. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 63. 279. Various. Energy for Planet Earth. Scientific American; September, 1990.
 Note: Special issue with 11 articles dedicated to energy. Alternative Fuels - General/Solar Production/Economics.
- 64. 150. Various. Various. Asia Technology; November, 1990: page 21. Alternative Fuels - General/Wind Production/Biofuels.

- 65. 282. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Pergamon Press: Elmsford, New York; 1988; I. 698 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Solar Production/Economics/Electrolysis /Hydrogen Storage.
- 66. 254. Wald, Matthew. Hydrogen. Is it the Clean Fuel of the Future. New York Times. New York, New York; November 1, 1989. Alternative Fuels - General/Solar Production/Environment.

- 79. Boughton, Robert L.; Jones Jerry L., Subcontractor (SRI International). Chemical Engineering Laboratory. Technoeconomic Analysis of a Hydrogen Production Process Using Photosynthetic Bacteria. Final Report ed. Menlo Park, California; February 9, 1981. 73 pages. Note: Prepared for SERI under Contract No. BK-9-8281-02. Biofuels/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Economics.
- 2. 159. Chiles, James R. Tomorrow's Energy Today. Audubon; January, 1990: page 59. Environment/Government/Conservation/Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation/Biofuels.
- 3. 329. Department of Energy. Five Year Research Plan, 1988-1992: Biofuels: Renewable Fuels for the Future: National Technical Information Service, U.S. Department of Commerce; July 1988; DOE/ CH10093-25. 37 pages. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 165. DOE. Biofuels and Municipal Waste Technology Division. Opportunities for Support of Biofuels Energy Activities from Petroleum Violation Escrow Funds. Washington, D.C.; May, 1988. 16 pages. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 77. DOE. Office of Renewable Energy. Biofuels and Municipal Waste Technology: Related U.S. Department of Agriculture Projects. Washington, D.C.; June, 1988. 610 pages. Environment/Economics.
- 6. 57. Hoagland, William (SERI). Summary Report: Economic Feasibility Studies of Alcohol Fuel Production Processes. Golden, Colorado; September, 1986. 43 pages. Note: 9 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Economics.
- 309. J. E. Sinor Consultants. The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, CO: J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.; June 1990. 167 pages. (Volume 2, No. 3). Biofuels/Natural Gas/Methanol.

Biofuels

- 125. Mackay, D.; Beckman, D., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). University of Toronto. The Role of Hydrogen in the Production of Synthetic Liquid Fuels from Biomass in Ontario. Volume 6 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 52 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 6). Note: 2 copies. Biofuels.
- 308. Meridian Corporation and Science Applications International Corporation (DOE). Biofuels and Municipal Waste Technology Division. Management Review, Third Quarter FY 1988.; April 12-13, 1988; Washington, DC; April 1988. Unpaginated. Comb-bound. Biofuels.
- 81. Milne, T. A. Sourcebook of Methods of Analysis for Biomass and Biomass Conversion Processes. Washington, D.C.: DOE; February, 1990. Note: Prepared by DOE with funding from SERI, IEA and Energy, Mines and Resources Canada. Biofuels.
- 64. Olson, John M., Subcontractor (SERI). Brookhaven National Laboratory. Photoproduction of Hydrogen Using Plant and Microbial Membrane Systems. Final Subcontract Report ed. Golden, Colorado; December, 1983. 26 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XD-9-8362-1, DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Biofuels.
- Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. The Photo-Kolbe Reaction in Biomass Wastestreams. Final Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; July 25, 1983. 23 pages. Note: 9 copies; SERI Subcontract No. XK-2-02104-01. Biofuels/Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 13. 52. Seibert, Michael (SERI). Progress Report for the Photobiology Task of the Advanced Solar Energy Research Program. Golden, Colorado; March 1982. 41 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042. Biofuels/Hydrogen Production.

- SERI (DOE). Photo/Biological Hydrogen Program Subcontractors' Reports. Golden, Colorado; December, 1982. 164 pages. Note: 3 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042. Biofuels/Solar Production.
- 54. SERI (DOE). Photo/Biological Hydrogen Principal Investigators Review Meeting. Program Review held May, 1983 ed. Golden, Colorado; November, 1983. 144 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83-Ch10093. Biofuels.
- 16. 83. SERI. Photobiological Water-Splitting for Hydrogen Multiyear Program Plan. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; October 13, 1983. 130 pages. Note: 3 copies. Biofuels/Alternative Fuels - General/Methanol.
- 17. 51. SERI, Coordinator (DOE); SERI. Proceedings of the Subcontractors' Review Meeting, Solar Hydrogen Production Program; March 26, 27, 1981; Washington, D.C. Golden, Colorado; March, 1981. 191 (two volumes) pages. Note: 3 copies, Prepared for DOE. Biofuels/Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 75. SERI (DOE). Renewable Hydrogen Program Long Range Research Plan, FY 1990-1995. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; March, 1990. 27 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by SERI. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Legislation/ Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Photovoltaics/Economics.
- SERI. Science & Technology In Review; Summer 1990; Vol. XII, No. 3. Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Photovoltaics.
- 20. 50. SERI, Coordinator (DOE). Various. SERI. 3rd Annual Biomass Energy Systems Conference Proceedings; June 5,6,7, 1979; Colorado School of Mines. Golden, Colorado; October, 1979. 615 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042. Biofuels/Solar Production.
- 21. 82. SERI. Various. Photo/Biological Hydrogen Program, Principal Investigators' Review Meeting; May 20, 1983; Unknown; May 20, 1983.
 15 pages. Biofuels.

Biofuels

- 22. 44. Sinor, J. E. (J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.). The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, Colorado; June, 1990. 167 pages. (2, No.3). Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Natural Gas/ Transportation/Environment/Government/Legislation/Economics.
- 23. 294. Smith, Clayton, S., Subcontractor (Technology Development Associates). Analysis of Steam Gasification of Biomass Compared to Oxygen Gasification. Golden, Colorado; March, 1988. 79 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared under Contract SERI Contract No. HK-7-07157-1. Biofuels/Methanol.
- 24. 295. Smith, Clayton, S., Subcontractor (Technology Development Associates, Inc.). Analysis of Steam Gasification of Biomass Compared to Oxygen Gasification. Revised ed. Golden, Colorado; March 31, 1988. 80 pages.
 Note: 2 copies; Prepared under SERI Contract No. HK-7-07157-1. Biofuels/Methanol.
- 25. 296. Smith, Clayton S., Subcontractor (Technology Development Associates, Inc.). Analysis of Pyrolysis, Oxygen, Steam, and Carbon Dioxide Gasification of Biomass. Final Report ed. Golden, Colorado; July 1, 1988. 110 pages. Note: Appendix H (Spreadsheets) included on disk; Prepared under SERI Contract No. HK-7-07157-1. Biofuels/Methanol.
- 26. 153. Stevens, Don J., Subcontractor (International Energy Agency). Pacific Northwest Laboratory. Biomass Conversion Task IV; International Energy Agency Bioenergy Agreement. Richland, Washington; December, 1987. 18 pages. Note: Prepared by Pacific Northwest Laboratory (Battelle) for IEA under a DOE Contract. Biofuels.
- 27. 300. Takahashi, Patrick, K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 100 pages. (I). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Economics/Solar Production/Wind Production.

- 28. 301. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources, Appendices. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 181 pages. (II). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Wind Production/Economics/Market Segments.
- 346. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources; July 14, 1989; SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. 33 pages. (Volume I). 2 copies. Biofuels/Methanol.
- 30. 347. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources: Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; July 31, 1989. (Volume II). 2 copies. Biofuels/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Wind Production.
- 31. 348. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Hydrogen from Renewable Resources Research: Annual Report to the Solar Energy Research Institute: Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; July 1990; SERI Subcontract No. XX-9-19016-1. 2 copies: copies also in SERI Library. Biofuels.
- 32. 4. Takahashi, Patrick K.; McKinley, Kelton R. (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen from Renewable Resources Research. Draft ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; July, 1990. 75 pages.
 Note: Annual Report under SERI subcontract No. XX-9-19016-1. Biofuels/Hydrogen Storage/Solar Production.
- 33. 313. U.S. Department of Energy. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee, Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1988. Washington, DC; January 1989; DOE/CE-0242. 32 pages. 2 copies. Biofuels.
- 34. 150. Various. Various. Asia Technology; November, 1990: page 21. Alternative Fuels - General/Wind Production/Biofuels.

Biofuels

- 35. 5. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Final Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; October, 1989. 450 Pages.
 Note: 2 copies; Prepared for Contract No. DOE XL-9-18168-1. Biofuels/Safety/Transportation/Solar Production/Economics/ Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/Wind Production.
- 36. 47. Weaver, Paul; Lien, Stephen; Seibert, Michael (SERI).
 Photobiological Production of Hydrogen-A Solar Energy Conversion Option. Golden, Colorado; January, 1979. 101 pages.
 Note: 3 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042.
 Biofuels.
- 37. 155. Weinberg, Carl J.; Williams, Robert H. Energy from the Sun: Scientific American; September, 1990. 10 pages. Solar Production/Wind Production/Biofuels.

- 244. C&EN. Nitrogen-fixing bacteria also digest wood. C&EN; September 26, 1983: page 18. Biotechnology.
- 2. 273. High Technology, Magazine. Technology and National Policy. Boston, Massachusetts; Unknown. 26 pages. Legislation/Economics/Biotechnology.
- 267. McGraw-Hill, Inc. Various. Biotechnology Newswatch; November 1, 1982. Biotechnology.
- 238. Pennisi, Elizabeth. Tokyo Funds Marine Biotechnology Plan. The Scientist; March 19, 1990: page 1. Government.
- 5. 73. San Martin, Robert L. (DOE). Office of Renewable Energy. Environmental Emissions from Energy Technology Systems: The Total Fuel Cycle. Washington, D.C.; Spring, 1989. 17 pages. Environment/Alternative Fuels - General//Biotechnology.
- 6. 330. Tata Energy Research Institute. Annual Report 1989. New Delhi, India: Tata Energy Research Institute; 1989. 28 pages.
 Biotechnology.
- 49. Unknown (SERI). SERI Photo/Biological Hydrogen Program. Golden, Colorado; 1982. 90 pages. Note: 2 copies. Biotechnology.
- 8. 375. Workshop on Research Needs in Renewable Materials Engineering, Proceedings; October 18-20, 1983; West Lafayette, IN; May 25, 1984.
 349 pages. Note: Prepared for the National Science Foundation, Grant # CPE-8213483. Biotechnology.

Conservation

- 1. 159. Chiles, James R. Tomorrow's Energy Today. Audubon; January, 1990: page 59. Environment/Government/Conservation/Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation/Biofuels.
- 2. 235. Coffin, Tristram. A Look at Alternative Energy. The Washington Spectator; October 1, 1990; 16: No. 18. Alternative Fuels - General/Legislation/Conservation.
- 129. DOE. Office of Energy Research. Energy Materials Coordinating Committee, Annual Technical Report. Fiscal Year 1988 ed. Washington, D.C.; Jun 30, 1989. 573 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Conservation/Solar Production.
- 4. 269. EPA. Various. Pollution Prevention News; November/December, 1989. Environment/Conservation.
- 5. 270. EPA. Various. Pollution Prevention News; January, 1990. Environment/Conservation.
- 6. 271. EPA. Various. Pollution Prevention News; April, 1990. Environment/Conservation.
- 60. Hudson, David V. Jr. (SERI). Analysis of the Outlook for Oil Supplies and Prices. Golden, Colorado; April, 1989. 49 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Economics/Market Segments/Environment/Alternative Fuels - General/ Conservation/Government.
- 8. 213. Ruegg, Rosalie. Calculating the Solar Dollar Gains: Ins and Outs of Life Cycle Costing. Solar Engineering; July, 1979: page 11. Economics/Conservation/Government.
- 9. 214. Thuman, Albert. What is an energy audit?, How does it affect the use of solar energy? Solar Engineering; July, 1979: page 15. Conservation/Government.
- 268. University of Minnesota. Various. Fiber Fuels Institute; November/December, 1989.
 Alternative Fuels - General/Conservation.

 215. Unknown. Calculating the losses: Solar system heat losses. Solar Engineering; July, 1979: page 17. Conservation.

- 272. American Solar Energy Society, Sponsor. Societal Costs of Energy. 1989 ASES Roundtable ed. Boulder, Colorado; March 13, 1989. 40 pages. Environment/Legislation/Economics.
- 122. Barnstaple, A. G.; Petrella, A. J., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). Ontario Hydro. Hydrogen Supply. Volume 3 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 214 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 3). Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 196. Block, David L. (Florida Solar Energy Center). Efficiency and Cost Goals for Photoenhanced Hydrogen Production Processes. Cape Canaveral, Florida; August, 1989. 30 pages. Note: 2 copies (one is dated October, 1989). Economics/Photovoltaics.
- 363. Bond, Bruce. Can Hydrogen Be An Economical, Dependable Power Generation Fuel? Cogeneration; June-July 1991; Vol. 8: pgs. 40-41. Economics.
- 79. Boughton, Robert L.; Jones Jerry L., Subcontractor (SRI International). Chemical Engineering Laboratory. Technoeconomic Analysis of a Hydrogen Production Process Using Photosynthetic Bacteria. Final Report ed. Menlo Park, California; February 9, 1981. 73 pages. Note: Prepared for SERI under Contract No. BK-9-8281-02. Biofuels/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Economics.
- Brown, W. J., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). Thorne, Stevenson & Kellogg. Economic Analysis of the Potential Role of Hydrogen in Ontario. Volume 2 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 195 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 2). Economics.
- 275. Chevron Corporation. World Energy Outlook. October, 1987 ed. San Francisco, California; October, 1987. 13 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Economics/Natural Gas.

- S8. Coles, Lynn R. (SERI). Competitive Characteristics of Electric Generating Technologies. Volume I ed. Golden, Colorado; December, 1988. 74 pages. (I).
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093.
 Alternative Fuels - General/Economics/Market Segments.
- 9. 59. Coles, Lynn R. (SERI). Competitive Characteristics of Electric Generating Technologies. Volume II ed. Golden, Colorado; December, 1988. 38 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093.
 Market Segments/Alternative Fuels - General/Economics.
- 276. Commission of European Communities; Government of Quebec. Euro-Quebec Hydro-Hydrogen Pilot Project; Unknown. 8 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Economics.
- 11. 195. Copeland, Robert J., Subcontractor (SERI). TDA Research, Inc. Technical and Economic Data for a Hydrogen Energy System. Wheat Ridge, Colorado; July 20, 1989. 22 pages. Note: Prepared by TDA under SERI P.O. No. B-9-43312-1. Economics/Solar Production.
- 217. Cornell, Hampton G.; Heinzelmann, Fred J. Hydrogen for Future Refining. Hydrocarbon Processing; August, 1980: page 85. Economics.
- 13. 157. Dane, Abe. The Hydrogen Age. Popular Mechanics; September, 1990: page 21. Transportation/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Photovoltaics/Fuel Cells.
- 14. 161. DeLuchi, Mark A. (University of California). Division of Environmental Affairs. Hydrogen Vehicles. Westport, Connecticut: Quorum Books; 1989. 14 pages. Note: Chapter 6 of "Alternative Transportation Fuels; An Environmental and Energy Solution. Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Environment/Economics.

- 15. 162. DeLuchi, Mark A. (University of California). Division of Environmental Studies. Electric Vehicles: Performance, Life-Cycle Costs, Emissions, and Recharging Requirements: Pergamon Journals Ltd.; 1989. 27 pages. Note: To be printed in Transpn. Res.-A, Vol. 22A, No. 5, 1989. Transportation/Economics/Environment.
- 77. DOE. Office of Renewable Energy. Biofuels and Municipal Waste Technology: Related U.S. Department of Agriculture Projects. Washington, D.C.; June, 1988. 610 pages. Environment/Economics.
- 17. 98. Fein, Elihu, Subcontractor (Electric Power Research Institute). The Futures Group, Inc. The Market Potential for Electrolytic Hydrogen. Final Report ed. Glastonbury, Connecticut; August, 1979. 168 pages. Note: Prepared by The Futures Group, Inc. for Electric Power Research Institute. Electrolysis/Market Segments/Economics.
- 23. Foh, Stephen (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Underground Hydrogen Storage. Final Report ed. Upton, New York; December 1979. 248 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016, Division of Thermal and Mechanical Storage. Hydrogen Storage/Environment/Safety/Economics.
- 76. Foster, R.W. [and others], Subcontractor (NASA). Escher: Foster Technology Associates, Inc. Solar/Hydrogen Systems for the 1985-2000 Time Frame. Final Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; June 1, 1980. 131 pages. (I). Note: Prepared for the Jet Propulsion Laboratory, California Institute of Technology, sponsored by NASA Contract No. NAS7-100. Photovoltaics/Electrolysis/Wind Production/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Economics/Solar Production.

- 20. 149. Frost & Sullivan, Inc. Technology Impact Reports. Technology Impact Report: Hydrogen Fuel. New York: Frost & Sullivan, Inc.; Draft/Manuscript 1989; final scheduled to be published in 1990. 264 pages.
 Note: This is a copy of a draft/manuscript of a Market Research Report reviewed by William Hoagland.
 Environment/Hydrogen Storage/Alternative Fuels - General/Economics.
- 109. Gaines, L. L.; Wolsky, A. M., Subcontractor (DOE). Argonne National Laboratory. Economics of Hydrogen Production. Argonne, Illinois; January, 1984. 57 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. W-31-109-Eng-38. Economics/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Production.
- 22. 91. General Electric Company, Subcontractor (DOE). Direct Energy Conversion Programs. Solid Polymer Electrolyte Water Electrolysis Technology Development for Large-Scale Hydrogen Production. Final Report for the Period, October, 1977 to November, 1981 ed. Wilmington, Massachusetts; December, 1981. 135 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC-02-78ET 26202. Electrolysis/Economics.
- 23. 84. Gregory, D. P., Subcontractor (American Gas Association). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen-Energy System; August, 1972. 400 pages. Note: Prepared for American Gas Assoc. by Institute of Gas Technology. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Electrolysis/Safety.
- 24. 293. Gregory, D. P. (American Gas Associates). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen - Energy System; August, 1972. 415 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Economics/Safety.
- 25. 212. Gregory, Derek P. The Hydrogen Economy. Scientific American; 1973: page 13. Economics/Market Segments.
- 26. 224. Hall, Richard S. Estimating Process Equipment Costs. Chemical Engineering; November 21, 1988: page 66. Economics.

- 27. 187. Harnmache A.; Bilgen E. (Ecole Polytechnique, Montreal).
 Photovoltaic Hydrogen Production for Remote Communities in Northern Latitudes: Peragamon Journals Ltd.; 1987. 6 pages.
 Photovoltaics/Economics.
- 28. 90. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Third International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy, Volume II: Symposium Papers, Second Edition; May 22, 23, 1986; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1986. 306 pages. Fuel Cells/Methanol/Transportation/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 29. 273. High Technology, Magazine. Technology and National Policy. Boston, Massachusetts; Unknown. 26 pages. Legislation/Economics/Biotechnology.
- 194. Hoagland, William (SERI). Hydrogen Program. Hydrogen Economic Model Base-Case Results. Golden, Colorado; June 27, 1989. 16 pages. Photoconversion/Economics.
- 31. 57. Hoagland, William (SERI). Summary Report: Economic Feasibility Studies of Alcohol Fuel Production Processes. Golden, Colorado; September, 1986. 43 pages.
 Note: 9 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Economics.
- 32. 243. Hodgson, Gregor. Stepping on the Gas. Far Eastern Economic Review; April 4, 1991: page 58. Economics/Transportation/Photoconversion.
- 33. 141. Hord, J.; Parrish, W. R. Economics of Hydrogen. Chapter 1 ed.; 1979. 46 pages.
 Note: From Hydrogen: Its Technology and Implications, Vol 5 -Implications of Hydrogen Energy.
 Economics/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 34. 60. Hudson, David V. Jr. (SERI). Analysis of the Outlook for Oil Supplies and Prices. Golden, Colorado; April, 1989. 49 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Economics/Market Segments/Environment/Alternative Fuels - General/ Conservation/Government.

- 35. 277. International Energy Agency (Commission of the European Communities). Joint Research Centre. Assessment of Potential Future Markets for the Production of Hydrogen from Water. Task III Consolidated Final Report ed.; September, 1980. 73 pages. Market Segments/Economics/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 36. 101. Linke, Simpson, Editor (Cornell University). Various. Cornell International Symposium and Workshop on the Hydrogen Economy; August 20, 21, 22, 1973; Ithaca, New York. Ithaca, New York; April, 1975. 443 pages.
 Economics/Safety/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/ Market Segments.
- Lippman, Thomas W., Washington Post Staff Writer. U.S. Oil Output Plunges, Imports Grow. Washington Post. Washington, D.C.; 1990: C1. Economics.
- 38. 123. MacDonald, W. A. (Ontario Government). Ontario Petroleum Association. Potential for the Utilization of Hydrogen in Ontario Refineries. Volume 4 ed.; September, 1981. 35 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity). Market Segments/Economics.
- 39. 102. Mezzina, Alessio, Presenter (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Various. International Energy Agency, Cooperative Agreement on Hydrogen Technology R&D Workshop, "Hydrogen Production", Annex IX; August 8, 9, 10, 11, 1989; Port Jefferson, New York; August, 1989.
 300 pages. Note: 2 copies. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Economics.
- 40. 130. Ogden, Joan M.; Williams, Robert H. Solar Hydrogen: Moving Beyond Fossil Fuels. Washington, D.C.: World Resources Institute; 1989.
 Note: 2 copies.
 Solar Production/Photovoltaics/Economics/Market Segments/ Environment.

- 41. 120. Ontario Hydrogen Energy Task Force (Ontario Government). Findings and Recommendations. Volume I ed. Toronto, Ontario; September 1981. 45 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; I). Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Environment/Economics/ Transportation.
- 42. 232. Parkinson, Gerald. Slow Progress Reported in Fuel-Cell Applications. Chemical Engineering; December 8, 1986: page 14. Fuel Cells/Economics.
- 43. 115. Parrish, Clyde, F., Subcontrator (SERI). Florida Solar Energy Center. Transition to Hydrogen Power, Task 3, System Integration and Applications. Cape Canaveral, Florida; November, 1989. 75 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18201-1. Economics/Environment/Transportation.
- 44. 140. Parrish, W. R. (National Bureau of Standards). Cryogenics Division. An Economic Study of Electrical Peaking Alternatives. 20 pages. Note: From Hydrogen Energy Conference, held in Miami Beach, Florida, March 18-20, 1974. Economics/Hydrogen Storage.
- 45. 213. Ruegg, Rosalie. Calculating the Solar Dollar Gains: Ins and Outs of Life Cycle Costing. Solar Engineering; July, 1979: page 11. Economics/Conservation/Government.
- 46. 218. Rush, John B. Economic and Operating Factors in Heavy Oil HDS/ FCC Processing. Energy Process; December, 1983: page 221. Economics.
- 47. 145. SERI, Collaborator (DOE). The Potential of Renewable Energy, An Interlaboratory White Paper. Golden, Colorado: SERI; March, 1990. 181 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093.
 Alternative Fuels General/Government/Economics/Environment.
- 48. 75. SERI (DOE). Renewable Hydrogen Program Long Range Research Plan, FY 1990-1995. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; March, 1990. 27 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by SERI. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Legislation/ Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Photovoltaics/Economics.

- 49. 44. Sinor, J. E. (J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.). The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, Colorado; June, 1990. 167 pages. (2, No.3). Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Natural Gas/ Transportation/Environment/Government/Legislation/Economics.
- 148. Stanford Research Institute. Chemical Economics Handbook, Hydrogen. Menlo Park, California; April, 1981. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments.
- 51. 229. Swinbanks, David. Going for 'Green Technology'. Nature; March 28, 1991; 350: page 266.Note: Describes research efforts in Japan.Environment/Economics.
- 52. 300. Takahashi, Patrick, K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 100 pages. (I). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Economics/Solar Production/Wind Production.
- 53. 301. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources, Appendices. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 181 pages. (II). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Wind Production/Economics/Market Segments.
- 54. 80. Unknown. Economics and Ethics. Note: Excerpts from book include: Engineering Economy, Interest Problems, Depreciation, Annual Cost, Present Valuation and Return on Investment, Break-Even Analysis, Incremental Analysis and Replacement Economy, Minimum Cost and Risk, Income Taxes, Corporate Finance, Legal Aid and Ethical Considerations, Miscellaneous Topics. Economics.
- 55. 279. Various. Energy for Planet Earth. Scientific American; September, 1990.
 Note: Special issue with 11 articles dedicated to energy. Alternative Fuels - General/Solar Production/Economics.

- 56. 180. Veziroglu, T. Nejat (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Economics of Hydrogen Liquefaction. Coral Gables, Florida; Unknown. 10 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Economics.
- 57. 5. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Final Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; October, 1989. 450 Pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared for Contract No. DOE XL-9-18168-1. Biofuels/Safety/Transportation/Solar Production/Economics/ Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/Wind Production.
- 58. 303. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Annual Progress Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; November, 1990. 440 pages.
 Note: 3 copies; Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18168-1. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/Transportation/Economics.
- 197. Veziroglu, T. Nejat (University of Miami). Economics of Hydrogen as a Fuel for Surface Transportation: Pergamon Press; March, 1990. 6 pages. Economics/Transportation.
- 60. 286. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association of Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 1. 447 pages. Transportation/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 61. 288. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 3. 451 pages. Transportation/Fuel Cells/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Transporting Hydrogen/Market Segments.

- 62. 289. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 4. 425 pages. Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 63. 283. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1988; 2. 776 pages. Economics/Hydrogen Production/Natural Gas.
- 64. 282. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Pergamon Press: Elmsford, New York; 1988; I. 698 pages. Alternative Fuels General/Solar Production/Economics/Electrolysis /Hydrogen Storage.
- 65. 290. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 1. 490 pages. Note: 3 copies. Solar Production/Wind Production/Photoconversion/Economics/ Electrolysis.
- 66. 292. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 3. 507 pages. Note: 3 copies. Transporting Hydrogen/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Economics/Transportation/Fuel Cells/Market Segments.
- 67. 211. Winsche, W. E. Hydrogen: Its Future Role in the Nation's Energy Economy. Science; June 29, 1973: page 1325. Economics/Transportation.

Electrolysis

- 297. Appleby, A. J., Subcontractor (Texas A&M University). Center for Electrochemical Systems and Hydrogen Research. Novel Methods for Solar Hydrogen Production. Draft Annual Technical Progress Report ed. College Station, Texas; May 30, 1990. 157 pages. Note: 3 copies; Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18139-1. Solar Production/Electrolysis Production/Photoconversion.
- 390. Avery, W. H.; Richards, D.; Dugger, G. L. (Johns Hopkins University, Applied Physics Laboratory). Hydrogen Generation by OTEC Electrolysis, and Economical Energy Transfer to World Markets via Ammonia and Methanol. International Journal of Hydrogen Energy, Vol. 10, No. 11, PP. 727-736: Pergamon Press Ltd.; 1985. 10 pages. Hydrogen Production.
- 122. Barnstaple, A. G.; Petrella, A. J., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). Ontario Hydro. Hydrogen Supply. Volume 3 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 214 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 3). Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Econo^{mics}.
- 32. Burke, K. A.; Schubert, F. H., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Life Systems, Inc. Development of Static Feed Water Electrolysis for Large Scale Hydrogen Production. Final Report ed. Cleveland, Ohio; July, 1982. 45 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis.
- 55. Darnell, A. J., Subcontractor (SERI). Rockwell International. Production of Hydrogen from Renewable Resources. Final Subcontract Report ed. Golden, Colorado; December, 1983. 71 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XB-1-9328-1, for DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Electrolysis.
- 6. 134. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report, Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1983. Washington, D.C.; January, 1984. 33 pages. Note: 4 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation.

- 135. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1984. Washington, D.C.; January, 1985. 43 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/ Electrolysis /Hydrogen Storage.
- 8. 67. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the DOE Chemical Energy Storage & Hydrogen Energy Systems Contracts Review; November 13, 14, 1979; Reston, Virginia. Washington, D.C.; November, 1979 (Draft). 177 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis/Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen/ Hydrogen Recovery.
- 68. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the DOE Chemical Energy Storage and Hydrogen Energy Systems Contracts Review; November 13, 14, 1979; Reston, Virginia. Washington, D.C.; November, 1979. 233 pages. Electrolysis Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 264. E:F Technology, Inc., subcontractor (DOE). Division of Energy Storage Technology. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Progress Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; July, 1983. 8 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis.
- 11. 97. Farbman, G. H., Subcontractor (Electric Power Research Institute). Westinghouse Electric Corporation. Economic Comparison of Hydrogen Production Using Sulfuric Acid Electrolysis and Sulfur Cycle Water Decomposition. Final Report ed. South Large, Pennsylvania; June, 1978. 119 pages. Note: Prepared by Westinghouse Electric Corporation for Electric Power Research Institute. Electrolysis.
- 12. 95. Fein, E.; Munson, T., Subcontractor (Gas Research Institute). The Futures Group. An Assessment of Nonfossil Hydrogen. Final Report for 1980 ed. Glastonbury, Connecticut; December, 1980. 213 pages. Note: Prepared by Futures Group, Inc. for Gas Research Institute. Electrolysis/Solar Production/Market Segments.

Electrolysis

- 13. 98. Fein, Elihu, Subcontractor (Electric Power Research Institute). The Futures Group, Inc. The Market Potential for Electrolytic Hydrogen. Final Report ed. Glastonbury, Connecticut; August, 1979. 168 pages. Note: Prepared by The Futures Group, Inc. for Electric Power Research Institute. Electrolysis/Market Segments/Economics.
- 14. 147. Fluor Daniel, Inc., Subcontractor (DOE). Bonneville Power Administration. Pacific Northwest Hydrogen Feasibility Study. Final Report ed.: Irvine, California; March, 1991. 55 pages. Note: 7 copies; Prepared by Fluor Daniel, Inc. for DOE, Bonneville Power Administration. Electrolysis Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/ Market Segments.
- 15. 76. Foster, R.W. [and others], Subcontractor (NASA). Escher: Foster Technology Associates, Inc. Solar/Hydrogen Systems for the 1985-2000 Time Frame. Final Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; June 1, 1980. 131 pages. (I).
 Note: Prepared for the Jet Propulsion Laboratory, California Institute of Technology, sponsored by NASA Contract No. NAS7-100. Photovoltaics/Electrolysis/Wind Production/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Economics/Solar Production.
- 16. 109. Gaines, L. L.; Wolsky, A. M., Subcontractor (DOE). Argonne National Laboratory. Economics of Hydrogen Production. Argonne, Illinois; January, 1984. 57 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. W-31-109-Eng-38. Economics/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Production.
- 17. 91. General Electric Company, Subcontractor (DOE). Direct Energy Conversion Programs. Solid Polymer Electrolyte Water Electrolysis Technology Development for Large-Scale Hydrogen Production. Final Report for the Period, October, 1977 to November, 1981 ed. Wilmington, Massachusetts; December, 1981. 135 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC-02-78ET 26202. Electrolysis/Economics.

- 18. 1. Ghosh, Amal K.; Maruska, H. Paul (Exxon Research and Engineering Company). Government Research Laboratories. Sensitized Photoelectrolysis of Water with Sunlight. Linden, New Jersey; December, 1977. 23 pages. Note: Prepared for the U.S. Energy Research & Development Administration under Contract No. EG-77-C-02-4271. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 19. 84. Gregory, D. P., Subcontractor (American Gas Association). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen-Energy System; August, 1972. 400 pages. Note: Prepared for American Gas Assoc. by Institute of Gas Technology. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Electrolysis/Safety.
- 20. 293. Gregory, D. P. (American Gas Associates). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen - Energy System; August, 1972. 415 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Economics/Safety.
- 21. 285. Hancock, O. G.; Sheinkopf, K. G., Editors (Florida Solar Energy Center). Various. Proceedings of the Second International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; October 22, 23, 24, 1985; Cocoa Beach, Florida. Cape Canaveral, Florida: Florida Solar Energy Center; 1985. 431 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Liquid Hydrogen.
- 22. 89. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; May 24, 25, 1984; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1984. 345 pages.
 Note: 2 copies.
 Legislation/Solar Production/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen.
- 106. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Various. Vision and Plan for Hydrogen in the Future; July 8, 1985; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; July, 1985. 150 pages. Legislation/Fuel Cells/Electrolysis.

- 24. 56. Hock, Susan E.; Lowenstein, Michael Z.; Weaver, Paul (SERI). Photobiological Hydrogen Program Summary Report. Golden, Colorado; September, 1986. 94 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract DE-AC02-83CH10093. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 325. Kincaide, W.C.; Williams, C.F. (Teledyne Isotopes). Storage of Electrical Energy Through Electrolysis. Timonium, MD 21093: Teledyne Isotopes; August 1973. 27 pages. Electrolysis.
- 26. 324. Kincaide, William C. (Teledyne Energy Systems). [Letter to William Hoagland]. Timonium, MD 21093-3163; July 15, 1991. 1 page. Note: Note: Cover letter for two papers; "Storage of Electrical Energy Through Electrolysis" and "Recent Development of Large Electrolytic Hydrogen Generators", and related photos. Electrolysis.
- 27. 38. Kovach, A. J.; Schubert, F. H., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Life Systems, Inc. Development of Static Feed Water Electrolysis for Large Scale Hydrogen Production. Final Report ed. Cleveland, Ohio; July, 1984. 33 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis.
- 28. 326. Laskin, J.B.; Feldwick, R.D. (Teledyne Energy Systems). Recent Development of Large Electrolytic Hydrogen Generators. Timonium, MD 21093; Unknown. 18 pages. Electrolysis.
- 29. 199. Linkous, Clovis A. (Florida Solar Energy Center). Photovoltaics and Advanced Technologies. Intermediate Temperature Electrolysis: A Proposed Research Program for Hydrogen Production at the Florida Solar Energy Center. Cape Canaveral, Florida; May 31, 1990. 28 pages. Electrolysis.

- 30. 36. Maskalick, N. J., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Westinghouse Electric Corporation. Hydrogen Generation by High-Temperature Water Vapor Electrolysis Using Solid-Oxide Electrolyte Cells. 1983 Technical Progress Report ed. Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania; March, 1984. 28 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis.
- 31. 92. Maskalick, N. J., Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Westinghouse R&D Center. Hydrogen Generation by High Temperature Water Vapor Electrolysis Using Solid Electrolyte Cells. Summary Report (Covering the period February 21, 1983 to December 31, 1987) ed. Pittsburgh, Pennsylvannia; February 23, 1988. 30 pages. Note: Prepared by Westinghouse R&D Center for Brookhaven National Laboratory. Electrolycis

- 32. 242. McGuire, Stryker; McAlevey, Peter. Cracking Water for Fuel? Newsweek; October 18, 1982: page 77. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 257. Metz, Robert, Columnist. Hydrogen-from-water device cuts pollution, inventor says. Denver Post. Denver, Colorado; July 19, 1988. Electrolysis.
- 34. 21. Mezzina, Alessio, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Electrolysis-Based Hydrogen Storage Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; April, 1979. 76 pages.
 Note: Prepared Under DOE Contract No. EY-76-C-02-0016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 35. 102. Mezzina, Alessio, Presenter (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Various. International Energy Agency, Cooperative Agreement on Hydrogen Technology R&D Workshop, "Hydrogen Production", Annex IX; August 8, 9, 10, 11, 1989; Port Jefferson, New York; August, 1989.
 300 pages. Note: 2 copies. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Economics.

- 36. 307. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Energy Applications and Analysis Division, Dept. of Applied Science, Brookhaven National Laboratory). Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed.; June 1987. 223 pages.
 Note: Under Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016 with DOE. Electrolysis.
- 37. 24. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael (Brookhaven National Laboratories). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/ Hydrogen Storage Systems Program. Annual Operating Plan for FY 1980 ed. Upton, New York; January, 1980. 42 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis.
- Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Storage Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1980. 109 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis.
- 39. 26. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; April, 1981. 127 pages.
 Note: 3 copies; Prepared under Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 40. 30. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; April, 1982. 147 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 41. 34. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1983. 108 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Recovery/Hydrogen Storage.

- 42. 37. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Chemical/ Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1984. 96 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 43. 40. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Chemical/ Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1985. 122 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 44. 42. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Chemical/ Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1986. 117 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 45. 43. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Chemical/ Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; June, 1987. 223 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 46. 29. Murray, J. N., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Teledyne Energy Systems. Advanced Alkaline Electrolysis Cell Development. Contract Summary Report ed. Timonium, Maryland; April, 1982. 120 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis.
- 47. 33. Murray, J. N., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Teledyne Energy Systems. Advanced Alkaline Electrolysis Cell Development. Final Report ed. Timonium, Maryland; March, 1983. 131 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis.

- 48. 178. Nozik, Arthur J. (Allied Chemical Corporation). Materials Research Center. Energy Conversion Via Photoelectrolysis. Morristown, New Jersey; Unknown. 7 pages. Note: 2 copies. Electrolysis/Photoconversion.
- 49. 191. Ogden, Joan M.; Williams, R. H. (Princeton University). Center for Energy and Environmental Studies. Electrolytic Hydrogen from Amorphous Silicon Solar Cells. Princeton, New Jersey; September, 1988. 26 pages.
 Note: Presented at the 7th Hydrogen Energy Conference, Moscow. Electrolysis.
- 50. 175. Ohta, Tokio (Yokohama National University, Japan). Thermoelectric Conversion with very low Entropy Production. Yokohama, Japan; Unknown. 7 pages. Electrolysis.
- 51. 120. Ontario Hydrogen Energy Task Force (Ontario Government). Findings and Recommendations. Volume I ed. Toronto, Ontario; September 1981. 45 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; I). Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Environment/Economics/ Transportation.
- 52. 185. Rosen, M. A.; Scott, D. S. (University of Toronto). Department of Mechanical Engineering. Analysis and Comparison of the Thermodynamic Performance of Selected Hydrogen Production Processes: American Chemical Society publication; 1986. 6 pages. Note: 2 copies. Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis Production.
- 53. 15. Salzano, F. J., Editor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Hydrogen Storage and Production in Utility Systems. First Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; July, 1974. 84 pages. Note: Under contract with the U.S. Atomic Energy Commission. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis.

- 54. 18. Salzano, F. J., Project Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Electrolysis Based Hydrogen Storage System. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; January, 1977. 112 pages. Note: Under DOE Contract No. EY-76-C-02-0016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 55. 19. Salzano, F. J., Project Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Electrolysis-Based Hydrogen Storage Systems. Semiannual Report ed. Upton, New York; January, 1978. 40 pages. Note: Under DOE Contract No. EY-76-C-02-0016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 56. 16. Salzano, F. J., Project Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Hydrogen Production and Storage in Utility Systems. Semiannual Progress Report ed. Upton, New York; January, 1976. 79 pages. Note: Under contract with the U.S. Energy Research & Development Administration. Electrolysis/ Hydrogen Storage.
- 57. 2. Schwerzel, R. E. (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Evaluation of the Commercial Feasibility of Hydrogen Production by the Solar Photoelectrolysis of Water, Task I Interim Report. Columbus, Ohio; May 16, 1977. 115 pages.
 Note: 2 copies; Prepared for the U.S. Research & Development Administration under Contract No. W-7405-Eng-92 (Task 95). Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 58. 6. Schwerzel, R. E., Proposer (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Continued Evaluation of the Commercial Feasibility of Hydrogen Production by the Solar Photoelectrolysis of Water. Proposal ed. Columbus, Ohio; October 27, 1977. 75 pages. Note: Prepared for the U.S. Department of Energy. Electrolysis.
- Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Continued Evaluation of the Commercial Feasibility of Hydrogen Production by the Solar Photoelectrolysis of Water. Columbus, Ohio; September 20, 1979. 45 pages. Note: 3 copies; Prepared for SERI. Electrolysis/Solar Production.

- 60. 7. Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Continued Evaluation of the Commercial Feasibility of Hydrogen Production by the Solar Photoelectrolysis of Water. First Annual Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; March 21, 1980. 69 pages. Note: Prepared for SERI Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 61. 8. Schwerzel, R. E., Proposer (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Production of Hydrogen and Other Fuels by Solar Photoelectrolysis. Proposal ed. Columbus, Ohio; August 6, 1981. 12 pages.
 Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Laboratory. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 62. 9. Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Production of Hydrogen and Other Fuels by Solar Electrolysis. Final Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; February 5, 1982. 217 pages. Note: 6 copies; Prepared SERI under Subcontract No. XB-0-9332-1. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 63. 10. Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. The Photo-Kolbe Reaction in Biomass Wastestreams. Final Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; July 25, 1983. 23 pages. Note: 9 copies; SERI Subcontract No. XK-2-02104-01. Biofuels/Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 64. 13. Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Hydrogen Production with Photoactive Semiconductor Catalysts Stabilized by Metallized Plasma Polymer Coatings. Final Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; November 13, 1989. 180 pages. Note: Prepared for U.S. Dept. of Energy, Brookhaven National Laboratory. Electrolysis.
- 65. 11. Schwerzel, R. E., Speaker (Battelle). Production of Hydrogen and Other Fuels by Solar Photoelectrolysis. The First Solar Hydrogen Production Program Contractors Review Meeting; March 26-27, 1981; Washington, D.C. Columbus, Ohio. 20 pages. Note: 2 copies; SERI Subcontract No. XB-0-9332-1. Electrolysis/Solar Production.

- 66. 156. SERI. Hydrogen: The Wild Card. Science & Technology in Review; Spring, 1990: page 10. Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage.
- 67. 51. SERI, Coordinator (DOE); SERI. Proceedings of the Subcontractors' Review Meeting, Solar Hydrogen Production Program; March 26, 27, 1981; Washington, D.C. Golden, Colorado; March, 1981.
 191 (two volumes) pages. Note: 3 copies, Prepared for DOE. Biofuels/Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 68. 75. SERI (DOE). Renewable Hydrogen Program Long Range Research Plan, FY 1990-1995. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; March, 1990. 27 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by SERI. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Legislation/ Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Photovoltaics/Economics.
- 69. 245. United Press. Hydrogen Headway. Rocky Mountain News. College Station, Texas; October, 1982. Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis.
- 70. 291. Veziroglu T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 2. 591 pages. Note: 3 copies. Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 71. 286. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association of Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 1. 447 pages. Transportation/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Safety/Environment.

- 72. 287. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 2. 478 pages. Electrolysis/Methanol/Solar Production/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 73. 282. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Pergamon Press: Elmsford, New York; 1988; I. 698 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Solar Production/Economics/Electrolysis /Hydrogen Storage.
- 74. 290. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 1. 490 pages. Note: 3 copies. Solar Production/Wind Production/Photoconversion/Economics/ Electrolysis.
- 75. 14. Vutetakis, Dave, Student (Battelle). The Photoelectrolysis of Water with Semiconductors. Summary of Literature Research ed.; August 22, 1980. 43 pages. Note: Submitted to Professor R. Mohler, University unknown. Electrolysis Production/Solar Production.

- 272. American Solar Energy Society, Sponsor. Societal Costs of Energy. 1989 ASES Roundtable ed. Boulder, Colorado; March 13, 1989. 40 pages. Environment/Legislation/Economics.
- 2. 226. Associated Press. Hydrogen fuels scientific interest. News-Chief, pm, Sunday. Winter Haven, Florida; August 27, 1989: Unknown. Alternative Fuels - General/Environment.
- 225. Ausubel, Jesse H. Hydrogen and the Green Wave. The Bridge; Summer, 1990: page 17. Note: Based on keynote address to National Hydrogen Association on March 9, 1990 in Washington, D.C. Environment.
- 4. 131. Bockris, John O'M.; Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Smith, Debbi. Solar Hydrogen Energy, The Power to Save the Earth. London, England: MacDonald & Co.; 1991. Note: 2 copies. Solar Production/Environment/Market Segments.
- 5. 384. Burke, James, Host (Maryland Public Television, The Global Greenhouse Debate). Hot or Not: The Global Greenhouse Debate. Maryland: Maryland Public Television; 1991. 19 pages. 1 copy. Note: Transcript of "Hot or Not? the Global Greenhouse Debate," a production of Maryland Public Television. Environment.
- 6. 159. Chiles, James R. Tomorrow's Energy Today. Audubon; January, 1990: page 59. Environment/Government/Conservation/Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation/Biofuels.
- 302. Clean Energy Research Institute, Subcontractor (University of Miami). Solar-Hydrogen Research Project: Production and Utilization. Coral Gables, Florida; February, 1988. 65 pages. Note: Research Project; Prepared for SERI. Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transportation/Environment.

Environment

- 161. DeLuchi, Mark A. (University of California). Division of Environmental Affairs. Hydrogen Vehicles. Westport, Connecticut: Quorum Books; 1989. 14 pages. Note: Chapter 6 of "Alternative Transportation Fuels; An Environmental and Energy Solution. Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Environment/Economics.
- DeLuchi, Mark A. (University of California). Division of Environmental Studies. Electric Vehicles: Performance, Life-Cycle Costs, Emissions, and Recharging Requirements: Pergamon Journals Ltd.; 1989. 27 pages. Note: To be printed in Transpn. Res.-A, Vol. 22A, No. 5, 1989. Transportation/Economics/Environment.
- 77. DOE. Office of Renewable Energy. Biofuels and Municipal Waste Technology: Related U.S. Department of Agriculture Projects. Washington, D.C.; June, 1988. 610 pages. Environment/Economics.
- 11. 269. EPA. Various. Pollution Prevention News; November/December, 1989. Environment/Conservation.
- 12. 270. EPA. Various. Pollution Prevention News; January, 1990. Environment/Conservation.
- 13. 271. EPA. Various. Pollution Prevention News; April, 1990. Environment/Conservation.
- 14. 23. Foh, Stephen (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Underground Hydrogen Storage. Final Report ed. Upton, New York; December 1979. 248 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016, Division of Thermal and Mechanical Storage. Hydrogen Storage/Environment/Safety/Economics.
- 15. 149. Frost & Sullivan, Inc. Technology Impact Reports. Technology Impact Report: Hydrogen Fuel. New York: Frost & Sullivan, Inc.; Draft/Manuscript 1989; final scheduled to be published in 1990. 264 pages. Note: This is a copy of a draft/manuscript of a Market Research Report reviewed by William Hoagland. Environment/Hydrogen Storage/Alternative Fuels - General/Economics.

- 16. 362. Gordon, Deborah. Steering a New Course: Transportation, Energy, and the Environment. Cambridge, MA 02238: Union of Concerned Scientists; 1991; c1991. 214 pages; ISBN: 0-938987-13-5. Transportation/Environment.
- 17. 222. Heilshorn, Elyse D. Removing VOCs from Contaminated Water. Chemical Engineering; February, 1991: page 120. Environment.
- 234. Hoffmann, Peter. The Fuel of the Future is Making a Comeback. Business Week; November 28, 1988: page 130. Alternative Fuels - General/Transportation/Photoconversion/ Environment.
- 60. Hudson, David V. Jr. (SERI). Analysis of the Outlook for Oil Supplies and Prices. Golden, Colorado; April, 1989. 49 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Economics/Market Segments/Environment/Alternative Fuels - General/ Conservation/Government.
- 20. 281. Illinois Institute of Technology, Sponsor. Proceedings of the American Power Conference; April 29, 30, May 1, 1991; Chicago, Illinois. Chicago, Illinois: Illinois Institute of Technology; April, May, 1991; 53-II. 663 pages. Environment/Alternative Fuels - General.
- 280. Illinois Institute of Technology, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the American Power Conference; April 29, 30, May 1, 1991; Chicago, Illinois. Chicago, Illinois: Illinois Institute of Technology; April, May, 1991; 53-I. 792 pages. Environment/Alternative Fuels - General.
- 361. Kiernan, Patrick. Hydrogen: The Invisible Fire. Aspen, CO: IRT Environment; April 1991. 48 pages. Summary.
- 23. 236. Kimbrell, Andrew. Car Culture: Driving Ourselves Crazy.Washington Post. Washington, D.C.; September 3, 1989; Outposts: page C3. Transportation/Environment.

Environment

- 24. 253. Los Angeles Times. Auto Pollution Health Costs Calculated. Washington Post. Washington, D.C.; January 21, 1990: page A12. Environment.
- 25. 74. Meridian Corporation (DOE). Office of Renewable Energy. Energy System Emissions and Material Requirements; February, 1989. 34 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by Meridian Corporation, Alexandria, Virginia. Environment/Alternative Fuels - General.
- 26. 311. Mezzina, A.; Bonner, M. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Annual Operating Plan for Fiscal Year 1980 for Chemical/Hydrogen Storage Systems Program. Upton, New York: Department of Energy and Environment; January 1980. 42 pages. Note: Under Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Prepared for the Division of Energy Storage, Office of Assistant Secretary for Energy Technology, U.S. Department of Energy. Hydrogen Storage.
- 27. 21. Mezzina, Alessio, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Electrolysis-Based Hydrogen Storage Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; April, 1979. 76 pages. Note: Prepared Under DOE Contract No. EY-76-C-02-0016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 28. 24. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael (Brookhaven National Laboratories). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/ Hydrogen Storage Systems Program. Annual Operating Plan for FY 1980 ed. Upton, New York; January, 1980. 42 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis.
- 29. 25. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Storage Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1980. 109 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis.

- 30. 26. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; April, 1981. 127 pages.
 Note: 3 copies; Prepared under Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 31. 30. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; April, 1982. 147 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 32. 34. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1983. 108 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Recovery/Hydrogen Storage.
- 33. 130. Ogden, Joan M.; Williams, Robert H. Solar Hydrogen: Moving Beyond Fossil Fuels. Washington, D.C.: World Resources Institute; 1989.
 Note: 2 copies.
 Solar Production/Photovoltaics/Economics/Market Segments/ Environment.
- 34. 120. Ontario Hydrogen Energy Task Force (Ontario Government). Findings and Recommendations. Volume I ed. Toronto, Ontario; September 1981. 45 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; I). Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Environment/Economics/ Transportation.
- 35. 115. Parrish, Clyde, F., Subcontrator (SERI). Florida Solar Energy Center. Transition to Hydrogen Power, Task 3, System Integration and Applications. Cape Canaveral, Florida; November, 1989. 75 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18201-1. Economics/Environment/Transportation.

Environment

- 184. Reilly, J. J. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Metal Hydride Technology. Upton, New York; March, 1979. 28 pages. Hydrogen Storage.
- 37. 73. San Martin, Robert L. (DOE). Office of Renewable Erlergy. Environmental Emissions from Energy Technology Systems: The Total Fuel Cycle. Washington, D.C.; Spring, 1989. 17 pages. Environment/Alternative Fuels - General//Biotechnology.
- 143. Serfass, J.; Bugel, L., Subcontractor (Electric Power Research Institute). Various. Hydrogen Conference: Workshop Proceedings; November 16, 17, 1988; Palo Alto, California. Washington, D.C.; October, 1989. 189 pages. Note: Prepared by Technology Transition Corporation for Electric Power Research Institute. Solar Production/Market Segments/Environment.
- 39. 145. SERI, Collaborator (DOE). The Potential of Renewable Energy, An Interlaboratory White Paper. Golden, Colorado: SERI; March, 1990.
 181 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093.
 Alternative Fuels - General/Government/Economics/Environment.
- 40. 44. Sinor, J. E. (J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.). The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, Colorado; June, 1990. 167 pages. (2, No.3). Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Natural Gas/ Transportation/Environment/Government/Legislation/Economics.
- 41. 160. Stein, Jay. The Greenhouse Effect Fuels Interest in Hydrogen; Unknown. 10 pages.
 Environment/Solar Production/Photovoltaics/Transportation.
- 42. 229. Swinbanks, David. Going for 'Green Technology'. Nature; March 28, 1991; 350: page 266.
 Note: Describes research efforts in Japan.
 Environment/Economics.

- 43. 27. Teitel, Robert J., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Microcavity Hydrogen Storage. Final Progress Report ed. San Diego, California; May, 1981. 40 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Storage.
- 44. 198. Veziroglu, T. Nejat (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Environmental Damage due to Fossil Fuels Use: Pergamon Press; April, 1990. 11 pages. Environment.
- 45. 286. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association of Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York; Pergamon Press; 1982; 1. 447 pages. Transportation/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 46. 289. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 4. 425 pages. Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 47. 254. Wald, Matthew. Hydrogen. Is it the Clean Fuel of the Future. New York Times. New York, New York; November 1, 1989. Alternative Fuels - General/Solar Production/Environment.

Fuel Cells

- 352. Abdul-Samad, Najib R.; Block, David L.; Collier, Jr., Kirk; Dutta, Subhash; T-Raissi, Ali. Task 3.0: Utilization of Hydrogen for Power Applications. Florida Solar Energy Center; September 1988; FSEC-CR-255-88, Subcontract No. XK-7-07158. 140 pages. 2 copies. Fuel Cells/Transportation.
- 128. Ackerman, John P., Subcontractor (Argonne National Laboratory). Assessment Study of Devices for the Generation of Electricity from Stored Hydrogen. Argonne, Illinois; December, 1975. 34 pages. Note: Prepared for the U.S. Energy Research and Development Administration under Contract No. W-31-109-Eng-38. Fuel Cells.
- 200. Beaufrere, A. (Varies with co-author). A Hydrogen-Halogen Energy Storage System for Electric Utility Applications; 1990. 9 pages. Note: Published in the Proceedings of 12th IECEC Conference. Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells.
- 4. 298. Collier, Kirk, Subcontractor (Florida Solar Energy Center). Hydrogen for Power Applications, Task 3.0, Utilization of Hydrogen for Power Applications. Contract Report ed. Cape Canaveral, Florida; September, 1988. 140 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07158. Transportation/Fuel Cells.
- 93. Council on Materials Science (University of Illinois). Corrosion in Energy Systems. Panel Report ed.: University of Illinois; June, 1979. 130 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DOE-EY-76-C-02-1198. Fuel Cells/Hydrogen Storage.
- 6. 94. Council on Materials Science (University of Illinois). Theory of Surfaces. Panel Report ed.: University of Illinois; January, 1979.
 67 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AS02-76ER01198. Fuel Cells.
- Tansportation/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Photovoltaics/Fuel Cells.

- 381. DeLuchi, Mark A. Larson, Eric D.Williams, Robert H. (The Center for Energy and Environmental Studies, Princeton University). Hydrogen and Methanol: Production from Biomass and Use in Fuel Cell and Internal Combustion Engine Vehicles. Princeton, NJ: Center for Energy and Environmental Studies, Princeton University; August 1991; PU/CEES Report No. 253. 45 pages. 1 copy. Alternative Fuels - General/Fuel Cells/Transportation.
- 9. 127. Grasse, W.; Oster, F. (University of Stuttgart). Hysolar, Solar Hydrogen Energy, Results and Achievements, 1985-1989. Stuttgart, Germany; March, 1990. 182 pages. Note: An additional copy available in SERI Library. Solar Production/Photoconversion/Fuel Cells.
- 10. 106. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Various. Vision and Plan for Hydrogen in the Future; July 8, 1985; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; July, 1985. 150 pages. Legislation/Fuel Cells/Electrolysis.
- 11. 90. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Third International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy, Volume II: Symposium Papers, Second Edition; May 22, 23, 1986; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1986. 306 pages. Fuel Cells/Methanol/Transportation/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 12. 101. Linke, Simpson, Editor (Cornell University). Various. Cornell International Symposium and Workshop on the Hydrogen Economy; August 20, 21, 22, 1973; Ithaca, New York. Ithaca, New York; April, 1975. 443 pages. Economics/Safety/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/ Market Segments.
- 13. 158. National Hydrogen Association. Hydrogen Fuel Cell Vehicles. H2 Digest; July 1, 1990. Fuel Cells/Transportation/Natural Gas.
- 14. 232. Parkinson, Gerald. Slow Progress Reported in Fuel-Cell Applications. Chemical Engineering; December 8, 1986: page 14. Fuel Cells/Economics.

- 15. 221. Parkinson, Gerald. Technology: Need for clean drives new fuel cell development. Chemical Engineering; February, 1991: page 44C. Fuel Cells.
- 16. 314. Srinivasan, S. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Fuel Cells for Electric Utility and Transportation Applications. Upton, New York 11973; est. 1980's. 20 pages. Note: photocopy reprint. Fuel Cells.
- 17. 96. United Technologies Corporation, Subcontractor (Electric Power Research Institute). Fuel Processor Development for 11-MW Fuel Cell Power Plants. Interim Report ed. South Windsor, Connecticut; July, 1985. 236 pages.
 Note: Prepared by United Technologies Corporation for Electric Power Research Institute.
 Fuel Cells/Hydrogen Production.
- 18. 286. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association of Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 1. 447 pages. Transportation/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 288. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 3. 451 pages. Transportation/Fuel Cells/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Transporting Hydrogen/Market Segments.
- 20. 284. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1988; 3. 668 pages. Fuel Cells/Transportation/Methanol.

 21. 292. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 3. 507 pages. Note: 3 copies.

Transporting Hydrogen/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Economics/Transportation/Fuel Cells/Market Segments.

Government

- 142. Bain, Addison (NASA). Center Support Operations. An Assessment of the Government Liquid Hydrogen Requirements for the 1995-2005 Time Frame including Addendum, Liquid Hydrogen Production and Commercial Demand in the United States. Kennedy Space Center, Florida; July, 1990. 34 pages. Liquid Hydrogen.
- 122. Barnstaple, A. G.; Petrella, A. J., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). Ontario Hydro. Hydrogen Supply. Volume 3 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 214 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 3). Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 278. Bockris, J. O'M. (Texas A&M University). [Letter to William Hoagland]; February 10, 1989. 8 pages. Note: Attached is a letter and speech by Sir Mark Oliphant (1/89) encouraging the research and use of Solar-produced hydrogen. Government/Solar Production.
- 121. Brown, W. J., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). Thorne, Stevenson & Kellogg. Economic Analysis of the Potential Role of Hydrogen in Ontario. Volume 2 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 195 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 2). Economics.
- 159. Chiles, James R. Tomorrow's Energy Today. Audubon; January, 1990: page 59. Environment/Government/Conservation/Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation/Biofuels.
- 276. Commission of European Communities; Government of Quebec. Euro-Quebec Hydro-Hydrogen Pilot Project; Unknown. 8 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Economics.
- 391. Committee on Energy and Natural Resources (One Hundred Second Congress). Renewable Hydrogen Energy Research and Development Act of 1991: Hearing before the Subcommittee on Energy Research and Development of the Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, United States Senate; June 25, 1991; United States Senate. Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office; 1991; c1991; S. 1269. 81 pages. Legislation.

- 376. Department of Energy. National Energy Strategy Technical Annex

 Analysis of Options to Amend the Public Utility Holding Company
 Act of 1935. First Edition ed.: National Technical Information
 Service, U.S. Department of Commerce; 1991/1992; DOE/S-0084P. 59
 pages. (National Energy Strategy). 2 copies.
 Note: A series of technical papers developed to support the National
 Energy Strategy.
 Government.
- 377. Department of Energy. National Energy Strategy Technical Annex
 2: Integrated Analysis Supporting The National Energy Strategy: Methodology, Assumptions and Results. First Edition ed.: National Technical Information Service, U.S. Department of Commerce; 1991/ 1992; DOE/S-0086P. 171 pages. (National Energy Strategy). 2 copies. Note: A series of technical papers developed to support the National Energy Strategy. Government.
- 378. Department of Energy. National Energy Strategy Technical Annex
 3: Electricity Transmission Access. First Edition ed.: National Technical Information Service, U.S. Department of Commerce; 1991/ 1992; DOE/S-0085P. 47 pages. (National Energy Strategy). 2 copies. Note: A series of technical papers developed to support the National Energy Strategy. Government.
- 227. Flores, Ike, Associated Press. Scientists agree on ideal fuel but can't produce it cheaply. Tampa Tribune. Tampa, Florida; September 5, 1989: Unknown. Alternative Fuels - General/Liquid Hydrogen/Government.
- 12. 1. Ghosh, Amal K.; Maruska, H. Paul (Exxon Research and Engineering Company). Government Research Laboratories. Sensitized Photoelectrolysis of Water with Sunlight. Linden, New Jersey; December, 1977. 23 pages.
 Note: Prepared for the U.S. Energy Research & Development Administration under Contract No. EG-77-C-02-4271. Electrolysis/Solar Production.

Government

- 13. 45. Government Data Publications, Compiler. Multi-Industry Developments (and Unique Index). 1989/1990 ed.: Government Data Publications; 1989,1990. 878 pages. (I). Note: Page 10533 - section "Hydrogen Interests Energy Researcher," mentions hydrogen sulfide as a source of hydrogen to be used as a fuel, mentions FSEC. Hydrogen Recovery.
- 46. Government Data Publications, Compiler. Multi-Industry Developments. 1989/1990 ed.: Government Data Publications; 1989, 1990. 917 pages. (II). Government.
- 60. Hudson, David V. Jr. (SERI). Analysis of the Outlook for Oil Supplies and Prices. Golden, Colorado; April, 1989. 49 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Economics/Market Segments/Environment/Alternative Fuels - General/ Conservation/Government.
- 228. Lepkowski, Wil. George Brown Takes Helm of House Science and Technology Committee. C&EN Washington; March 4, 1991: page 15. Government.
- 17. 255. Lindley, David. Powered by Hydrogen. Nature; October 5, 1989;341: page 377. Transportation/Government.
- 18. 123. MacDonald, W. A. (Ontario Government). Ontario Petroleum Association. Potential for the Utilization of Hydrogen in Ontario Refineries. Volume 4 ed.; September, 1981. 35 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity). Market Segments/Economics.
- 125. Mackay, D.; Beckman, D., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). University of Toronto. The Role of Hydrogen in the Production of Synthetic Liquid Fuels from Biomass in Ontario. Volume 6 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 52 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 6). Note: 2 copies. Biofuels.

- 20. 120. Ontario Hydrogen Energy Task Force (Ontario Government). Findings and Recommendations. Volume I ed. Toronto, Ontario; September 1981. 45 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; I). Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Environment/Economics/ Transportation.
- 238. Pennisi, Elizabeth. Tokyo Funds Marine Biotechnology Plan. The Scientist; March 19, 1990: page 1. Government.
- 22. 213. Ruegg, Rosalie. Calculating the Solar Dollar Gains: Ins and Outs of Life Cycle Costing. Solar Engineering; July, 1979: page 11. Economics/Conservation/Government.
- 23. 145. SERI, Collaborator (DOE). The Potential of Renewable Energy, An Interlaboratory White Paper. Golden, Colorado: SERI; March, 1990. 181 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093.
 Alternative Fuels General/Government/Economics/Environment.
- 24. 44. Sinor, J. E. (J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.). The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, Colorado; June, 1990. 167 pages. (2, No.3). Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Natural Gas/ Transportation/Environment/Government/Legislation/Economics.
- 25. 124. Soots, V. (Ontario Government). Ministry of Transportation and Communications. Hydrogen Utilization in Surface Vehicles. Volume 5 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 100 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 5). Transportation/Hydrogen Storage.
- 26. 214. Thuman, Albert. What is an energy audit?, How does it affect the use of solar energy? Solar Engineering; July, 1979: page 15. Conservation/Government.
- 27. 126. Toguri, J. M.; Ross, H. U., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). University of Toronto. Hydrogen Use in Metallurgical Industries. Volume 7 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 36 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 7). Market Segments.

- 369. Alaska Natural Energy Institute (U.S. Dept. of Energy, Alaska Dept. of Commerce and Economic Development, Alaska Office of International Trade, Alaska Energy Authority). Hydrogen Alaska: Legacy of Leadership. 2 copies. Hydrogen Production.
- 117. Appleby, A. J., Subcontractor (SERI). Center for Electrochemical Systems and Hydrogen Research. Novel Methods for Solar Hydrogen Production. Annual Technical Progress Report ed. College Station, Texas; May, 1989. 95 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18139-1. Solar Production.
- 297. Appleby, A. J., Subcontractor (Texas A&M University). Center for Electrochemical Systems and Hydrogen Research. Novel Methods for Solar Hydrogen Production. Draft Annual Technical Progress Report ed. College Station, Texas; May 30, 1990. 157 pages. Note: 3 copies; Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18139-1. Solar Production/Electrolysis Production/Photoconversion.
- 390. Avery, W. H.; Richards, D.; Dugger, G. L. (Johns Hopkins University, Applied Physics Laboratory). Hydrogen Generation by OTEC Electrolysis, and Economical Energy Transfer to World Markets via Ammonia and Methanol. International Journal of Hydrogen Energy, Vol. 10, No. 11, PP. 727-736: Pergamon Press Ltd.; 1985. 10 pages. Hydrogen Production.
- 5. 142. Bain, Addison (NASA). Center Support Operations. An Assessment of the Government Liquid Hydrogen Requirements for the 1995-2005 Time Frame including Addendum, Liquid Hydrogen Production and Commercial Demand in the United States. Kennedy Space Center, Florida; July, 1990. 34 pages. Liquid Hydrogen.
- 6. 122. Barnstaple, A. G.; Petrella, A. J., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). Ontario Hydro. Hydrogen Supply. Volume 3 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 214 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 3).
 Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.

- 7. 48. Benedict, H. M.; Inman, B. (SERI). A Review of Current Research on Hydrocarbon Production by Plants. Golden, Colorado; January, 1979. 33 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042.
 Alternative Fuels - General/Hydrogen Production.
- 196. Block, David L. (Florida Solar Energy Center). Efficiency and Cost Goals for Photoenhanced Hydrogen Production Processes. Cape Canaveral, Florida; August, 1989. 30 pages. Note: 2 copies (one is dated October, 1989). Economics/Photovoltaics.
- 350. Block, David L.; Dutta, Subhash; Port, Ronald L.; T-Raissi, Ali. Task 1.0: Electrolytic Hydrogen Production Technology; December 1987; Subcontract No. XK-7-07158, FSEC-CR-188-87. 71 pages. Note: 2 copies. Hydrogen Production.
- 79. Boughton, Robert L.; Jones Jerry L., Subcontractor (SRI International). Chemical Engineering Laboratory. Technoeconomic Analysis of a Hydrogen Production Process Using Photosynthetic Bacteria. Final Report ed. Menlo Park, California; February 9, 1981. 73 pages. Note: Prepared for SERI under Contract No. BK-9-8281-02. Biofuels/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Economics.
- 32. Burke, K. A.; Schubert, F. H., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Life Systems, Inc. Development of Static Feed Water Electrolysis for Large Scale Hydrogen Production. Final Report ed. Cleveland, Ohio; July, 1982. 45 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis.
- 12. 85. Carty, R. H., Subcontractor (Gas Research Institute). Institute of Gas Technology. Thermochemical Hydrogen Production. Draft Final Report for 1980 (1972-1980) ed. Chicago, Illinois; December, 1980. 114 pages.
 Note: Prepared by Institute of Gas Technology for Gas Research Institute.
 Hydrogen Production.

 86. Carty, R. H., Subcontractor (Gas Research Institute). Institute of Gas Technology. Thermochemical Hydrogen Production. Draft Appendix A ed. Chicago, Illinois; December, 1980. 152 pages. Note: Prepared by Institute of Gas Technology for Gas Research Institute.

Hydrogen Production.

14. 87. Carty, R. H., Subcontractor (Gas Research Institute). Institute of Gas Technology. Thermochemical Hydrogen Production. Draft Appendix B ed. Chicago, Illinois; December, 1980. 379 pages. Note: Prepared by Institute of Gas Technology for Gas Research Institute.

Hydrogen Production.

- 15. 88. Carty, R. H., Subcontractor (Gas Research Institute). Institute of Gas Technology. Thermochemical Hydrogen Production. Draft Appendix C ed. Chicago, Illinois; December, 1980. 65 pages. Note: Prepared by Institute of Gas Technology for Gas Research Institute. Hydrogen Production.
- 306. DOE/SERI. DOE/SERI Hydrogen Program Technical Review. DOE/SERI Hydrogen Program Technical Review; February 23-24, 1989; Miami, FL; February 1989. Unpaginated. Hydrogen Production.
- 17. 310. DOE/SERI/Forschungszentrum Julich GmbH, FRG, Editors. (International Energy Agency.). Annex IX: Hydrogen Production, Technical Report. Implementing Agreement for a Program of Research and Development on the Production of Hydrogen from Water. U.S.; Revised April 1991.; HUF-5. 109 pages. Note: 2 copies. Hydrogen Production.
- 364. Erickson, Deborah. Complete Combustion. Scientific American; March 1991. Hydrogen Production.

- 97. Farbman, G. H., Subcontractor (Electric Power Research Institute). Westinghouse Electric Corporation. Economic Comparison of Hydrogen Production Using Sulfuric Acid Electrolysis and Sulfur Cycle Water Decomposition. Final Report ed. South Large, Pennsylvania; June, 1978. 119 pages. Note: Prepared by Westinghouse Electric Corporation for Electric Power Research Institute. Electrolysis.
- 349. Florida Solar Energy Center. Research Plan: Hydrogen for Power Applications: Florida Solar Energy Center; September 1987; Subcontract No. XK-7-07159, FSEC-CR-178-87. 29 pages. Hydrogen Production.
- 109. Gaines, L. L.; Wolsky, A. M., Subcontractor (DOE). Argonne National Laboratory. Economics of Hydrogen Production. Argonne, Illinois; January, 1984. 57 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. W-31-109-Eng-38. Economics/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Production.
- 22. 91. General Electric Company, Subcontractor (DOE). Direct Energy Conversion Programs. Solid Polymer Electrolyte Water Electrolysis Technology Development for Large-Scale Hydrogen Production. Final Report for the Period, October, 1977 to November, 1981 ed.
 Wilmington, Massachusetts; December, 1981. 135 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC-02-78ET 26202. Electrolysis/Economics.
- 23. 219. Goff, S. P.; Wang, S. I. Syngas Production by Reforming. Chemical Engineering Progress; August, 1987: page 46. Hydrogen Production.
- 24. 187. Hammache A.; Bilgen E. (Ecole Polytechnique, Montreal).
 Photovoltaic Hydrogen Production for Remote Communities in Northern Latitudes: Peragamon Journals Ltd.; 1987. 6 pages.
 Photovoltaics/Economics.

Hydrogen Production

- 25. 285. Hancock, O. G.; Sheinkopf, K. G., Editors (Florida Solar Energy Center). Various. Proceedings of the Second International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; October 22, 23, 24, 1985; Cocoa Beach, Florida. Cape Canaveral, Florida: Florida Solar Energy Center; 1985. 431 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Liquid Hydrogen.
- 174. Herlevich, Ann; Karpuk, Michael (SERI). Engineering Aspects of Hydrogen Production from Photosynthetic Bacteria. Golden, Colorado; Unknown. 12 pages. Photoconversion/Solar Production.
- 27. 171. Herlevich, Ann; Karpuk, Michael (SERI). Engineering Aspects of Hydrogen Production from Photosynthetic Bacteria. Golden, Colorado; February, 1982. 12 pages. Note: Presented at World Hydrogen Energy Conference IV in Pasadena, California, June, 1982; Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042.
 Photosonyarsion (Solar Production)

Photoconversion/Solar Production.

- 28. 336. Hydrogen Executive Committee (International Energy Agency). IEA Hydrogen Executive Committee Meeting; May 16, 1991; DLR, Stuttgart, Germany. Germany: IEA; May 1991. Note: This document contains the meeting agenda, notes, and reports. Hydrogen Production.
- 29. 38. Kovach, A. J.; Schubert, F. H., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Life Systems, Inc. Development of Static Feed Water Electrolysis for Large Scale Hydrogen Production. Final Report ed. Cleveland, Ohio; July, 1984. 33 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis.
- 173. Lindsey, Hilde (SERI). Photosynthetic Bacterial Hydrogen Production Systems. Golden, Colorado; Unknown. 21 pages. Note: SERI Publication No. CP-255-1666. Photoconversion.

- 199. Linkous, Clovis A. (Florida Solar Energy Center). Photovoltaics and Advanced Technologies. Intermediate Temperature Electrolysis: A Proposed Research Program for Hydrogen Production at the Florida Solar Energy Center. Cape Canaveral, Florida; May 31, 1990. 28 pages. Electrolysis.
- 32. 102. Mezzina, Alessio, Presenter (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Various. International Energy Agency, Cooperative Agreement on Hydrogen Technology R&D Workshop, "Hydrogen Production", Annex IX; August 8, 9, 10, 11, 1989; Port Jefferson, New York; August, 1989.
 300 pages. Note: 2 copies. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Economics.
- 33. 169. Mitsui, A., co-author (University of Miami). School of Marine and Atmospheric Science. Progress in Research toward Outdoor Biological Hydrogen Production Using Solar Energy, Sea Water, and Marine Photosynthetic Microorganisms: Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences; Unknown. 16 pages. Solar Production/Photoconversion.
- 34. 110. Mitsui, Akira, Proposer (University of Miami). School of Marine and Atmospheric Science. A Study of Hydrogen Production by Tropical Marine Photosynthetic Bacteria for Applied System. Second year continuation proposal to SERI ed. Miami, Florida; December, 1980. 200 pages.
 Note: 2 copies; Proposal to SERI, Grant No. XR-9-8036-3. Photoconversion.
- 35. 334. National Hydrogen Association (National Aeronautics and Space Administration). The Hydrogen Technology Assessment: Opportunities for Industry and Research, Phase I. Washington, D.C.: NASA; 1991.
 105 pages. Hydrogen Production.
- 36. 379. Ogden, Joan M. (Center for Energy and Environmental Studies, Princeton University). Hydrogen from Solar Energy. Princeton University, Princeton, NJ; September 4-6, 1991. 23 pages. 2 copies. Note: Presented at the IEA Technical Workshop on Hydrogen Production, Julich, Federal Republic of Germany, September 4-6, 1991. Hydrogen Production.

- 37. 335. Operating Agents; DOE; Brookhaven National Laboratory, USA; Forschungszentrum Julich GmbH, FRG, Editors (International Energy Agency). Implementing Agreement for a Programme of Research and Development on the Production of Hydrogen from Water; January 1990; HUF-4. 137 pages. (Annex IX Hydrogen Production Technical Report). Hydrogen Production.
- 38. 356. Parrish, Clyde F.; Dutta, Subhash; Barile, Ronald G. Barile (Florida Solar Energy Center). Transition to Hydrogen Power. Task 3: System Integration and Applications; November 1989; FSEC-CR-291-89, Subcontract No. XL-9-18201-1. 47 pages. 2 copies. Hydrogen Production.
- 39. 185. Rosen, M. A.; Scott, D. S. (University of Toronto). Department of Mechanical Engineering. Analysis and Comparison of the Thermodynamic Performance of Selected Hydrogen Production Processes: American Chemical Society publication; 1986. 6 pages. Note: 2 copies. Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis Production.
- 40. 16. Salzano, F. J., Project Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Hydrogen Production and Storage in Utility Systems. Semiannual Progress Report ed. Upton, New York; January, 1976. 79 pages. Note: Under contract with the U.S. Energy Research & Development Administration. Electrolysis/ Hydrogen Storage.
- 41. 2. Schwerzel, R. E. (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Evaluation of the Commercial Feasibility of Hydrogen Production by the Solar Photoelectrolysis of Water, Task I Interim Report. Columbus, Ohio; May 16, 1977. 115 pages.
 Note: 2 copies; Prepared for the U.S. Research & Development Administration under Contract No. W-7405-Eng-92 (Task 95). Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 42. 6. Schwerzel, R. E., Proposer (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories, Continued Evaluation of the Commercial Feasibility of Hydrogen Production by the Solar Photoelectrolysis of Water. Proposal ed. Columbus, Ohio; October 27, 1977. 75 pages. Note: Prepared for the U.S. Department of Energy. Electrolysis.

- 43. 3. Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Continued Evaluation of the Commercial Feasibility of Hydrogen Production by the Solar Photoelectrolysis of Water. Columbus, Ohio; September 20, 1979. 45 pages. Note: 3 copies; Prepared for SERI. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 44. 7. Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Continued Evaluation of the Commercial Feasibility of Hydrogen Production by the Solar Photoelectrolysis of Water. First Annual Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; March 21, 1980. 69 pages. Note: Prepared for SERI Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 45. 13. Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Hydrogen Production with Photoactive Semiconductor Catalysts Stabilized by Metallized Plasma Polymer Coatings. Final Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; November 13, 1989. 180 pages. Note: Prepared for U.S. Dept. of Energy, Brookhaven National Laboratory. Electrolysis.
- 46. 11. Schwerzel, R. E., Speaker (Battelle). Production of Hydrogen and Other Fuels by Solar Photoelectrolysis. The First Solar Hydrogen Production Program Contractors Review Meeting; March 26-27, 1981; Washington, D.C. Columbus, Ohio. 20 pages. Note: 2 copies; SERI Subcontract No. XB-0-9332-1. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 47. 382. Scott, David S., Chairman (Advisory Group on Hydrogen Opportunities). Hydrogen: National Mission for Canada. Canada: Minister of Supply and Services Canada; 1987; ISBN 0-66-15544-0. 66 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Hydrogen Production.
- 48. 52. Seibert, Michael (SERI). Progress Report for the Photobiology Task of the Advanced Solar Energy Research Program. Golden, Colorado; March 1982. 41 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042. Biofuels/Hydrogen Production.

Hydrogen Production

- 49. 51. SERI, Coordinator (DOE); SERI. Proceedings of the Subcontractors' Review Meeting, Solar Hydrogen Production Program; March 26, 27, 1981; Washington, D.C. Golden, Colorado; March, 1981.
 191 (two volumes) pages. Note: 3 copies, Prepared for DOE. Biofuels/Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 50. 75. SERI (DOE). Renewable Hydrogen Program Long Range Research Plan, FY 1990-1995. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; March, 1990. 27 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by SERI. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Legislation/ Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Photovoltaics/Economics.
- 51. 188. Siegal, A.; Schott, T. (Institut fur Technische Thermodynamik, Stuttgart). Optimization of Photovoltaic Hydrogen Production: Pergamon Press; May, 1988. 16 pages. Photovoltaics.
- 52. 385. Sternfeld, H. J.; Heinrich, P. (Sternfeld Head, Energy and Propulsion Section, DFVLR (German Aerospace Research Establishment) and Heinrich - Fichtner Consulting Engineers). A Demonstration Plant for the Hydrogen/Oxygen Spinning Reserve. International Journal of Hydrogen Energy, Vol. 14, No. 10, pp. 703-716: Pergamon Press; 1989. 13 pages.

Hydrogen Production.

53. 386. Sternfeld, H. J.; Wolfmuller, Kh. (DFVLR). The Hydrogen/Oxygen Spinning Reserve System - An Approach to the Economic Generation of Electricity from Hydrogen. Germany: VGB Kraftwerkstechnik; September 1986; No. 9. 9 pages.

The concept of an H2/O2 spinning reserve system is described. The hydrogen/oxygen steam generator represents the only novel power plant component of the system. The technological basis for the new conception was achieved by research work and DFVLR and verified by means of an experimental version having a thermal capacity of 40 MW. Analyses are presented showing that investment and operating costs of an H2/O2 spinning reserve system will be considerably lower than those of conventional methods. The remaining development efforts to obtain an operation system are outlined. Hydrogen Production.

- 54. 301. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources, Appendices. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 181 pages. (II). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Wind Production/Economics/Market Segments.
- 55. 347. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources: Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; July 31, 1989. (Volume II). 2 copies. Biofuels/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Wind Production.
- 56. 359. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Volume III: Conventional Hydrogen Production Technology and Hydrogen Storage and Transport. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; November 15, 1986; SERI Subcontract No. XK-5-05097-1. (Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources). 2 copies. Hydrogen Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 57. 360. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Volume IV: Exploratory Research. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; November 15, 1986; SERI Subcontract No. XK-5-05097-1. 40 pages. (Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources). 2 copies.

Hydrogen Production.

- 58. 355. Thomas, John J.; Dutta, Subhash; Slattery, Darlene. Transition to Hydrogen Power. Task 2: Energy Density Enhancement; Subtask 2A: Development of a Superior Reversible Chemical Hydrogen Carrier. Florida Solar Energy Center; November 1989; FSEC-CR-290-89, Subcontract No. XL-9-18201-1. 24 pages. 2 copies. Hydrogen Production.
- 59. 96. United Technologies Corporation, Subcontractor (Electric Power Research Institute). Fuel Processor Development for 11-MW Fuel Cell Power Plants. Interim Report ed. South Windsor, Connecticut; July, 1985. 236 pages.
 Note: Prepared by United Technologies Corporation for Electric Power Research Institute.
 Fuel Cells/Hydrogen Production.

60. 283. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1988; 2. 776 pages. Economics/Hydrogen Production/Natural Gas.

- 139. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1989. Washington, D.C.; January, 1990. 56 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Hydrogen Recovery/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Photoconversion.
- 2. 67. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the DOE Chemical Energy Storage & Hydrogen Energy Systems Contracts Review; November 13, 14, 1979; Reston, Virginia. Washington, D.C.; November, 1979 (Draft).
 177 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis/Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen/ Hydrogen Recovery.
- 3. 45. Government Data Publications, Compiler. Multi-Industry Developments (and Unique Index). 1989/1990 ed.: Government Data Publications; 1989,1990. 878 pages. (I). Note: Page 10533 - section "Hydrogen Interests Energy Researcher," mentions hydrogen sulfide as a source of hydrogen to be used as a fuel, mentions FSEC. Hydrogen Recovery.
- 4. 118. Huston, E. Lee, Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). MPD Technology Corporation. Development of a Commercial Metal Hydride Process for Hydrogen Recovery. Final Report ed. Upton, New York; Unknown. 150 pages. (I). Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Laboratory. Hydrogen Storage/Hydrogen Recovery.
- 5. 119. Huston, E. Lee, Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). MPD Technology Corporation. Development of a Commercial Metal Hydride Process for Hydrogen Recovery. Final Report ed. Upton, New York; Unknown. 250 pages. (II). Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Laboratory. Hydrogen Storage/Hydrogen Recovery.

HYDROGEN BIBLIOGRAPHY

Hydrogen Recovery

- 6. 31. Krishnan, G. N.; Hildenbrand, D. L., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). SRI International. Recovery of Hydrogen from Hydrogen Sulfide: Bench Scale Studies of the Reaction of Hydrogen Sulfide with Liquid Copper. Final Report ed. Menlo Park, California; May, 1982. 105 pages. Note: Prepared DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Recovery.
- 7. 34. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1983. 108 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Recovery/Hydrogen Storage.

- 35. Argabright, T. A., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Solar Turbines, Inc. Heat/Mass Flow Enhancement Design for a Metal Hydride Assembly. Phase II Final Report ed. San Diego, California; September, 1983. 68 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Storage.
- 122. Barnstaple, A. G.; Petrella, A. J., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). Ontario Hydro. Hydrogen Supply. Volume 3 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 214 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 3). Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 200. Beaufrere, A. (Varies with co-author). A Hydrogen-Halogen Energy Storage System for Electric Utility Applications; 1990. 9 pages. Note: Published in the Proceedings of 12th IECEC Conference. Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells.
- 351. Block, David L.; Dutta, Subhash; T-Raissi, Ali. Task 2.0: Storage of Hydrogen in Solid, Liquid and Gaseous Forms: Florida Solar Energy Center; June 1988. 62 pages. 2 copies. Hydrogen Storage.
- 5. 79. Boughton, Robert L.; Jones Jerry L., Subcontractor (SRI International). Chemical Engineering Laboratory. Technoeconomic Analysis of a Hydrogen Production Process Using Photosynthetic Bacteria. Final Report ed. Menlo Park, California; February 9, 1981.
 73 pages. Note: Prepared for SERI under Contract No. BK-9-8281-02. Biofuels/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Economics.
- 6. 159. Chiles, James R. Tomorrow's Energy Today. Audubon; January, 1990: page 59. Environment/Government/Conservation/Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation/Biofuels.
- 7. 302. Clean Energy Research Institute, Subcontractor (University of Miami). Solar-Hydrogen Research Project: Production and Utilization. Coral Gables, Florida; February, 1988. 65 pages. Note: Research Project; Prepared for SERI. Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transportation/Environment.

- 266. The Clean Fuel Institute. Various. Hydrogen Times; Winter-Spring, 1983. Legislation/Hydrogen Storage.
- 93. Council on Materials Science (University of Illinois). Corrosion in Energy Systems. Panel Report ed.: University of Illinois; June, 1979. 130 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DOE-EY-76-C-02-1198. Fuel Cells/Hydrogen Storage.
- 10. 157. Dane, Abe. The Hydrogen Age. Popular Mechanics; September, 1990: page 21. Transportation/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Photovoltaics/Fuel Cells.
- 11. 161. DeLuchi, Mark A. (University of California). Division of Environmental Affairs. Hydrogen Vehicles. Westport, Connecticut: Quorum Books; 1989. 14 pages. Note: Chapter 6 of "Alternative Transportation Fuels; An Environmental and Energy Solution. Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Environment/Economics.
- 12. 186. DOE, Sponsor (Hydrogen Energy Program). The Air Liquefaction Technology Technical Exchange Meeting; May 6, 7, 8, 1986; Madison, Wisconsin; May, 1986. 16 pages. Note: Appendix C of Report of the 1990 Annual Review Team. Hydrogen Storage.
- 13. 134. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report, Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1983. Washington, D.C.; January, 1984. 33 pages. Note: 4 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation.
- 14. 135. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1984. Washington, D.C.; January, 1985. 43 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/ Electrolysis /Hydrogen Storage.

- 15. 136. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1985. Washington, D.C.; January, 1986. 38 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments.
- 16. 137. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1986. Washington, D.C.; January, 1987. 39 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 17. 138. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1987. Washington, D.C.; January, 1988. 41 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage.
- 13. 139. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1989. Washington, D.C.; January, 1990. 56 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Hydrogen Recovery/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Photoconversion.
- 19. 72. DOE, Compiler. Office of Energy Research. Summaries of FY 1989 Research in the Chemical Sciences. Washington, D.C.; August, 1989.
 132 pages.
 Note: Compiled from project summaries contained in the Research-In-Progress data base of the Office of Scientific and Technical Information.
 Photoconversion/Methanol/Hydrogen Storage.
- 20. 67. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the DOE Chemical Energy Storage & Hydrogen Energy Systems Contracts Review; November 13, 14, 1979; Reston, Virginia. Washington, D.C.; November, 1979 (Draft).
 177 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis/Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen/ Hydrogen Recovery.

- 21. 68. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the DOE Chemical Energy Storage and Hydrogen Energy Systems Contracts Review; November 13, 14, 1979; Reston, Virginia. Washington, D.C.; November, 1979. 233 pages. Electrolysis Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 22. 69. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the Eleventh DOE Solar Photochemistry Research Conference; June 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 1987; Tahoe City, California; July, 1987. 188 pages. Note: Prepared under Contract to DOE by Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory, Berkeley, California. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage.
- 23. 353. Dutta, Subhash; T-Raissi, Ali; Makbool, Ahmed (Florida Solar Energy Center). Task 4.0: A Novel Metal Hydride Compressor Concept. Florida Solar Energy Center; October 1988; FSEC-CR-233-88, Subcontract No. XK-7-07158. 24 pages. 2 copies. Hydrogen Storage.
- 24. 262. E:F Technology, Inc., Subcontractor (DOE). Division of Energy Storage Technology. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Progress Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; May, 1982. 8 pages. Hydrogen Storage.
- 25. 263. E:F Technology, Inc., subcontractor (DOE). Division of Energy Storage Technology. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Progress Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; November, 1982. 4 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Photovoltaics/Transportation.
- 26. 264. E:F Technology, Inc., subcontractor (DOE). Division of Energy Storage Technology. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Progress Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; July, 1983. 8 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis.
- 27. 265. E:F Technology, Inc., subcontractor (DOE). Division of Energy Storage Technology. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Progress Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; November, 1983. 4 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Liquid Hydrogen.
- 28. 252. Florida Solar Energy Center. Hydrogen research forges ahead. Solar Collector; 1990. Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage.

- 29. 113. Florida Solar Energy Center (University of Central Florida). Priority Research Areas for Development of a Hydrogen Energy Vector. Cape Canaveral, Florida; March, 1988. 19 pages. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Transportation.
- 30. 147. Fluor Daniel, Inc., Subcontractor (DOE). Bonneville Power Administration. Pacific Northwest Hydrogen Feasibility Study. Final Report ed.: Irvine, California; March, 1991. 55 pages. Note: 7 copies; Prepared by Fluor Daniel, Inc. for DOE, Bonneville Power Administration. Electrolysis Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/ Market Segments.
- 31. 23. Foh, Stephen (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Underground Hydrogen Storage. Final Report ed. Upton, New York; December 1979. 248 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016, Division of Thermal and Mechanical Storage. Hydrogen Storage/Environment/Safety/Economics.
- 32. 76. Foster, R.W. [and others], Subcontractor (NASA). Escher: Foster Technology Associates, Inc. Solar/Hydrogen Systems for the 1985-2000 Time Frame. Final Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; June 1, 1980. 131 pages. (I).
 Note: Prepared for the Jet Propulsion Laboratory, California Institute of Technology, sponsored by NASA Contract No. NAS7-100. Photovoltaics/Electrolysis/Wind Production/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Economics/Solar Production.
- 33. 149. Frost & Sullivan, Inc. Technology Impact Reports. Technology Impact Report: Hydrogen Fuel. New York: Frost & Sullivan, Inc.; Draft/Manuscript 1989; final scheduled to be published in 1990. 264 pages.

Note: This is a copy of a draft/manuscript of a Market Research Report reviewed by William Hoagland.

Environment/Hydrogen Storage/Alternative Fuels - General/Economics.

- 34. 28. Goodell, P. D., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Inco Research and Development Center, Inc. Cyclic Hydrogen Transfer Using LaNi5 and (Fe, Mn)Ti Alloys in Gas Streams Containing Various Impurities. Upton, New York; December 21, 1981. 68 pages. Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Laboratory under Contract No. BNL 509926-S. Hydrogen Storage.
- 35. 84. Gregory, D. P., Subcontractor (American Gas Association). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen-Energy System; August, 1972. 400 pages. Note: Prepared for American Gas Assoc. by Institute of Gas Technology. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Electrolysis/Safety.
- 36. 293. Gregory, D. P. (American Gas Associates). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen - Energy System; August, 1972. 415 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Economics/Safety.
- 176. Gursu, S. (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. An Optimization Study of Liquid Hydrogen Boil-off Losses. Coral Gables, Florida; Unknown. 21 pages. Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 201. Hampton, Michael D. (University of Central Florida). Hydrogen Storage Compounds. Progress Report ed. Orlando, Florida; October 1, 1990. 7 pages. Hydrogen Storage.
- 285. Hancock, O. G.; Sheinkopf, K. G., Editors (Florida Solar Energy Center). Various. Proceedings of the Second International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; October 22, 23, 24, 1985; Cocoa Beach, Florida. Cape Canaveral, Florida: Florida Solar Energy Center; 1985. 431 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Liquid Hydrogen.

HYDROGEN BIBLIOGRAPHY

- 40. 89. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; May 24, 25, 1984; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1984. 345 pages.
 Note: 2 copies.
 Legislation/Solar Production/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen.
- 41. 90. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Third International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy, Volume II: Symposium Papers, Second Edition; May 22, 23, 1986; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1986. 306 pages. Fuel Cells/Methanol/Transportation/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 42. 141. Hord, J.; Parrish, W. R. Economics of Hydrogen. Chapter 1 ed.; 1979. 46 pages.
 Note: From Hydrogen: Its Technology and Implications, Vol 5 -Implications of Hydrogen Energy.
 Economics/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 43. 118. Huston, E. Lee, Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). MPD Technology Corporation. Development of a Commercial Metal Hydride Process for Hydrogen Recovery. Final Report ed. Upton, New York; Unknown. 150 pages. (I). Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Laboratory. Hydrogen Storage/Hydrogen Recovery.
- 44. 119. Huston, E. Lee, Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). MPD Technology Corporation. Development of a Commercial Metal Hydride Process for Hydrogen Recovery. Final Report ed. Upton, New York; Unknown. 250 pages. (II). Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Laboratory. Hydrogen Storage/Hydrogen Recovery.
- 45. 277. International Energy Agency (Commission of the European Communities). Joint Research Centre. Assessment of Potential Future Markets for the Production of Hydrogen from Water. Task III Consolidated Final Report ed.; September, 1980. 73 pages. Market Segments/Economics/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.

- 46. 328. Kauranen, P.S.; Lund, P.D. (Helsinki University of Technology, Dept. of Technical Physics). Hydrogen Energy Storage for Photovoltaic Power Systems. Espoo, Finland; 1991. 4 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Photovoltaics.
- 47. 41. Libowitz, G. G., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratories). Allied Corporation. Advanced Hydrogen Storage: Modified Vanadium Hydrides. Final Report ed. Morristown, New Jersey; August, 1985. 26 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Storage.
- 48. 101. Linke, Simpson, Editor (Cornell University). Various. Cornell International Symposium and Workshop on the Hydrogen Economy; August 20, 21, 22, 1973; Ithaca, New York. Ithaca, New York; April, 1975. 443 pages. Economics/Safety/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/
- 49. 311. Mezzina, A.; Bonner, M. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Annual Operating Plan for Fiscal Year 1980 for Chemical/Hydrogen Storage Systems Program. Upton, New York: Department of Energy and Environment; January 1980. 42 pages. Note: Under Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Prepared for the Division of Energy Storage, Office of Assistant Secretary for Energy Technology, U.S. Department of Energy. Hydrogen Storage.

322. Mezzina, A.; Bonner, M. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Annual Operating Plan for Fiscal Year 1980 for Chemical/Hydrogen Storage Systems Program. Upton, New York 11973; January 1980; BNL 27330. 42 pages. Note: Under Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Storage.

51. 21. Mezzina, Alessio, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Electrolysis-Based Hydrogen Storage Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; April, 1979. 76 pages.
Note: Prepared Under DOE Contract No. EY-76-C-02-0016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.

- 52. 102. Mezzina, Alessio, Presenter (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Various. International Energy Agency, Cooperative Agreement on Hydrogen Technology R&D Workshop, "Hydrogen Production", Annex IX; August 8, 9, 10, 11, 1989; Port Jefferson, New York; August, 1989. 300 pages. Note: 2 copies. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Economics.
- 53. 24. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael (Brookhaven National Laboratories). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/ Hydrogen Storage Systems Program. Annual Operating Plan for FY 1980 ed. Upton, New York; January, 1980. 42 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis.
- 54. 25. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Storage Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1980. 109 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis.
- 55. 26. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; April, 1981. 127 pages.
 Note: 3 copies; Prepared under Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 56. 30. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; April, 1982. 147 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 57. 34. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1983. 108 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Recovery/Hydrogen Storage.

- 58. 37. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Chemical/ Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1984. 96 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 59. 40. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Chemical/ Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1985. 122 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 60. 42. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Chemical/ Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1986. 117 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 61. 43. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Chemical/ Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; June, 1987. 223 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 62. 344. National Aeronautics and Space Administration. Hydrogen Leak Detection: Technical Interchange Meeting; June 4-5, 1991; Johnson Space Center. Houston, TX: NASA; 1991. Hydrogen Storage/Safety.
- 63. 120. Ontario Hydrogen Energy Task Force (Ontario Government). Findings and Recommendations. Volume I ed. Toronto, Ontario; September 1981. 45 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; I). Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Environment/Economics/ Transportation.

- 64. 140. Parrish, W. R. (National Bureau of Standards). Cryogenics Division. An Economic Study of Electrical Peaking Alternatives. 20 pages. Note: From Hydrogen Energy Conference, held in Miami Beach, Florida, March 18-20, 1974. Economics/Hydrogen Storage.
- 65. 20. Pearsall, T. J., Project Engineer (Teledyne Continental Motors). General Products Division. Hydrogen Fueled Engine Study Program. Final Technical Progress Report ed.; January, 1978. 56 pages. Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Laboratory under Contract No. 412123-S. Transportation/Safety/Hydrogen Storage.
- 66. 240. Perera, Judith. USSR Develops Hydrogen as Fuel for Internal Combustion Engine. International Solar Energy Intelligence Report; December 29, 1989: page 260. Hydrogen Storage.
- 67. 342. Pfreim, H.-J. Overview of the Cooperative Program on Hydrogen Storage, conversion and Safety of the International Energy Agency. Int. J. Hydrogen Energy, Vol. 16, No. 5: Pergamon Press; 1991; 0360-3199/91. pp. 329-338.
 Work under the Hydrogen Agreement of the International Energy Agency on storage, energy conversion and safety was started in 1983 by Canada, the F.R.G., Japan, Sweden, Switzerland and the U.S.A. Some of the results achieved within the main areas of the program are summarized: hydrogen storage in metal hydrides and in liquid form, hydrogen as a fuel for ground transportation vehicles, hydrogen embrittlement of ferritic steels as well as the transition from deflagration to detonation of hydrogen-air mixtures. Based on the context of other projects, an outlook for the program is given. Hydrogen Storage/International.

- 68. 339. Pfriem, H. J. Overview of the Cooperative Program on Hydrogen Storage, conversion and Safety of the International Energy Agency. Int. J. Hydrogen Energy; 1991; Vol. 16, No. 5: pp. 329-338. Work under the Hydrogen Agreement of the International Energy Agency on storage, energy conversion and safety was started in 1983 by Canada, the F. R. G., Japan, Sweden, Switzerland and the U.S.A. Some of the results achieved within the main areas of the program are summarized: hydrogen storage in metal hydrides and in liquid form, hydrogen as a fuel for ground transportation vehicles, hydrogen embrittlement of ferritic steels as well as the transition from deflagration to detonation of hydrogen-air mixtures. Based on the context of other projects, an outlook for the program is given. Hydrogen Storage/Safety.
- 184. Reilly, J. J. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Metal Hydride Technology. Upton, New York; March, 1979. 28 pages. Hydrogen Storage.
- 70. 190. Reilly, J. J. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Kinetics of the Isothermal Decomposition of Lanthanum Nickel Hydride. Upton, New York; September, 1988. 7 pages. Note: Presented at International Symposium on Metal-Hydrogen Systems, Fundamentals and Applications. Hydrogen Storage.
- 71. 205. Reilly, J. J. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). The Effect of Methane on the Rate of Hydrogen Absorption by LaNi5Hx in Liquid Suspension. Journal of the Less-Common Metals; May, 1986. 9 pages. Note: Presented at the International Symposium on the Properties and Applications of Metal Hydrides V, France, May, 1986. Hydrogen Storage.
- 72. 206. Reilly, J. J. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). The Kinetics of the Absorption of Hydrogen by LaNi5Hx Suspended in Aqueous Solutions. Journal of the Less-Common Metals; May, 1986. 8 pages. Note: Presented at the International Symposium on the Properties and Applications of Metal Hydrides V, France, May, 1986. Hydrogen Storage.

- 73. 203. Reilly, J. J.; Johnson, J. R. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. The Kinetics of the Absorption of Hydrogen by LaNi5Hx-n-Undecane Suspensions. Journal of the Less-Common Metals; April, 1984. 16 pages. Note: Presented at the International Symposium on the Properties and Applications of Metal Hydrides IV, Israel, April, 1984. Hydrogen Storage.
- 74. 204. Reilly, J. J.; Johnson, J. R. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Kinetics of Hydrogen Absorption by Metal Hydride Suspensions: The Systems LaNi5Hx/n-Octane and LaNi4.7Al0.3Hx/n-Undecane. Zeitschrift fur Physikalische Chemie Neue Folge; March, 1985. 10 pages. Note: Presented at the International Symposium on "Hydrogen in Metals," Belfast, Northern Ireland, March, 1985. Hydrogen Storage.
- 75. 189. Reilly, J. J.; Johnson, J.R. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Metal Hydride Slurries. Upton, New York; September, 1988. 7 pages. Note: Presented at International Workshop on Metal Hydrides for Hydrogen Storage, Purification and Thermodynamic Devices. Hydrogen Storage.
- 76. 318. Roddo, Jr., M.J.; Strickland, G. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Hydride Beds: Engineering Tests. Upton, New York 11973; Unknown.; BNL-26924. 5 pages. Hydrogen Storage.
- 77. 320. Rosso, Jr., M.J.; Milau, J.S. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Pressure-Drop-Fluid-Flow Correlation for Fixed Beds of Small, Irregularly Shaped Particles: United States Energy Research and Development Administration; November 1976; BNL 50589. 26 pages. Note: Under Contract No. EY-76-C-02-0016. Hydrogen Storage.
- 78. 317. Rosso, Jr., M.J.; Strickland, G. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Heat Transfer Enhancement in Metal Hydride Systems: DOE; December 1979. 7 pages. Note: Under Contract No. EY-76-C-02-0016. Hydrogen Storage.

- 79. 321. Rosso, M.J.; Strickland, G. Bulk Hydrogen Storage: Engineering-Scale Tests. Upton, NY 11973; Unknown; BNL-25264. 9 pages. Note: Under Contract No. EY-76-C-02-0016. Hydrogen Storage.
- 80. 15. Salzano, F. J., Editor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Hydrogen Storage and Production in Utility Systems. First Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; July, 1974. 84 pages. Note: Under contract with the U.S. Atomic Energy Commission. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis.
- 81. 18. Salzano, F. J., Project Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Electrolysis Based Hydrogen Storage System. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; January, 1977. 112 pages. Note: Under DOE Contract No. EY-76-C-02-0016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- Salzano, F. J., Project Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Electrolysis-Based Hydrogen Storage Systems. Semiannual Report ed. Upton, New York; January, 1978. 40 pages. Note: Under DOE Contract No. EY-76-C-02-0016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage.
- 83. 16. Salzano, F. J., Project Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Hydrogen Production and Storage in Utility Systems. Semiannual Progress Report ed. Upton, New York; January, 1976. 79 pages. Note: Under contract with the U.S. Energy Research & Development Administration. Electrolysis/ Hydrogen Storage.
- 84. 17. Sandrock, G.D., Principal Investigator (International Nickel Company, Inc.). The Interrelations among Composition, Microstructure, and Hydriding Behavior for Alloys Based on the Intermetallic Compound FeTi. Final Report ed. Suffern, NY; June 30, 1976. 80 pages: ...
 Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Lab. under Contract No. BNL 352410S. Hydrogen Storage.

- 85. 388. Schwarz, James A. (Brookhaven National Laboratories). Modification-Assisted Cold Storage (MACS). Syracuse, NY; Contract No. 186193-S. 10 pages. 3 copies. Hydrogen Storage.
- 86. 156. SERI. Hydrogen: The Wild Card. Science & Technology in Review; Spring, 1990: page 10. Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage.
- 87. 75. SERI (DOE). Renewable Hydrogen Program Long Range Research Plan, FY 1990-1995. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; March, 1990. 27 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by SERI. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Legislation/ Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Photovoltaics/Economics.
- 124. Soots, V. (Ontario Government). Ministry of Transportation and Communications. Hydrogen Utilization in Surface Vehicles. Volume 5 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 100 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 5). Transportation/Hydrogen Storage.
- Strickland, G.; Milau, J.; Rosso, M.J. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Some Observations on the Effects of the Volumetric Expansion of Iron-titanium Hydride on Vessels Built at BNL. Upton, New York 11973; August 1977; BNL-23130, Informal Report. 12 pages. Hydrogen Storage.
- 90. 316. Strickland, G.; Rosso, Jr., M.J. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Bulk Hydrogen Storage Using Metal Hydrides; December 1979; BNL-27093. 8 Pages. Note: Note: Under Contract No. EY-76-C-02-0016. Presented at the 2nd Miami Int'l Conference on Alternative Energy Sources, Miami Beach, FL, December 10-23, 1979. Hydrogen Storage.
- 91. 181. Swain, Michael R.; Swain, Matthew N. (University of Miami). Department of Mechanical Engineering. A Comparison of H2, CH4, and C3H8 Fuel Leakage Rates. Coral Gables, Florida; Unknown. 20 pages. Safety/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.

- 92. 299. T-Raissi, Ali, Subcontractor (Florida Solar Energy Center). Hydrogen, Methane and Mixed Gas System Integration; the Transition to Hydrogen Power. Draft Final Task Report ed. Cape Canaveral, Florida; November, 1990. 151 pages. Note: 4 copies; Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18201-1. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage.
- 93. 359. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Volume III: Conventional Hydrogen Production Technology and Hydrogen Storage and Transport. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; November 15, 1986; SERI Subcontract No. XK-5-05097-1. (Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources). 2 copies. Hydrogen Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 94. 4. Takahashi, Patrick K.; McKinley, Kelton R. (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen from Renewable Resources Research. Draft ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; July, 1990. 75 pages.
 Note: Annual Report under SERI subcontract No. XX-9-19016-1. Biofuels/Hydrogen Storage/Solar Production.
- 95. 27. Teitel, Robert J., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Microcavity Hydrogen Storage. Final Progress Report ed. San Diego, California; May, 1981. 40 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Storage.
- 96. 114. Thomas, John J., Subcontractor (SERI). Florida Solar Energy Center. Transition to Hydrogen Power, Task 2, Energy Density Enhancement. Subtask 2A: Development of a Superior Reversible Chemical Hydrogen Carrier ed. Cape Canaveral, Florida; November, 1989. 23 pages.
 Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18201-1. Alternative Fuels - General/Transportation/Hydrogen Storage.
- 97. 291. Veziroglu T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 2. 591 pages. Note: 3 copies. Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.

- 98. 177. Veziroglu, T. Nejat (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Analysis of Liquid Hydrogen Boil-off Losses. Coral Gables, Florida; Unknown. 26 pages. Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 99. 180. Veziroglu, T. Nejat (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Economics of Hydrogen Liquefaction. Coral Gables, Florida; Unknown. 10 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Economics.
- 100. 5. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Final Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; October, 1989. 450 Pages.
 Note: 2 copies; Prepared for Contract No. DOE XL-9-18168-1. Biofuels/Safety/Transportation/Solar Production/Economics/ Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/Wind Production.
- 101. 303. Veziróglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Annual Progress Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; November, 1990. 440 pages.
 Note: 3 copies; Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18168-1. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/Transportation/Economics.
- 102. 286. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association of Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 1. 447 pages. Transportation/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 103. 287. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 2. 478 pages. Electrolysis/Methanol/Solar Production/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.

- 104. 288. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 3. 451 pages. Transportation/Fuel Cells/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Transporting Hydrogen/Market Segments.
- 105. 282. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Pergamon Press: Elmsford, New York; 1988; I. 698 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Solar Production/Economics/Electrolysis /Hydrogen Storage.
- 106. 292. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 3. 507 pages. Note: 3 copies.

Transporting Hydrogen/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Economics/Transportation/Fuel Cells/Market Segments.

107. 22. Zagnoli, D. A. (Air Products and Chemicals, Inc.). Lightweight Metal Hydrides Materials Development. Final Report ed. Allentown, Pennsylvania; December 7, 1979. 38 pages.
Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Laboratories under Contract No. 485875-S.
Hydrogen Storage.

- 369. Alaska Natural Energy Institute (U.S. Dept. of Energy, Alaska Dept. of Commerce and Economic Development, Alaska Office of International Trade, Alaska Energy Authority). Hydrogen Alaska: Legacy of Leadership. 2 copies. Hydrogen Production.
- 390. Avery, W. H.; Richards, D.; Dugger, G. L. (Johns Hopkins University, Applied Physics Laboratory). Hydrogen Generation by OTEC Electrolysis, and Economical Energy Transfer to World Markets via Ammonia and Methanol. International Journal of Hydrogen Energy, Vol. 10, No. 11, PP. 727-736: Pergamon Press Ltd.; 1985. 10 pages. Hydrogen Production.
- 79. Boughton, Robert L.; Jones Jerry L., Subcontractor (SRI International). Chemical Engineering Laboratory. Technoeconomic Analysis of a Hydrogen Production Process Using Photosynthetic Bacteria. Final Report ed. Menlo Park, California; February 9, 1981. 73 pages. Note: Prepared for SERI under Contract No. BK-9-8281-02. Biofuels/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Economics.
- Champagne, Richard D., Keynote speaker (Hydrogen Industry Council). Pathways for Hydrogen in an Evolving Energy Matrix. Second International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; October 22, 23, 24, 1985; Cocoa Beach, Florida; October, 1985. 15 pages.

Alternative Fuels - General.

- 5. 55. Darnell, A. J., Subcontractor (SERI). Rockwell International. Production of Hydrogen from Renewable Resources. Final Subcontract Report ed. Golden, Colorado; December, 1983. 71 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XB-1-9328-1, for DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Electrolysis.
 - 6. 310. DOE/SERI/Forschungszentrum Julich GmbH, FRG, Editors. (International Energy Agency.). Annex IX: Hydrogen Production, Technical Report. Implementing Agreement for a Program of Research and Development on the Production of Hydrogen from Water. U.S.; Revised April 1991.; HUF-5. 109 pages. Note: 2 copies. Hydrogen Production.

HYDROGEN BIBLIOGRAPHY

- 285. Hancock, O. G.; Sheinkopf, K. G., Editors (Florida Solar Energy Center). Various. Proceedings of the Second International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; October 22, 23, 24, 1985; Cocoa Beach, Florida. Cape Canaveral, Florida: Florida Solar Energy Center; 1985. 431 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Liquid Hydrogen.
- 89. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; May 24, 25, 1984; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1984. 345 pages. Note: 2 copies. Legislation/Solar Production/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen.
- 9. 90. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Third International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy, Volume II: Symposium Papers, Second Edition; May 22, 23, 1986; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1986. 306 pages. Fuel Cells/Methanol/Transportation/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 333. Hord, J. (Cryogenics Division, Institute for Basic Standards, National Bureau of Standards). Is Hydrogen a Safe Fuel? Great Britain: Pergamon Press; February 9, 1978. 19 pages. (International Journal of Hydrogen Energy; Vol. 3). Safety.
- 11. 337. Hydrogen Executive Committee (International Energy Agency). IEA Hydrogen Executive Committee Meeting; November 14-15, 1990; CEC, Brussels. Brussels: IEA; November 1990. Note: This document contains the meeting agenda, notes, and reports. International.
- 12. 336. Hydrogen Executive Committee (International Energy Agency). IEA Hydrogen Executive Committee Meeting; May 16, 1991; DLR, Stuttgart, Germany. Germany: IEA; May 1991. Note: This document contains the meeting agenda, notes, and reports. Hydrogen Production.

- 13. 241. International Solar Energy Intelligence Report. Davis Wants to Look at Whole Fuel Cycle, Promote U.S. Exports. International Solar Energy Intelligence Report; November 10, 1989: page 224. Note: Partial interview with Jon Michael Davis. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 14. 277. International Energy Agency (Commission of the European Communities). Joint Research Centre. Assessment of Potential Future Markets for the Production of Hydrogen from Water. Task III Consolidated Final Report ed.; September, 1980. 73 pages. Market Segments/Economics/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- S1. Krishnan, G. N.; Hildenbrand, D. L., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). SRI International. Recovery of Hydrogen from Hydrogen Sulfide: Bench Scale Studies of the Reaction of Hydrogen Sulfide with Liquid Copper. Final Report ed. Menlo Park, California; May, 1982. 105 pages. Note: Prepared DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Hydrogen Recovery.
- 16. 101. Linke, Simpson, Editor (Cornell University). Various. Cornell International Symposium and Workshop on the Hydrogen Economy; August 20, 21, 22, 1973; Ithaca, New York. Ithaca, New York; April, 1975. 443 pages. Economics/Safety/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/ Market Segments.
- 17. 61. Luz International, Ltd., Subcontractor (SERI). Thermal Energy Storage for Medium Temperature Solar Electric Power Plants Using PCM's: A Preliminary Assessment. Phase-Change Thermal Energy Storage, Final Subcontract Report; October 19, 20, 1988; Helendale, California: Golden, Colorado; November, 1989. 150 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. HH-9-18108-1, DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 308. Meridian Corporation and Science Applications International Corporation (DOE). Biofuels and Municipal Waste Technology Division. Management Review, Third Quarter FY 1988.; April 12-13, 1988; Washington, DC; April 1988. Unpaginated. Comb-bound. Biofuels.

- 19. 102. Mezzina, Alessio, Presenter (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Various. International Energy Agency, Cooperative Agreement on Hydrogen Technology R&D Workshop, "Hydrogen Production", Annex IX; August 8, 9, 10, 11, 1989; Port Jefferson, New York; August, 1989.
 300 pages. Note: 2 copies. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Economics.
- 20. 335. Operating Agents; DOE; Brookhaven National Laboratory, USA; Forschungszentrum Julich GmbH, FRG, Editors (International Energy Agency). Implementing Agreement for a Programme of Research and Development on the Production of Hydrogen from Water; January 1990; HUF-4. 137 pages. (Annex IX Hydrogen Production Technical Report). Hydrogen Production.
- 21. 216. Pardo, Brian. U.S. Solar companies in the international market. Solar Engineering; July, 1979: page 21. Market Segments.
- 22. 240. Perera, Judith. USSR Develops Hydrogen as Fuel for Internal Combustion Engine. International Solar Energy Intelligence Report; December 29, 1989: page 260. Hydrogen Storage.
- 23. 342. Pfreim, H.-J. Overview of the Cooperative Program on Hydrogen Storage, conversion and Safety of the International Energy Agency. Int. J. Hydrogen Energy, Vol. 16, No. 5: Pergamon Press; 1991; 0360-3199/91. pp. 329-338. Work under the Hydrogen Agreement of the International Energy Agency on storage, energy conversion and safety was started in 1983 by Canada, the F.R.G., Japan, Sweden, Switzerland and the U.S.A. Some of the results achieved within the main areas of the program are summarized: hydrogen storage in metal hydrides and in liquid form, hydrogen as a fuel for ground transportation vehicles, hydrogen embrittlement of ferritic steels as well as the transition from deflagration to detonation of hydrogen-air mixtures. Based on the context of other projects, an outlook for the program is given. Hydrogen Storage/International.

- 24. 339. Pfriem, H. J. Overview of the Cooperative Program on Hydrogen Storage, conversion and Safety of the International Energy Agency. Int. J. Hydrogen Energy; 1991; Vol. 16, No. 5: pp. 329-338. Work under the Hydrogen Agreement of the International Energy Agency on storage, energy conversion and safety was started in 1983 by Canada, the F. R. G., Japan, Sweden, Switzerland and the U.S.A. Some of the results achieved within the main areas of the program are summarized: hydrogen storage in metal hydrides and in liquid form, hydrogen as a fuel for ground transportation vehicles, hydrogen embrittlement of ferritic steels as well as the transition from deflagration to detonation of hydrogen-air mixtures. Based on the context of other projects, an outlook for the program is given. Hydrogen Storage/Safety.
- 25. 190. Reilly, J. J. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Kinetics of the Isothermal Decomposition of Lanthanum Nickel Hydride. Upton, New York; September, 1988. 7 pages. Note: Presented at International Symposium on Metal-Hydrogen Systems, Fundamentals and Applications. Hydrogen Storage.
- 26. 205. Reilly, J. J. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). The Effect of Methane on the Rate of Hydrogen Absorption by LaNi5Hx in Liquid Suspension. Journal of the Less-Common Metals; May, 1986. 9 pages. Note: Presented at the International Symposium on the Properties and Applications of Metal Hydrides V, France, May, 1986. Hydrogen Storage.
- 27. 206. Reilly, J. J. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). The Kinetics of the Absorption of Hydrogen by LaNi5Hx Suspended in Aqueous Solutions. Journal of the Less-Common Metals; May, 1986. 8 pages. Note: Presented at the International Symposium on the Properties and Applications of Metal Hydrides V, France, May, 1986. Hydrogen Storage.
- 28. 203. Reilly, J. J.; Johnson, J. R. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. The Kinetics of the Absorption of Hydrogen by LaNi5Hx-n-Undecane Suspensions. Journal of the Less-Common Metals; April, 1984. 16 pages. Note: Presented at the International Symposium on the Properties and Applications of Metal Hydrides IV, Israel, April, 1984. Hydrogen Storage.

- 29. 204. Reilly, J. J.; Johnson, J. R. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Kinetics of Hydrogen Absorption by Metal Hydride Suspensions: The Systems LaNi5Hx/n-Octane and LaNi4.7Al0.3Hx/n-Undecane. Zeitschrift fur Physikalische Chemie Neue Folge; March, 1985. 10 pages. Note: Presented at the International Symposium on "Hydrogen in Metals," Belfast, Northern Ireland, March, 1985. Hydrogen Storage.
- 30. 189. Reilly, J. J.; Johnson, J.R. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Metal Hydride Slurries. Upton, New York; September, 1988. 7 pages. Note: Presented at International Workshop on Metal Hydrides for Hydrogen Storage, Purification and Thermodynamic Devices. Hydrogen Storage.
- 31. 17. Sandrock, G.D., Principal Investigator (International Nickel Company, Inc.). The Interrelations among Composition, Microstructure, and Hydriding Behavior for Alloys Based on the Intermetallic Compound FeTi. Final Report ed. Suffern, NY; June 30, 1976. 80 pages. Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Lab. under Contract No. BNL 352410S. Hydrogen Storage.
- 32. 385. Sternfeld, H. J.; Heinrich, P. (Sternfeld Head, Energy and Propulsion Section, DFVLR (German Aerospace Research Establishment) and Heinrich - Fichtner Consulting Engineers). A Demonstration Plant for the Hydrogen/Oxygen Spinning Reserve. International Journal of Hydrogen Energy, Vol. 14, No. 10, pp. 703-716: Pergamon Press; 1989. 13 pages. Hydrogen Production.
- 33. 153. Stevens, Don J., Subcontractor (International Energy Agency). Pacific Northwest Laboratory. Biomass Conversion Task IV; International Energy Agency Bioenergy Agreement. Richland, Washington; December, 1987. 18 pages. Note: Prepared by Pacific Northwest Laboratory (Battelle) for IEA under a DOE Contract. Biofuels.

- 34. 343. T-Raissi, A.; Hesselmann, K.; Funk, J.E. (International Institute of Refrigeration). Exergy Analysis of Hydrogen Liquefaction Cycles. XVIIIth International Congress of Refrigeration; August 10-17, 1991; Montreal, Quebec, Canada: International Institute of Refrigeration; 1991. 24 pages. International/Liquid Hydrogen.
- 35. 341. T. Nejat Veziroglu, Editor-in-Chief. 8WHEC Papers not Included in the Proceedings. International Journal of Hydrogen Energy; Special Issue 1991; Vol. 16, No. 6; ISSN: 0360-3199. Summary.
- 36. 291. Veziroglu T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 2. 591 pages. Note: 3 copies. Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 286. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association of Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 1. 447 pages. Transportation/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 287. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 2. 478 pages. Electrolysis/Methanol/Solar Production/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 39. 288. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 3. 451 pages. Transportation/Fuel Cells/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Transporting Hydrogen/Market Segments.

- 40. 289. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 4. 425 pages. Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 41. 283. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1988; 2. 776 pages. Economics/Hydrogen Production/Natural Gas.
- 42. 282. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Pergamon Press: Elmsford, New York; 1988; I. 698 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Solar Production/Economics/Electrolysis /Hydrogen Storage.
- 43. 284. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1988; 3. 668 pages. Fuel Cells/Transportation/Methanol.
- 44. 290. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 1. 490 pages. Note: 3 copies. Solar Production/Wind Production/Photoconversion/Economics/ Electrolysis.

- 45. 292. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 3. 507 pages. Note: 3 copies. Transporting Hydrogen/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Economics/Transportation/Fuel Cells/Market Segments.
- 46. 323. Wurster, R. (Ludwig-Bolkow-Systemtechnik GmbH). Das Solar-Wasserstoff-Projekt. The Solar-Hydrogen-Project of The Solar-Wasserstoff-Bayern GmbH. Germany; June 1988. 6 pages. Note: Note: photocopy of an article. International/Photovoltaics.

Legislation

- 272. American Solar Energy Society, Sponsor. Societal Costs of Energy. 1989 ASES Roundtable ed. Boulder, Colorado; March 13, 1989. 40 pages. Environment/Legislation/Economics.
- 2. 266. The Clean Fuel Institute. Various. Hydrogen Times; Winter-Spring, 1983. Legislation/Hydrogen Storage.
- 235. Coffin, Tristram. A Look at Alternative Energy. The Washington Spectator; October 1, 1990; 16: No. 18. Alternative Fuels - General/Legislation/Conservation.
- Spin Committee on Energy and Natural Resources (One Hundred Second Congress). Renewable Hydrogen Energy Research and Development Act of 1991: Hearing before the Subcommittee on Energy Research and Development of the Committee on Energy and Natural Resources, United States Senate; June 25, 1991; United States Senate. Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office; 1991; c1991; S. 1269. 81 pages. Legislation.
- 89. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; May 24, 25, 1984; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1984. 345 pages. Note: 2 copies. Legislation/Solar Production/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen.
- 106. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Various. Vision and Plan for Hydrogen in the Future; July 8, 1985; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; July, 1985. 150 pages. Legislation/Fuel Cells/Electrolysis.
- 273. High Technology, Magazine. Technology and National Policy. Boston, Massachusetts; Unknown. 26 pages. Legislation/Economics/Biotechnology.
- 220. Hoffmann, Peter. Hydrogen Research: Back in the Spotlight. Chemical Engineering; October 26, 1987: page 26. Alternative Fuels - General/Legislation/Transportation.

- 9. 251. Honolulu Star-Bulletin. Hydrogen offers isles energy hope. Honolulu Star-Bulletin. Honolulu, Hawaii; May 11, 1990. Legislation.
- 75. SERI (DOE). Renewable Hydrogen Program Long Range Research Plan, FY 1990-1995. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; March, 1990. 27 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by SERI. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Legislation/ Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Photovoltaics/Economics.
- 44. Sinor, J. E. (J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.). The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, Colorado; June, 1990. 167 pages. (2, No.3). Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Natural Gas/ Transportation/Environment/Government/Legislation/Economics.
- 249. Zwahlen, Cyndia, Los Angeles Daily News. Auto, oil giants join in unprecedented study of new fuels. Denver Post. Denver, Colorado; December 26, 1990. Transportation/Legislation.

Liquid Hydrogen

- 142. Bain, Addison (NASA). Center Support Operations. An Assessment of the Government Liquid Hydrogen Requirements for the 1995-2005 Time Frame including Addendum, Liquid Hydrogen Production and Commercial Demand in the United States. Kennedy Space Center, Florida; July, 1990. 34 pages. Liquid Hydrogen.
- 2. 265. E:F Technology, Inc., subcontractor (DOE). Division of Energy Storage Technology. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Progress Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; November, 1983. 4 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Liquid Hydrogen.
- 227. Flores, Ike, Associated Press. Scientists agree on ideal fuel but can't produce it cheaply. Tampa Tribune. Tampa, Florida; September 5, 1989: Unknown. Alternative Fuels - General/Liquid Hydrogen/Government.
- 4. 176. Gursu, S. (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. An Optimization Study of Liquid Hydrogen Boil-off Losses. Coral Gables, Florida; Unknown. 21 pages. Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 285. Hancock, O. G.; Sheinkopf, K. G., Editors (Florida Solar Energy Center). Various. Proceedings of the Second International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; October 22, 23, 24, 1985; Cocoa Beach, Florida. Cape Canaveral, Florida: Florida Solar Energy Center; 1985. 431 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Liquid Hydrogen.
- 6. 343. T-Raissi, A.; Hesselmann, K.; Funk, J.E. (International Institute of Refrigeration). Exergy Analysis of Hydrogen Liquefaction Cycles. XVIIIth International Congress of Refrigeration; August 10-17, 1991; Montreal, Quebec, Canada: International Institute of Refrigeration; 1991. 24 pages. International/Liquid Hydrogen.
- 177. Veziroglu, T. Nejat (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Analysis of Liquid Hydrogen Boil-off Losses. Coral Gables, Florida; Unknown. 26 pages. Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.

- 287. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 2. 478 pages. Electrolysis/Methanol/Solar Production/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen ' Storage.
- 292. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors

 (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen
 Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy
 Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa,
 Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 3. 507 pages.
 Note: 3 copies.
 Transporting Hydrogen/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/
 Economics/Transportation/Fuel Cells/Market Segments.

Market Segments

- 131. Bockris, John O'M.; Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Smith, Debbi. Solar Hydrogen Energy, The Power to Save the Earth. London, England: MacDonald & Co.; 1991. Note: 2 copies. Solar Production/Environment/Market Segments.
- S8. Coles, Lynn R. (SERI). Competitive Characteristics of Electric Generating Technologies. Volume I ed. Golden, Colorado; December, 1988. 74 pages. (I).
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093.
 Alternative Fuels - General/Economics/Market Segments.
- 59. Coles, Lynn R. (SERI). Competitive Characteristics of Electric Generating Technologies. Volume II ed. Golden, Colorado; December, 1988. 38 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Market Segments/Alternative Fuels - General/Economics.
- 4. 136. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1985. Washington, D.C.; January, 1986. 38 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments.
- 137. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1986. Washington, D.C.; January, 1987. 39 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 6. 95. Fein, E.; Munson, T., Subcontractor (Gas Research Institute). The Futures Group. An Assessment of Nonfossil Hydrogen. Final Report for 1980 ed. Glastonbury, Connecticut; December, 1980. 213 pages. Note: Prepared by Futures Group, Inc. for Gas Research Institute. Electrolysis/Solar Production/Market Segments.

- 7. 98. Fein, Elihu, Subcontractor (Electric Power Research Institute). The Futures Group, Inc. The Market Potential for Electrolytic Hydrogen. Final Report ed. Glastonbury, Connecticut; August, 1979. 168 pages. Note: Prepared by The Futures Group, Inc. for Electric Power Research Institute. Electrolysis/Market Segments/Economics.
- 147. Fluor Daniel, Inc., Subcontractor (DOE). Bonneville Power Administration. Pacific Northwest Hydrogen Feasibility Study. Final Report ed.: Irvine, California; March, 1991. 55 pages. Note: 7 copies; Prepared by Fluor Daniel, Inc. for DOE, Bonneville Power Administration. Electrolysis Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/ Market Segments.
- 76. Foster, R.W. [and others], Subcontractor (NASA). Escher: Foster Technology Associates, Inc. Solar/Hydrogen Systems for the 1985-2000 Time Frame. Final Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; June 1, 1980. 131 pages. (I). Note: Prepared for the Jet Propulsion Laboratory, California Institute of Technology, sponsored by NASA Contract No. NAS7-100. Photovoltaics/Electrolysis/Wind Production/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Economics/Solar Production.
- 10. 84. Gregory, D. P., Subcontractor (American Gas Association). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen-Energy System; August, 1972. 400 pages. Note: Prepared for American Gas Assoc. by Institute of Gas Technology. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Electrolysis/Safety.
- 293. Gregory, D. P. (American Gas Associates). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen - Energy System; August, 1972. 415 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Economics/Safety.
- 12. 212. Gregory, Derek P. The Hydrogen Economy. Scientific American; 1973: page 13. Economics/Market Segments.

Market Segments

- 60. Hudson, David V. Jr. (SERI). Analysis of the Outlook for Oil Supplies and Prices. Golden, Colorado; April, 1989. 49 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Economics/Market Segments/Environment/Alternative Fuels - General/ Conservation/Government.
- 14. 277. International Energy Agency (Commission of the European Communities). Joint Research Centre. Assessment of Potential Future Markets for the Production of Hydrogen from Water. Task III Consolidated Final Report ed.; September, 1980. 73 pages. Market Segments/Economics/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 15. 101. Linke, Simpson, Editor (Cornell University). Various. Cornell International Symposium and Workshop on the Hydrogen Economy; August 20, 21, 22, 1973; Ithaca, New York. Ithaca, New York; April, 1975. 443 pages. Economics/Safety/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/ Market Segments.
- 16. 123. MacDonald, W. A. (Ontario Government). Ontario Petroleum Association. Potential for the Utilization of Hydrogen in Ontario Refineries. Volume 4 ed.; September, 1981. 35 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity). Market Segments/Economics.
- 17. 130. Ogden, Joan M.; Williams, Robert H. Solar Hydrogen: Moving Beyond Fossil Fuels. Washington, D.C.: World Resources Institute; 1989.
 Note: 2 copies.
 Solar Production/Photovoltaics/Economics/Market Segments/ Environment.
- 18. 120. Ontario Hydrogen Energy Task Force (Ontario Government). Findings and Recommendations. Volume I ed. Toronto, Ontario; September 1981. 45 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; I). Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Environment/Economics/ Transportation.
- 216. Pardo, Brian. U.S. Solar companies in the international market. Solar Engineering; July, 1979: page 21. Market Segments.

- 20. 223. Parkinson, Gerald. The Next Wave of Bioprocessing Arrives. Chemical Engineering; December 18, 1988: page 37. Market Segments.
- 21. 143. Serfass, J.; Bugel, L., Subcontractor (Electric Power Research Institute). Various. Hydrogen Conference: Workshop Proceedings; November 16, 17, 1988; Palo Alto, California. Washington, D.C.; October, 1989. 189 pages. Note: Prepared by Technology Transition Corporation for Electric Power Research Institute. Solar Production/Market Segments/Environment.
- 22. 148. Stanford Research Institute. Chemical Economics Handbook, Hydrogen. Menlo Park, California; April, 1981. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments.
- 23. 301. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources, Appendices. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 181 pages. (II). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Wind Production/Economics/Market Segments.
- 24. 126. Toguri, J. M.; Ross, H. U., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). University of Toronto. Hydrogen Use in Metallurgical Industries. Volume 7 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 36 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 7). Market Segments.
- 25. 288. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 3. 451 pages. Transportation/Fuel Cells/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Transporting Hydrogen/Market Segments.

Market Segments

26. 292. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors
(International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 3. 507 pages. Note: 3 copies.
Transporting Hydrogen (Liquid Hydrogen (Hydrogen Storage (Safety))

Transporting Hydrogen/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Economics/Transportation/Fuel Cells/Market Segments.

- 390. Avery, W. H.; Richards, D.; Dugger, G. L. (Johns Hopkins University, Applied Physics Laboratory). Hydrogen Generation by OTEC Electrolysis, and Economical Energy Transfer to World Markets via Ammonia and Methanol. International Journal of Hydrogen Energy, Vol. 10, No. 11, PP. 727-736: Pergamon Press Ltd.; 1985. 10 pages. Hydrogen Production.
- 2. 381. DeLuchi, Mark A. Larson, Eric D.Williams, Robert H. (The Center for Energy and Environmental Studies, Princeton University). Hydrogen and Methanol: Production from Biomass and Use in Fuel Cell and Internal Combustion Engine Vehicles. Princeton, NJ: Center for Energy and Environmental Studies, Princeton University; August 1991; PU/CEES Report No. 263. 45 pages. 1 copy. Alternative Fuels - General/Fuel Cells/Transportation.
- 3. 393. DeLuchi, Mark A.; Larson, Eric D.; Williams, Robert H. (Princeton University). Hydrogen and Methanol: Production from Biomass and Use in Fuel Cell and Internal Combustion Engine Vehicles
 A Preliminary Assessment. Princeton, NJ: Princeton University; August 1991; PU/CEES Report No. 263. 45 pages. 2 copies. Note: Paper prepared for the American Society of Mechanical Engineers' Joint Power Generation Conference, session on "Solid Fuel Conversion for the Transportation Sector," San Diego, California, Oct. 6-10, 1991. Transportation.
- 4. 72. DOE, Compiler. Office of Energy Research. Summaries of FY 1989 Research in the Chemical Sciences. Washington, D.C.; August, 1989. 132 pages. Note: Compiled from project summaries contained in the Research-In-Progress data base of the Office of Scientific and Technical Information. Photoconversion/Methanol/Hydrogen Storage.
- 209. EA (EA). Alternative Fuels, How Viable is Methanol? Unknown. 3 pages. Methanol/Transportation.

Methanol

- 6. 90. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Third International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy, Volume II: Symposium Papers, Second Edition; May 22, 23, 1986; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1986. 306 pages. Fuel Cells/Methanol/Transportation/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 7. 57. Hoagland, William (SERI). Summary Report: Economic Feasibility Studies of Alcohol Fuel Production Processes. Golden, Colorado; September, 1986. 43 pages. Note: 9 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Economics.
- 309. J. E. Sinor Consultants. The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, CO: J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.; June 1990. 167 pages. (Volume 2, No. 3). Biofuels/Natural Gas/Methanol.
- 9. 345. J. E. Sinor Consultants Inc. The Clean Fuels Report; June 1991; Vol. 3, No. 3; ISSN: 1051-3116. Alternative Fuels - General/Methanol/Natural Gas/Transportation.
- 10. 83. SERI. Photobiological Water-Splitting for Hydrogen Multiyear Program Plan. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; October 13, 1983. 130 pages. Note: 3 copies. Biofuels/Alternative Fuels - General/Methanol.
- 11. 75. SERI (DOE). Renewable Hydrogen Program Long Range Research Plan, FY 1990-1995. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; March, 1990. 27 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by SERI. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Legislation/ Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Photovoltaics/Economics.
- 44. Sinor, J. E. (J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.). The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, Colorado; June, 1990. 167 pages. (2, No.3). Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Natural Gas/ Transportation/Environment/Government/Legislation/Economics.

- 294. Smith, Clayton, S., Subcontractor (Technology Development Associates). Analysis of Steam Gasification of Biomass Compared to Oxygen Gasification. Golden, Colorado; March, 1988. 79 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared under Contract SERI Contract No. HK-7-07157-1. Biofuels/Methanol.
- 14. 295. Smith, Clayton, S., Subcontractor (Technology Development Associates, Inc.). Analysis of Steam Gasification of Biomass Compared to Oxygen Gasification. Revised ed. Golden, Colorado; March 31, 1988. 80 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared under SERI Contract No. HK-7-07157-1. Biofuels/Methanol.
- 15. 296. Smith, Clayton S., Subcontractor (Technology Development Associates, Inc.). Analysis of Pyrolysis, Oxygen, Steam, and Carbon Dioxide Gasification of Biomass. Final Report ed. Golden, Colorado; July 1, 1988. 110 pages. Note: Appendix H (Spreadsheets) included on disk; Prepared under SERI Contract No. HK-7-07157-1. Biofuels/Methanol.
- 300. Takahashi, Patrick, K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 100 pages. (I). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Economics/Solar Production/Wind Production.
- 17. 301. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources, Appendices. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 181 pages. (II). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Wind Production/Economics/Market Segments.
- 346. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources; July 14, 1989; SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. 33 pages. (Volume I). 2 copies. Biofuels/Methanol.

Methanol

- 287. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 2. 478 pages. Electrolysis/Methanol/Solar Production/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 20. 284. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1988; 3. 668 pages. Fuel Cells/Transportation/Methanol.

- 275. Chevron Corporation. World Energy Outlook. October, 1987 ed. San Francisco, California; October, 1987. 13 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Economics/Natural Gas.
- 2. 248. Erickson, Deborah. Complete Combustion. Scientific American; March, 1991: page 113. Transportation/Natural Gas.
- 309. J. E. Sinor Consultants. The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, CO: J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.; June 1990. 167 pages. (Volume 2, No. 3). Biofuels/Natural Gas/Methanol.
- 4. 345. J. E. Sinor Consultants Inc. The Clean Fuels Report; June 1991; Vol. 3, No. 3; ISSN: 1051-3116. Alternative Fuels - General/Methanol/Natural Gas/Transportation.
- 387. Linden, Henry R., President (Gas Research Institute). The Case for a Methane-Intensive Energy Economy; 1986. 22 pages. Note: Presented as Part of Solar Energy Research Institute (SERI) Director's Lecture Series, July 17, 1986 Golden, CO. Natural Gas.
- 158. National Hydrogen Association. Hydrogen Fuel Cell Vehicles. H2 Digest; July 1, 1990. Fuel Cells/Transportation/Natural Gas.
- 44. Sinor, J. E. (J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.). The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, Colorado; June, 1990. 167 pages. (2, No.3). Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Natural Gas/ Transportation/Environment/Government/Legislation/Economics.
- 283. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1988; 2. 776 pages. Economics/Hydrogen Production/Natural Gas.

- 297. Appleby, A. J., Subcontractor (Texas A&M University). Center for Electrochemical Systems and Hydrogen Research. Novel Methods for Solar Hydrogen Production. Draft Annual Technical Progress Report ed. College Station, Texas; May 30, 1990. 157 pages. Note: 3 copies; Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18139-1. Solar Production/Electrolysis Production/Photoconversion.
- 122. Barnstaple, A. G.; Petrella, A. J., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). Ontario Hydro. Hydrogen Supply. Volume 3 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 214 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 3). Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 108. Benemann, J. R., Subcontractor (DOE). Sanitary Engineering Research Laboratory. Solar Energy Conversion with Hydrogen Producing Algae. Final Report ed. Berkeley, California; June 1, 1977. 51 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. E(04-3)-34, Project Agreement No. 239. Solar Production/Photoconversion.
- 4. 111. Benemann, J. R., Subcontractor (SERI). Sanitary Engineering Research Laboratory. Solar Energy Conversion through Biophotolysis. Covering period April 1, 1979 to January 31, 1980 ed. Berkeley, California; June, 1980. 198 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XH-8-1314-1. Photoconversion.
- 107. Benemann, John R., Subcontractor (DOE). Sanitary Engineering Research Laboratory. Solar Energy Conversion through Biophotolysis. Progress Report covering period April 1, to September 30, 1977 ed. Berkeley, California; December 1, 1977. 56 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. E(04-3)-34, Project Agreement No. 239. Photoconversion.
- 6. 104. Bolton, James R. (SERI). Photoconversion Research Branch. Limiting and Realizable Efficiencies of Solar Photolysis of Water. Reprinted from Nature ed.: Macmillan Journal, Ltd.; August 8, 1985.
 6 pages. (316). Solar Production/Photoconversion.

- 380. D.O.E., Division of Chemical Sciences, Sponsor; Gress, Mary. Fifteenth DOE Solar Photochemistry Research Conference; June 2-6, 1991; Snowmass Conference Center, Snowmass Village, Colorado. U.S.: D.O.E.; 1991; SERI/CP-22360-4494. 243 pages. Photoconversion.
- 135. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1984. Washington, D.C.; January, 1985. 43 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/ Electrolysis /Hydrogen Storage.
- 136. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1985. Washington, D.C.; January, 1986. 38 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments.
- 10. 137. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1986. Washington, D.C.; January, 1987. 39 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 11. 138. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1987. Washington, D.C.; January, 1988. 41 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage.
- 12. 139. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1989. Washington, D.C.; January, 1990. 56 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Hydrogen Recovery/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Photoconversion.

- 13. 72. DOE, Compiler. Office of Energy Research. Summaries of FY 1989 Research in the Chemical Sciences. Washington, D.C.; August, 1989.
 132 pages.
 Note: Compiled from project summaries contained in the Research-In-Progress data base of the Office of Scientific and Technical Information.
 Photoconversion/Methanol/Hydrogen Storage.
- 14. 69. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the Eleventh DOE Solar Photochemistry Research Conference; June 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 1987; Tahoe City, California; July, 1987. 188 pages. Note: Prepared under Contract to DOE by Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory, Berkeley, California. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage.
- 15. 70. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the Twelfth DOE Solar Photochemistry Research Conference; May 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 1988; Airlie, Virginia; May, 1988. 184 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, Indiana. Photoconversion.
- 16. 71. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the Thirteenth DOE Solar Photochemistry Research Conference; June 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 1989; Silver Creek, Colorado; June, 1989. 231 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by Argonne National Laboratory, Argonne, Illinois. Photoconversion.
- 17. 113. Florida Solar Energy Center (University of Central Florida). Priority Research Areas for Development of a Hydrogen Energy Vector. Cape Canaveral, Florida; March, 1988. 19 pages. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Transportation.
- 373. Goossens, Albert. An Electrochemical Study of Silicon/Boron Phosphide Heterojunction Photoelectrodes. Netherlands; 1991. 197 pages. Photoconversion.
- 127. Grasse, W.; Oster, F. (University of Stuttgart). Hysolar, Solar Hydrogen Energy, Results and Achievements, 1985-1989. Stuttgart, Germany; March, 1990. 182 pages. Note: An additional copy available in SERI Library. Solar Production/Photoconversion/Fuel Cells.

- 20. 192. Hall, D. O. (King's College, London). Photochemical and Photobiological Processes. London, England; October, 1988. 6 pages. Note: Presented at Euroforum, New Energies Congress, October, 1988. Photoconversion.
- 21. 174. Herlevich, Ann; Karpuk, Michael (SERI). Engineering Aspects of Hydrogen Production from Photosynthetic Bacteria. Golden, Colorado; Unknown. 12 pages. Photoconversion/Solar Production.
- 22. 171. Herlevich, Ann; Karpuk, Michael (SERI). Engineering Aspects of Hydrogen Production from Photosynthetic Bacteria. Golden, Colorado; February, 1982, 12 pages. Note: Presented at World Hydrogen Energy Conference IV in Pasadena, California, June, 1982; Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042 Photoconversion/Solar Production.

- 23. 194. Hoagland, William (SERI). Hydrogen Program. Hydrogen Economic Model Base-Case Results. Golden, Colorado; June 27, 1989. 16 pages. Photoconversion/Economics.
- 24. 243. Hodgson, Gregor. Stepping on the Gas. Far Eastern Economic Review; April 4, 1991: page 58. Economics/Transportation/Photoconversion.
- 25. 234. Hoffmann, Peter. The Fuel of the Future is Making a Comeback. Business Week; November 28, 1988: page 130. Alternative Fuels - General/Transportation/Photoconversion/ Environment.
- 26. 202. Holzman, David. Mightly Microbes. Solar Age; November, 1982. Photoconversion/Solar Production.
- 27. 167. Leber, Eric; Bergman, Michael K. Biotechnology's Vast Implications: Public Power; July, August, 1983. 6 pages. Note: Printed in Public Power. Photoconversion.
- 28. 116. Lindsey, H. (SERI). Reviewers' Comments on Photo/Biological Hydrogen Program. FY83 ed. Golden, Colorado. 24 pages. Photoconversion.

- 173. Lindsey, Hilde (SERI). Photosynthetic Bacterial Hydrogen Production Systems. Golden, Colorado; Unknown. 21 pages. Note: SERI Publication No. CP-255-1666. Photoconversion.
- Mallozi, P. J. (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Laser-EXAFS: Fast Extended X-ray Absorption Fine Structure Spectroscopy with a Single Pulse of Laser-Produced X-rays: Science; October 19, 1979. 3 pages. (Reprint Series; 206). Photoconversion.
- 31. 169. Mitsui, A., co-author (University of Miami). School of Marine and Atmospheric Science. Progress in Research toward Outdoor Biological Hydrogen Production Using Solar Energy, Sea Water, and Marine Photosynthetic Microorganisms: Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences; Unknown. 16 pages. Solar Production/Photoconversion.
- 32. 168. Mitsui, A., co-author (University of Miami). School of Marine and Atmospheric Science. Mass Cultivation of Algae and Photosynthetic Bacteria: Concepts and Application. New Delhi, India: United India Press; 1985. 36 pages. Photoconversion.
- 33. 164. Mitsui, A., co-author (University of Miami). School of Marine and Atmospheric Science. Strategy by which Nitrogen-fixing Unicellular Cyanobacteria Grow Photoautotrophically: Macmillan Journal Ltd.; 1986. 3 pages. (323).
 Note: Reprinted from Nature. Photoconversion.
- 34. 230. Mitsui, A. Strategy by which nitrogen-fixing unicellular cyanobacteria grow photoautotrophically. Nature; October 23, 1986;
 323: page 720. Photoconversion.

- 35. 110. Mitsui, Akira, Proposer (University of Miami). School of Marine and Atmospheric Science. A Study of Hydrogen Production by Tropical Marine Photosynthetic Bacteria for Applied System. Second year continuation proposal to SERI ed. Miami, Florida; December, 1980. 200 pages. Note: 2 copies; Proposal to SERI, Grant No. XR-9-8036-3. Photoconversion.
- 36. 179. Nozik, Arthur J. (SERI). Basic Research in Photoelectrochemistry. Golden, Colorado; Unknown. 5 pages. Photoconversion.
- 37. 178. Nozik, Arthur J. (Allied Chemical Corporation). Materials Research Center. Energy Conversion Via Photoelectrolysis. Morristown, New Jersey; Unknown. 7 pages. Note: 2 copies.
 Electrolysis/Photoconversion.
- 103. Packer, Lester, Proposer (University of California). Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory. Ammonia Transport and Hydrogen Consumption in Cyanobacteria. Proposal ed. Berkeley, California; May 8, 1979. 400 pages. Note: Proposal submitted to SERI. Photoconversion.
- 39. 193. Seibert, Michael (Varies with co-author). Immobilized Photosynthetic Systems for Conversion of Light Energy to Chemical and Electrical Energies; April, 1989. 18 pages.
 Note: Presented at the EEC Workshop on Photochemical and Photobiological Processes, London, April, 1989.
 Photoconversion.
- 40. 182. Seibert, Michael (SERI). Photoconversion Branch. Photoelectrochemical Responses of Photosystem II Membranes Immobilized on Dye-Derivatized to TiO2 Films; Unknown. 15 pages. Note: 3 co-authors from separate organizations. Photoconversion.

- 41. 172. Seibert, Michael (SERI). Photoconversion Research Branch. Photoconversion - A Future Energy Technology Option. Golden, Colorado; June, 1986. 10 pages. Note: Presented at the 1986 Annual Meeting of the American Solar Energy Society, Inc., Boulder, Colorado. Photoconversion.
- 42. 156. SERI. Hydrogen: The Wild Card. Science & Technology in Review; Spring, 1990: page 10. Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage.
- 43. 304. SERI (DOE). Proceedings: DOE/SERI Hydrogen Program Review.
 SERI. Hydrogen Program Review; November 28-30, 1989; Golden, CO: SERI/DOE; November 1989. 5 Papers, unpaginated.
 Note: 2 copies.
 Photoconversion.
- 44. 65. SERI (DOE). Various Subcontractor Reports. Hydrogen Program Technical Review; February 23, 24, 1989; Miami, Florida. Golden, Colorado; February, 1989. 300 pages. Note: 2 copies. Solar Production/Photoconversion/Alternative Fuels - General.
- 45. 208. Stevens, William R. Plants May Teach How to Make Fuel From Sunbeams. The New York Times; Unknown. Photoconversion.
- 46. 299. T-Raissi, Ali, Subcontractor (Florida Solar Energy Center). Hydrogen, Methane and Mixed Gas System Integration; the Transition to Hydrogen Power. Draft Final Task Report ed. Cape Canaveral, Florida; November, 1990. 151 pages. Note: 4 copies; Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18201-1. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage.
- 47. 301. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources, Appendices. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 181 pages. (II). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Wind Production/Economics/Market Segments.

- 48. 347. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources: Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; July 31, 1989. (Volume II). 2 copies. Biofuels/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Wind Production.
- 49. 237. Unknown. Water splitting by visible light achieved (From Kansas City). C&EN; September 20, 1982: page 8. Photoconversion.
- 291. Veziroglu T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 2. 591 pages. Note: 3 copies. Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 51. 303. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Annual Progress Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; November, 1990. 440 pages.
 Note: 3 copies; Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18168-1. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/Transportation/Economics.
- 52. 290. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 1. 490 pages. Note: 3 copies.

Solar Production/Wind Production/Photoconversion/Economics/ Electrolysis .

Photovoltaics

- 196. Block, David L. (Florida Solar Energy Center). Efficiency and Cost Goals for Photoenhanced Hydrogen Production Processes. Cape Canaveral, Florida; August, 1989. 30 pages. Note: 2 copies (one is dated October, 1989). Economics/Photovoltaics.
- 2. 246. Booth, William. Washington Post Staff Writer. Science; 1991. Photovoltaics.
- 159. Chiles, James R. Tomorrow's Energy Today. Audubon; January, 1990: page 59. Environment/Government/Conservation/Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation/Biofuels.
- 157. Dane, Abe. The Hydrogen Age. Popular Mechanics; September, 1990: page 21. Transportation/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Photovoltaics/Fuel Cells.
- 263. E:F Technology, Inc., subcontractor (DOE). Division of Energy Storage Technology. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Progress Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; November, 1982. 4 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Photovoltaics/Transportation.
- Florida Solar Energy Center (University of Central Florida). Annual Report, Florida Solar Energy Center. 1988 ed. Cape Canaveral, Florida; 1988. 26 pages. Photovoltaics/Solar Production.
- 7. 76. Foster, R.W. [and others], Subcontractor (NASA). Escher: Foster Technology Associates, Inc. Solar/Hydrogen Systems for the 1985-2000 Time Frame. Final Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; June 1, 1980. 131 pages. (I).
 Note: Prepared for the Jet Propulsion Laboratory, California Institute of Technology, sponsored by NASA Contract No. NAS7-100. Photovoltaics/Electrolysis/Wind Production/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Economics/Solar Production.
- 187. Hammache A.; Bilgen E. (Ecole Polytechnique, Montreal). Photovoltaic Hydrogen Production for Remote Communities in Northern Latitudes: Peragamon Journals Ltd.; 1987. 6 pages. Photovoltaics/Economics.

- S28. Kauranen, P.S.; Lund, P.D. (Helsinki University of Technology, Dept. of Technical Physics). Hydrogen Energy Storage for Photovoltaic Power Systems. Espoo, Finland; 1991. 4 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Photovoltaics.
- 10. 199. Linkous, Clovis A. (Florida Solar Energy Center). Photovoltaics and Advanced Technologies. Intermediate Temperature Electrolysis: A Proposed Research Program for Hydrogen Production at the Florida Solar Energy Center. Cape Canaveral, Florida; May 31, 1990. 28 pages. Electrolysis.
- 11. 130. Ogden, Joan M.; Williams, Robert H. Solar Hydrogen: Moving Beyond Fossil Fuels. Washington, D.C.: World Resources Institute; 1989. Note: 2 copies. Solar Production/Photovoltaics/Economics/Market Segments/ Environment.
- 12. 170. SERI (Solar Electric Research Division). Quarterly Status Report, July - September, 1989. Fourth Quarter Bibliography ed. Golden, Colorado; September, 1989. 100 pages. Note: Prepared by SERI under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Includes: Photovoltaic AR&D Project; High Temperature Superconductivity Program; Wind Research Program; and Resource Assessment Program. Photovoltaics/Wind Production.
- 75. SERI (DOE). Renewable Hydrogen Program Long Range Research Plan, FY 1990-1995. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; March, 1990. 27 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by SERI. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Legislation/ Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Photovoltaics/Economics.
- 14. 312. SERI. Science & Technology In Review; Summer 1990; Vol. XII, No. 3. Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Photovoltaics.
- 15. 66. SERI (DOE). Various. Proceedings of the Polycrystalline Thin Film Program Meeting; August 16, 17, 1989; Lakewood, Colorado. Golden, Colorado; August, 1989. 208 pages. Note: Prepared under Contract to DOE. Photovoltaics.

Photovoltaics

- 16. 188. Siegal, A.; Schott, T. (Institut fur Technische Thermodynamik, Stuttgart). Optimization of Photovoltaic Hydrogen Production: Pergamon Press; May, 1988. 16 pages. Photovoltaics.
- Stein, Jay. The Greenhouse Effect Fuels Interest in Hydrogen; Unknown. 10 pages. Environment/Solar Production/Photovoltaics/Transportation.
- Stone, Jack L. (SERI). An Overview of the National Photovoltaic Program. Golden, Colorado; November 29, 1982. 82 pages. Note: Presented to the SERI Advisory Board. Photovoltaics.
- 62. Summers, K. A., Editor (SERI). Annual Report, Photovoltaic Program Branch. FY 1989 ed. Golden, Colorado; March, 1990. 268 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Photovoltaics.

- 20. 5. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Final Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; October, 1989. 450 Pages.
 Note: 2 copies; Prepared for Contract No. DOE XL-9-18168-1. Biofuels/Safety/Transportation/Solar Production/Economics/ Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/Wind Production.
- 21. 323. Wurster, R. (Ludwig-Bolkow-Systemtechnik GmbH). Das Solar-Wasserstoff-Projekt. The Solar-Hydrogen-Project of The Solar-Wasserstoff-Bayern GmbH. Germany; June 1988. 6 pages. Note: Note: photocopy of an article. International/Photovoltaics.

| Safety | |
|--------|---|
| 1. | 372. Dekker, Menno. Electrical Properties of Gas Sensor Materials. Amsterdam; October 11, 1990. 217 pages. Safety. |
| 2. | 161. DeLuchi, Mark A. (University of California). Division of Environmental Affairs. Hydrogen Vehicles. Westport, Connecticut: Quorum Books; 1989. 14 pages. Note: Chapter 6 of "Alternative Transportation Fuels; An Environmental and Energy Solution. Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Environment/Economics. |
| 3. | 23. Foh, Stephen (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Energy and Environment. Underground Hydrogen Storage. Final Report ed. Upton, New York; December 1979. 248 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016, Division of Thermal and Mechanical Storage. Hydrogen Storage/Environment/Safety/Economics. |
| 4. | 84. Gregory, D. P., Subcontractor (American Gas Association). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen-Energy System; August, 1972. 400 pages. Note: Prepared for American Gas Assoc. by Institute of Gas Technology. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Electrolysis/Safety. |
| 5. | 293. Gregory, D. P. (American Gas Associates). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen - Energy System; August, 1972. 415 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Economics/Safety. |
| 6. | 333. Hord, J. (Cryogenics Division, Institute for Basic Standards, |

5. 333. Hord, J. (Cryogenics Division, Institute for Basic Standards, National Bureau of Standards). Is Hydrogen a Safe Fuel? Great Britain: Pergamon Press; February 9, 1978. 19 pages. (International Journal of Hydrogen Energy; Vol. 3). Safety. 443 pages. Economics/Safety/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/ Market Segments.

- 8. 344. National Aeronautics and Space Administration. Hydrogen Leak Detection: Technical Interchange Meeting; June 4-5, 1991; Johnson Space Center. Houston, TX: NASA; 1991. Hydrogen Storage/Safety.
- 9. 20. Pearsall, T. J., Project Engineer (Teledyne Continental Motors). General Products Division. Hydrogen Fueled Engine Study Program. Final Technical Progress Report ed.; January, 1978. 56 pages. Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Laboratory under Contract No. 412123-S.

Transportation/Safety/Hydrogen Storage.

10. 342. Pfreim, H.-J. Overview of the Cooperative Program on Hydrogen Storage, conversion and Safety of the International Energy Agency. Int. J. Hydrogen Energy, Vol. 16, No. 5: Pergamon Press; 1991; 0360-3199/91. pp. 329-338.
Work under the Hydrogen Agreement of the International Energy Agency on storage, energy conversion and safety was started in 1983 by Canada, the F.R.G., Japan, Sweden, Switzerland and the U.S.A. Some of the results achieved within the main areas of the program are summarized: hydrogen storage in metal hydrides and in liquid form, hydrogen as a fuel for ground transportation vehicles, hydrogen embrittlement of ferritic steels as well as the transition from deflagration to detonation of hydrogen-air mixtures. Based on the context of other projects, an outlook for the program is given. Hydrogen Storage/International.

- 11. 339. Pfriem, H. J. Overview of the Cooperative Program on Hydrogen Storage, conversion and Safety of the International Energy Agency. Int. J. Hydrogen Energy; 1991; Vol. 16, No. 5: pp. 329-338. Work under the Hydrogen Agreement of the International Energy Agency on storage, energy conversion and safety was started in 1983 by Canada, the F. R. G., Japan, Sweden, Switzerland and the U.S.A. Some of the results achieved within the main areas of the program are summarized: hydrogen storage in metal hydrides and in liquid form, hydrogen as a fuel for ground transportation vehicles, hydrogen embrittlement of ferritic steels as well as the transition from deflagration to detonation of hydrogen-air mixtures. Based on the context of other projects, an outlook for the program is given. Hydrogen Storage/Safety.
- 12. 181. Swain, Michael R.; Swain, Matthew N. (University of Miami). Department of Mechanical Engineering. A Comparison of H2, CH4, and C3H8 Fuel Leakage Rates. Coral Gables, Florida; Unknown. 20 pages. Safety/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 13. 231. Templeman, John; Miller, Karen L. Fill'er Up With Hydrogen, Please. Business Week; March 4, 1991: page 59. Transportation/Safety.
- 14. 5. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Final Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; October, 1989. 450 Pages.
 Note: 2 copies; Prepared for Contract No. DOE XL-9-18168-1. Biofuels/Safety/Transportation/Solar Production/Economics/ Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/Wind Production.
- 303. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Annual Progress Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; November, 1990. 440 pages.
 Note: 3 copies; Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18168-1. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/Transportation/Economics.

- 286. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association of Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 1. 447 pages. Transportation/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 17. 289. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 4. 425 pages. Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 292. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 3. 507 pages. Note: 3 copies.

Transporting Hydrogen/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Economics/Transportation/Fuel Cells/Market Segments.

- 117. Appleby, A. J., Subcontractor (SERI). Center for Electrochemical Systems and Hydrogen Research. Novel Methods for Solar Hydrogen Production. Annual Technical Progress Report ed. College Station, Texas; May, 1989. 95 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18139-1. Solar Production.
- 297. Appleby, A. J., Subcontractor (Texas A&M University). Center for Electrochemical Systems and Hydrogen Research. Novel Methods for Solar Hydrogen Production. Draft Annual Technical Progress Report ed. College Station, Texas; May 30, 1990. 157 pages. Note: 3 copies; Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18139-1. Solar Production/Electrolysis Production/Photoconversion.
- 108. Benemann, J. R., Subcontractor (DOE). Sanitary Engineering Research Laboratory. Solar Energy Conversion with Hydrogen Producing Algae. Final Report ed. Berkeley, California; June 1, 1977. 51 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. E(04-3)-34, Project Agreement No. 239. Solar Production/Photoconversion.
- 4. 278. Bockris, J. O'M. (Texas A&M University). [Letter to William Hoagland]; February 10, 1989. 8 pages. Note: Attached is a letter and speech by Sir Mark Oliphant (1/89)
 - encouraging the research and use of Solar-produced hydrogen. Government/Solar Production.
- 131. Bockris, John O'M.; Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Smith, Debbi. Solar Hydrogen Energy, The Power to Save the Earth. London, England: MacDonald & Co.; 1991. Note: 2 copies. Solar Production/Environment/Market Segments.
- 370. Bockris, John O'M.; Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Smith, Debbi. Solar Hydrogen Energy: The Power to Save the Earth. Great Britain: Optima; 1991; ISBN: 0-356-20042-6. Solar Production.

- 104. Bolton, James R. (SERI). Photoconversion Research Branch. Limiting and Realizable Efficiencies of Solar Photolysis of Water. Reprinted from Nature ed.: Macmillan Journal, Ltd.; August 8, 1985. 6 pages. (316). Solar Production/Photoconversion.
- 79. Boughton, Robert L.; Jones Jerry L., Subcontractor (SRI International). Chemical Engineering Laboratory. Technoeconomic Analysis of a Hydrogen Production Process Using Photosynthetic Bacteria. Final Report ed. Menlo Park, California; February 9, 1981. 73 pages. Note: Prepared for SERI under Contract No. BK-9-8281-02.

Biofuels/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Economics.

- Solar-Hydrogen Research Project: Production and Utilization. Coral Gables, Florida; February, 1988. 65 pages. Note: Research Project; Prepared for SERI. Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transportation/Environment.
- 10. 163. Connolly, John S., co-author (SERI). Limiting and Realizable Efficiencies of Solar Photolysis of Water: Macmillan Journals Ltd.; 1986. 6 pages. (316).
 Note: Reprinted from Nature. Solar Production.
- 383. Copeland, Robert J. (TDA Research, Inc.). Solar Photochemical Production of Hydrogen. Wheatridge, CO: TDA Research, Inc.; November 1990; TDA-90-SERI-002. 65 pages. 2 copies. Solar Production.
- 12. 195. Copeland, Robert J., Subcontractor (SERI). TDA Research, Inc. Technical and Economic Data for a Hydrogen Energy System. Wheat Ridge, Colorado; July 20, 1989. 22 pages. Note: Prepared by TDA under SERI P.O. No. B-9-43312-1. Economics/Solar Production.
- 129. DOE. Office of Energy Research. Energy Materials Coordinating Committee, Annual Technical Report. Fiscal Year 1988 ed. Washington, D.C.; Jun 30, 1989. 573 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Conservation/Solar Production.

- 14. 154. Escher, W. J. D. (E:F Technology, Inc.). The Case for Solar/ Hydrogen Energy; 1983. 21 pages. Solar Production.
- 15. 95. Fein, E.; Munson, T., Subcontractor (Gas Research Institute). The Futures Group. An Assessment of Nonfossil Hydrogen. Final Report for 1980 ed. Glastonbury, Connecticut; December, 1980. 213 pages. Note: Prepared by Futures Group, Inc. for Gas Research Institute. Electrolysis/Solar Production/Market Segments.
- 16. 105. Florida Solar Energy Center (University of Central Florida). Annual Report, Florida Solar Energy Center. 1988 ed. Cape Canaveral, Florida; 1988. 26 pages. Photovoltaics/Solar Production.
- 17. 252. Florida Solar Energy Center. Hydrogen research forges ahead. Solar Collector; 1990. Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage.
- 76. Foster, R.W. [and others], Subcontractor (NASA). Escher: Foster Technology Associates, Inc. Solar/Hydrogen Systems for the 1985-2000 Time Frame. Final Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; June 1, 1980. 131 pages. (I).
 Note: Prepared for the Jet Propulsion Laboratory, California Institute of Technology, sponsored by NASA Contract No. NAS7-100. Photovoltaics/Electrolysis/Wind Production/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Economics/Solar Production.
- 274. German Aerospace Research Establishment (DLR), co-author (Federal Republic of Germany). Solar Hydrogen, Energy Carrier for the Future. Stuttgart, Germany; 1989. 48 pages. Note: 2 copies (one in English, one in German). Solar Production.
- 20. 1. Ghosh, Amal K.; Maruska, H. Paul (Exxon Research and Engineering Company). Government Research Laboratories. Sensitized Photoelectrolysis of Water with Sunlight. Linden, New Jersey; December, 1977. 23 pages. Note: Prepared for the U.S. Energy Research & Development Administration under Contract No. EG-77-C-02-4271. Electrolysis/Solar Production.

- 21. 127. Grasse, W.; Oster, F. (University of Stuttgart). Hysolar, Solar Hydrogen Energy, Results and Achievements, 1985-1989. Stuttgart, Germany; March, 1990. 182 pages. Note: An additional copy available in SERI Library. Solar Production/Photoconversion/Fuel Cells.
- 22. 285. Hancock, O. G.; Sheinkopf, K. G., Editors (Florida Solar Energy Center). Various. Proceedings of the Second International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; October 22, 23, 24, 1985; Cocoa Beach, Florida. Cape Canaveral, Florida: Florida Solar Energy Center; 1985. 431 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Liquid Hydrogen.
- 23. 89. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; May 24, 25, 1984; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1984. 345 pages.
 Note: 2 copies.
 Legislation/Solar Production/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen.
- 174. Herlevich, Ann; Karpuk, Michael (SERI). Engineering Aspects of Hydrogen Production from Photosynthetic Bacteria. Golden, Colorado; Unknown. 12 pages. Photoconversion/Solar Production.
- 25. 171. Herlevich, Ann; Karpuk, Michael (SERI). Engineering Aspects of Hydrogen Production from Photosynthetic Bacteria. Golden, Colorado; February, 1982. 12 pages. Note: Presented at World Hydrogen Energy Conference IV in Pasadena, California, June, 1982; Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042.

Photoconversion/Solar Production.

26. 56. Hock, Susan E.; Lowenstein, Michael Z.; Weaver, Paul (SERI). Photobiological Hydrogen Program Summary Report. Golden, Colorado; September, 1986. 94 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract DE-AC02-83CH10093. Electrolysis/Solar Production.

- 27. 202. Holzman, David. Mightly Microbes. Solar Age; November, 1982. Photoconversion/Solar Production.
- 183. Houlihan, J. F. (Varies with co-author). Improved Solar Energy Conversion Efficiencies for the Photocatalytic Production of Hydrogen via TiO2 Semiconductor Electrodes: Pergamon Press, Inc.; July, 1976. Solar Production.
- 368. ISES. Contribution to Hydrogen Energy Technology on the Occasion of the ISES Solar World Congress 1987; September 13-18, 1987; Hamburg, Germany: ISES; 1987. 32 pages. Solar Production.
- 242. McGuire, Stryker; McAlevey, Peter. Cracking Water for Fuel? Newsweek; October 18, 1982: page 77. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 31. 169. Mitsui, A., co-author (University of Miami). School of Marine and Atmospheric Science. Progress in Research toward Outdoor Biological Hydrogen Production Using Solar Energy, Sea Water, and Marine Photosynthetic Microorganisms: Annals of the New York Academy of Sciences; Unknown. 16 pages. Solar Production/Photoconversion.
- 247. National Geographic. Inventor Makes Fuel to Challenge Gasoline. National Geographic; November, 1990. Solar Production.
- 33. 130. Ogden, Joan M.; Williams, Robert H. Solar Hydrogen: Moving Beyond Fossil Fuels. Washington, D.C.: World Resources Institute; 1989. Note: 2 copies. Solar Production/Photovoltaics/Economics/Market Segments/ Environment.
- 34. 151. Olson, John M.; Berstein, Jerome D. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Solar Production of Hydrogen. A Biological Approach: American Chemical Society; 1982. 7 pages. Note: 18 copies. Solar Production.

- Schwerzel, R. E. (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Evaluation of the Commercial Feasibility of Hydrogen Production by the Solar Photoelectrolysis of Water, Task I Interim Report. Columbus, Ohio; May 16, 1977. 115 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared for the U.S. Research & Development Administration under Contract No. W-7405-Eng-92 (Task 95). Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 36. 3. Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Continued Evaluation of the Commercial Feasibility of Hydrogen Production by the Solar Photoelectrolysis of Water. Columbus, Ohio; September 20, 1979. 45 pages. Note: 3 copies; Prepared for SERI. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 37. 7. Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Continued Evaluation of the Commercial Feasibility of Hydrogen Production by the Solar Photoelectrolysis of Water. First Annual Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; March 21, 1980. 69 pages. Note: Prepared for SERI Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 38. 8. Schwerzel, R. E., Proposer (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Production of Hydrogen and Other Fuels by Solar Photoelectrolysis. Proposal ed. Columbus, Ohio; August 6, 1981. 12 pages. Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Laboratory. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. Production of Hydrogen and Other Fuels by Solar Electrolysis. Final Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; February 5, 1982. 217 pages. Note: 6 copies; Prepared SERI under Subcontract No. XB-0-9332-1. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 40. 10. Schwerzel, R. E., Principal Investigator (Battelle). Columbus Laboratories. The Photo-Kolbe Reaction in Biomass Wastestreams. Final Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; July 25, 1983. 23 pages. Note: 9 copies; SERI Subcontract No. XK-2-02104-01. Biofuels/Electrolysis/Solar Production.

41. 11. Schwerzel, R. E., Speaker (Battelle). Production of Hydrogen and Other Fuels by Solar Photoelectrolysis. The First Solar Hydrogen Production Program Contractors Review Meeting; March 26-27, 1981; Washington, D.C. Columbus, Ohio. 20 pages. Note: 2 copies; SERI Subcontract No. XB-0-9332-1. Electrolysis/Solar Production.

42. 143. Serfass, J.; Bugel, L., Subcontractor (Electric Power Research Institute). Various. Hydrogen Conference: Workshop Proceedings; November 16, 17, 1988; Palo Alto, California. Washington, D.C.; October, 1989. 189 pages. Note: Prepared by Technology Transition Corporation for Electric Power Research Institute. Solar Production/Market Segments/Environment.

- 43. 53. SERI (DOE). Photo/Biological Hydrogen Program Subcontractors' Reports. Golden, Colorado; December, 1982. 164 pages. Note: 3 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042. Biofuels/Solar Production.
- 44. 51. SERI, Coordinator (DOE); SERI. Proceedings of the Subcontractors' Review Meeting, Solar Hydrogen Production Program; March 26, 27, 1981; Washington, D.C. Golden, Colorado; March, 1981.
 191 (two volumes) pages. Note: 3 copies, Prepared for DOE. Biofuels/Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 45. 50. SERI, Coordinator (DOE). Various. SERI. 3rd Annual Biomass Energy Systems Conference Proceedings; June 5,6,7, 1979; Colorado School of Mines. Golden, Colorado; October, 1979. 615 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. EG-77-C-01-4042. Biofuels/Solar Production.
- 46. 65. SERI (DOE). Various Subcontractor Reports. Hydrogen Program Technical Review; February 23, 24, 1989; Miami, Florida. Golden, Colorado; February, 1989. 300 pages. Note: 2 copies. Solar Production/Photoconversion/Alternative Fuels - General.
- 47. 160. Stein, Jay. The Greenhouse Effect Fuels Interest in Hydrogen; Unknown. 10 pages. Environment/Solar Production/Photovoltaics/Transportation.

- 48. 300. Takahashi, Patrick, K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 100 pages. (I). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Economics/Solar Production/Wind Production.
- 49. 301. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources, Appendices. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 181 pages. (II). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Wind Production/Economics/Market Segments.
- 50. 347. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources: Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; July 31, 1989. (Volume II). 2 copies. Biofuels/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Wind Production.
- 51. 4. Takahashi, Patrick K.; McKinley, Kelton R. (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen from Renewable Resources Research. Draft ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; July, 1990. 75 pages. Note: Annual Report under SERI subcontract No. XX-9-19016-1. Biofuels/Hydrogen Storage/Solar Production.
- 52. 279. Various. Energy for Planet Earth. Scientific American; September, 1990.
 Note: Special issue with 11 articles dedicated to energy. Alternative Fuels - General/Solar Production/Economics.
 - 53. 5. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Final Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; October, 1989. 450 Pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared for Contract No. DOE XL-9-18168-1. Biofuels/Safety/Transportation/Solar Production/Economics/ Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/Wind Production.

- 54. 286. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association of Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 1. 447 pages. Transportation/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 55. 287. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 2. 478 pages. Electrolysis/Methanol/Solar Production/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 56. 282. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Pergamon Press: Elmsford, New York; 1988; I. 698 pages. Alternative Fuels General/Solar Production/Economics/Electrolysis /Hydrogen Storage.
- 57. 290. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 1. 490 pages. Note: 3 copies. Solar Production/Wind Production/Photoconversion/Economics/ Electrolysis.
- 58. 14. Vutetakis, Dave, Student (Battelle). The Photoelectrolysis of Water with Semiconductors. Summary of Literature Research ed.; August 22, 1980. 43 pages. Note: Submitted to Professor R. Mohler, University unknown. Electrolysis Production/Solar Production.
- 59. 254. Wald, Matthew. Hydrogen. Is it the Clean Fuel of the Future. New York Times. New York, New York; November 1, 1989. Alternative Fuels - General/Solar Production/Environment.

- 60. 155. Weinberg, Carl J.; Williams, Robert H. Energy from the Sun: Scientific American; September, 1990. 10 pages. Solar Production/Wind Production/Biofuels.
- 61. 367. Winter, Carl-Jochen. Canned Heat. The Sciences; March/April 1991: pages 16-21.Solar Production.
- 62. 365. Winter, Carl-Jochen. Solar Hydrogen Energy Trade. Energy Policy; June 1991: Pgs. 494-502. Solar Production.
- 63. 366. Winter, Carl-Jochen; Fuchs, Martin (German Aerospace Research Establishment and ZSW Solar and Hydrogen Energy Research Center). Hysolar and Solar-Wasserstoff-Bayern. Munich/Stuttgart, Germany; 1991. 22 pages.
 Research, development and demonstration of two solar hydrogen energy projects. Solar Production.

Summary

- 354. Block, David L.; Dutta, Subhash; T-Raissi, Ali. Final Summary Report: Hydrogen for Power Applications. Florida Solar Energy Center; October 1988; FSEC-CR-232-88. 24 pages. 2 copies. Summary.
- 132. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. U.S. Department of Energy Hydrogen Programs, FY 1980. Summary ed. Washington, D.C.; January, 1981. 54 pages. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 133. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. DOE Hydrogen Program FY 1981 by the Hydrogen Coordinating Committee. Summary ed. Washington, D.C.; July, 1982. 47 pages. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 4. 134. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report, Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1983. Washington, D.C.; January, 1984. 33 pages. Note: 4 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation.
- 5. 340. Harkin, Tom, U.S. Senator, Iowa. Energy for the Post Fossil Fuel Era: The Solar Hydrogen Economy; 1991. 22 pages. Summary.
- 6. 99. Hawaiian Electric Company, Subcontractor (DOE). Hawaii Deep Water Cable Program. Executive Summary ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1990. 29 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC01-82CE76214. Alternative Fuels - General.
- 7. 57. Hoagland, William (SERI). Summary Report: Economic Feasibility Studies of Alcohol Fuel Production Processes. Golden, Colorado; September, 1986. 43 pages. Note: 9 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Economics.

- 56. Hock, Susan E.; Lowenstein, Michael Z.; Weaver, Paul (SERI). Photobiological Hydrogen Program Summary Report. Golden, Colorado; September, 1986. 94 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared under DOE Contract DE-AC02-83CH10093. Electrolysis/Solar Production.
- 9. 39. Holbrook, J. H., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Battelle Columbus Laboratories. Hydrogen Degradation of Pipeline Steels. Summary Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; July, 1984. 87 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Transporting Hydrogen.
- Kiernan, Patrick. Hydrogen: The Invisible Fire. Aspen, CO: IRT Environment; April 1991. 48 pages. Summary.
- 92. Maskalick, N. J., Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Westinghouse R&D Center. Hydrogen Generation by High Temperature Water Vapor Electrolysis Using Solid Electrolyte Cells. Summary Report (Covering the period February 21, 1983 to December 31, 1987) ed. Pittsburgh, Pennsylvannia; February 23, 1988. 30 pages. Note: Prepared by Westinghouse R&D Center for Brookhaven National Laboratory. Electrolysis.
- 12. 29. Murray, J. N., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Teledyne Energy Systems. Advanced Alkaline Electrolysis Cell Development. Contract Summary Report ed. Timonium, Maryland; April, 1982. 120 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis.
- 305. SERI (DOE). DOE/SERI Hydrogen Program Review. SERI. Proceedings: DOE/SERI Hydrogen Program Review; January 23-24, 1991; Washington, DC; January 1991. Unpaginated. Summary.
- 341. T. Nejat Veziroglu, Editor-in-Chief. 8WHEC Papers not Included in the Proceedings. International Journal of Hydrogen Energy; Special Issue 1991; Vol. 16, No. 6; ISSN: 0360-3199. Summary.

Summary

- 15. 357. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources: Volume I: Final Report. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; November 15, 1986; SERI Subcontract No. XK-5-05097-1. 63 pages. 2 copies. Note: Final report by the Hawaii Natural Energy Institute and the Florida Solar Energy Center. Alternative Fuels - General/Summary.
- 16. 358. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources: Volume II, Appendices: Hawaii Natural Energy Institute and Florida Solar Energy Center; November 15, 1986; SERI Subcontract No. XK-5-05097. (Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources). 2 copies. Summary.
- 17. 14. Vutetakis, Dave, Student (Battelle). The Photoelectrolysis of Water with Semiconductors. Summary of Literature Research ed.; August 22, 1980. 43 pages. Note: Submitted to Professor R. Mohler, University unknown. Electrolysis Production/Solar Production.

- 352. Abdul-Samad, Najib R.; Block, David L.; Collier, Jr., Kirk; Dutta, Subhash; T-Raissi, Ali. Task 3.0: Utilization of Hydrogen for Power Applications. Florida Solar Energy Center; September 1988; FSEC-CR-255-88, Subcontract No. XK-7-07158. 140 pages. 2 copies. Fuel Cells/Transportation.
- 2. 250. Associated Press. Japanese Professor Tests Hydrogen Car. Denver Post. Denver, Colorado; July 6, 1990: page 3C. Transportation.
- 159. Chiles, James R. Tomorrow's Energy Today. Audubon; January, 1990: page 59. Environment/Government/Conservation/Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation/Biofuels.
- 302. Clean Energy Research Institute, Subcontractor (University of Miami). Solar-Hydrogen Research Project: Production and Utilization. Coral Gables, Florida; February, 1988. 65 pages. Note: Research Project; Prepared for SERI. Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transportation/Environment.
- 298. Collier, Kirk, Subcontractor (Florida Solar Energy Center). Hydrogen for Power Applications, Task 3.0, Utilization of Hydrogen for Power Applications. Contract Report ed. Cape Canaveral, Florida; September, 1988. 140 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07158. Transportation/Fuel Cells.
- 157. Dane, Abe. The Hydrogen Age. Popular Mechanics; September, 1990: page 21. Transportation/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Photovoltaics/Fuel Cells.
- 7. 161. DeLuchi, Mark A. (University of California). Division of Environmental Affairs. Hydrogen Vehicles. Westport, Connecticut: Quorum Books; 1989. 14 pages. Note: Chapter 6 of "Alternative Transportation Fuels; An Environmental and Energy Solution. Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Environment/Economics.

- 162. DeLuchi, Mark A. (University of California). Division of Environmental Studies. Electric Vehicles: Performance, Life-Cycle Costs, Emissions, and Recharging Requirements: Pergamon Journals Ltd.; 1989. 27 pages. Note: To be printed in Transpn. Res.-A, Vol. 22A, No. 5, 1989. Transportation/Economics/Environment.
- 9. 381. DeLuchi, Mark A. Larson, Eric D.Williams, Robert H. (The Center for Energy and Environmental Studies, Princeton University). Hydrogen and Methanol: Production from Biomass and Use in Fuel Cell and Internal Combustion Engine Vehicles. Princeton, NJ: Center for Energy and Environmental Studies, Princeton University; August 1991; PU/CEES Report No. 263. 45 pages. 1 copy. Alternative Fuels - General/Fuel Cells/Transportation.
- 10. 393. DeLuchi, Mark A.; Larson, Eric D.; Williams, Robert H. (Princeton University). Hydrogen and Methanol: Production from Biomass and Use in Fuel Cell and Internal Combustion Engine Vehicles
 A Preliminary Assessment. Princeton, NJ: Princeton University; August 1991; PU/CEES Report No. 263. 45 pages. 2 copies. Note: Paper prepared for the American Society of Mechanical Engineers' Joint Power Generation Conference, session on "Solid Fuel Conversion for the Transportation Sector," San Diego, California, Oct. 6-10, 1991. Transportation.
- 11. 78. DOE. The Electric Vehicle Program of the U.S. Department of Energy. Washington, D.C.; November, 1988. 4 pages. Note: 2 copies. Transportation/Alternative Fuels - General.
- 12. 134. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report, Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1983. Washington, D.C.; January, 1984. 33 pages. Note: 4 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/ Transportation.

- 13. 67. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the DOE Chemical Energy Storage & Hydrogen Energy Systems Contracts Review; November 13, 14, 1979; Reston, Virginia. Washington, D.C.; November, 1979 (Draft).
 177 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis/Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen/ Hydrogen Recovery.
- 14. 68. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the DOE Chemical Energy Storage and Hydrogen Energy Systems Contracts Review; November 13, 14, 1979; Reston, Virginia. Washington, D.C.; November, 1979. 233 pages. Electrolysis Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 263. E:F Technology, Inc., subcontractor (DOE). Division of Energy Storage Technology. Chemical/Hydrogen Energy Systems. Progress Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; November, 1982. 4 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Photovoltaics/Transportation.
- 16. 209. EA (EA). Alternative Fuels, How Viable is Methanol? Unknown. 3 pages. Methanol/Transportation.
- 392. Energy Technology Development Division (California Energy Commission). AB 234 Report: Cost & Availability of Low-Emission Motor Vehicles and Fuels, Volume I. California: California Energy Commission; August 1989; AB 234. 21 pages. 1 copy. Transportation.
- 248. Erickson, Deborah. Complete Combustion. Scientific American; March, 1991: page 113. Transportation/Natural Gas.
- 327. Escher, William J.D. (Program Manager, Propulsion, Power and Energy Division; Office of Aeronautics, Exploration and Technology; National Aeronautics and Space Administration). Hydrogen-via-Electricity (HvE): A Transitional Transportation-Energy Concept. Washington, DC; 1991. 12 pages. Transportation.

- 146. Escher, William J. D.; Ecklund, E. Eugene (DOE). The Hydrogenvia-Electricity Concept. Critique Report ed.; January, 1981. 75 pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared jointly by Escher Technology Associates, Inc. and DOE. Alternative Fuels - General/Transportation.
- 113. Florida Solar Energy Center (University of Central Florida). Priority Research Areas for Development of a Hydrogen Energy Vector. Cape Canaveral, Florida; March, 1988. 19 pages. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Transportation.
- 22. 362. Gordon, Deborah. Steering a New Course: Transportation, Energy, and the Environment. Cambridge, MA 02238: Union of Concerned Scientists; 1991; c1991. 214 pages; ISBN: 0-938987-13-5. Transportation/Environment.
- 23. 90. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Third International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy, Volume II: Symposium Papers, Second Edition; May 22, 23, 1986; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1986. 306 pages. Fuel Cells/Methanol/Transportation/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 24. 243. Hodgson, Gregor. Stepping on the Gas. Far Eastern Economic Review; April 4, 1991: page 58. Economics/Transportation/Photoconversion.
- 25. 234. Hoffmann, Peter. The Fuel of the Future is Making a Comeback. Business Week; November 28, 1988: page 130. Alternative Fuels - General/Transportation/Photoconversion/ Environment.
- 26. 220. Hoffmann, Peter. Hydrogen Research: Back in the Spotlight. Chemical Engineering; October 26, 1987: page 26. Alternative Fuels - General/Legislation/Transportation.
- 27. 345. J. E. Sinor Consultants Inc. The Clean Fuels Report; June 1991;
 Vol. 3, No. 3; ISSN: 1051-3116.
 Alternative Fuels General/Methanol/Natural Gas/Transportation.

- 28. 256. Kilsheimer, Joe, Orlando Sentinel. Solar-powered cars again find a place in sunlight. Chicago Tribune. Chicago, Illinois; September 10, 1989. Transportation.
- 29. 236. Kimbrell, Andrew. Car Culture: Driving Ourselves Crazy. Washington Post. Washington, D.C.; September 3, 1989; Outposts: page C3. Transportation/Environment.
- 30. 255. Lindley, David. Powered by Hydrogen. Nature; October 5, 1989;
 341: page 377. Transportation/Government.
- 158. National Hydrogen Association. Hydrogen Fuel Cell Vehicles. H2 Digest; July 1, 1990. Fuel Cells/Transportation/Natural Gas.
- 32. 120. Ontario Hydrogen Energy Task Force (Ontario Government). Findings and Recommendations. Volume I ed. Toronto, Ontario; September 1981. 45 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; I). Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Environment/Economics/ Transportation.
- 33. 115. Parrish, Clyde, F., Subcontrator (SERI). Florida Solar Energy Center. Transition to Hydrogen Power, Task 3, System Integration and Applications. Cape Canaveral, Florida; November, 1989. 75 pages. Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18201-1. Economics/Environment/Transportation.
- 34. 20. Pearsall, T. J., Project Engineer (Teledyne Continental Motors). General Products Division. Hydrogen Fueled Engine Study Program. Final Technical Progress Report ed.; January, 1978. 56 pages. Note: Prepared for Brookhaven National Laboratory under Contract No. 412123-S.
 Transportation/Safety/Hydrogen Storage

Transportation/Safety/Hydrogen Storage.

- 35. 342. Pfreim, H.-J. Overview of the Cooperative Program on Hydrogen Storage, conversion and Safety of the International Energy Agency. Int. J. Hydrogen Energy, Vol. 16, No. 5: Pergamon Press; 1991; 0360-3199/91. pp. 329-338.
 Work under the Hydrogen Agreement of the International Energy Agency on storage, energy conversion and safety was started in 1983 by Canada, the F.R.G., Japan, Sweden, Switzerland and the U.S.A. Some of the results achieved within the main areas of the program are summarized: hydrogen storage in metal hydrides and in liquid form, hydrogen as a fuel for ground transportation vehicles, hydrogen embrittlement of ferritic steels as well as the transition from deflagration to detonation of hydrogen-air mixtures. Based on the context of other projects, an outlook for the program is given. Hydrogen Storage/International.
- 36. 339. Pfriem, H. J. Overview of the Cooperative Program on Hydrogen Storage, conversion and Safety of the International Energy Agency. Int. J. Hydrogen Energy; 1991; Vol. 16, No. 5: pp. 329-338. Work under the Hydrogen Agreement of the International Energy Agency on storage, energy conversion and safety was started in 1983 by Canada, the F. R. G., Japan, Sweden, Switzerland and the U.S.A. Some of the results achieved within the main areas of the program are summarized: hydrogen storage in metal hydrides and in liquid form, hydrogen as a fuel for ground transportation vehicles, hydrogen embrittlement of ferritic steels as well as the transition from deflagration to detonation of hydrogen-air mixtures. Based on the context of other projects, an outlook for the program is given. Hydrogen Storage/Safety.
- 37. 332. Rowberg, Richard E.; Hancock, Kathleen; Hill, Christopher T. Commercial High Speed Aircraft: Opportunities and Issues: Congressional Research Service, The Library of Congress; April 4, 1989. 75 pages. Transportation.
- Sinor, J. E. (J. E. Sinor Consultants, Inc.). The Clean Fuels Report. Niwot, Colorado; June, 1990. 167 pages. (2, No.3). Alternative Fuels - General/Biofuels/Methanol/Natural Gas/ Transportation/Environment/Government/Legislation/Economics.

- 338. Smith, Eric. Hydrogen in Transportation. Energy World; March 1991: pages 11-13. Transportation.
- 124. Soots, V. (Ontario Government). Ministry of Transportation and Communications. Hydrogen Utilization in Surface Vehicles. Volume 5 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 100 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 5). Transportation/Hydrogen Storage.
- 41. 314. Srinivasan, S. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Fuel Cells for Electric Utility and Transportation Applications. Upton, New York 11973; est. 1980's. 20 pages. Note: photocopy reprint. Fuel Cells.
- Stein, Jay. The Greenhouse Effect Fuels Interest in Hydrogen; Unknown. 10 pages. Environment/Solar Production/Photovoltaics/Transportation.
- 43. 144. Stewart, Carl F., Project Manager (California Department of Transportation). Division of Mass Transportation. The Riverside Hydrogen Powered Bus, A Demonstration Project. Final Report ed. Sacramento, California; October, 1979. 38 pages. Transportation.
- 44. 371. Swan, Dr. David; Smith, Debbi L., Principal Investigators (Center for Electrochemical Systems and Hydrogen Research// Technology Transition Corporation). Hydrogen-Fueled Vehicles Technology Assessment Report; June 29, 1991. 35 pages. 2 copies. Transportation.
- 45. 315. Teitel, R.J.; Henderson, T.M.; Luderer, J.E.; Powers, J. (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Microcavity Systems for Automotive Applications. San Diego, CA 92138: Robert J. Teitel Associates; November 21, 1978. 85 pages. Note: Note: Prepared under contract no. 43615-S. Rosso Jr., M.J., Technical Monitor. Sponsored by DOE. Transportation.

- 46. 231. Templeman, John; Miller, Karen L. Fill'er Up With Hydrogen, Please. Business Week; March 4, 1991: page 59. Transportation/Safety.
- 47. 114. Thomas, John J., Subcontractor (SERI). Florida Solar Energy Center. Transition to Hydrogen Power, Task 2, Energy Density Enhancement. Subtask 2A: Development of a Superior Reversible Chemical Hydrogen Carrier ed. Cape Canaveral, Florida; November, 1989. 23 pages.
 Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18201-1. Alternative Fuels - General/Transportation/Hydrogen Storage.
- 48. 258. Truett, Richard; Arndt, Michael. Future fuels, Cleaning up our act. Orlando Sentinel. Orlando, Florida; November 9, 1989; Transportation: page G1.
 Alternative Fuels General/Transportation.
- 233. Verrengia, Joseph B., RMN Science Writer. Hydrogen fuel goes begging. Rocky Mountain News. Denver, Colorado; January 21, 1990; Science: page 28. Transportation.
- 50. 5. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Final Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; October, 1989. 450 Pages.
 Note: 2 copies; Prepared for Contract No. DOE XL-9-18168-1. Biofuels/Safety/Transportation/Solar Production/Economics/ Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/Wind Production.
- 51. 303. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Annual Progress Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; November, 1990. 440 pages. Note: 3 copies; Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XL-9-18168-1. Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/Transportation/Economics.
- 52. 197. Veziroglu, T. Nejat (University of Miami). Economics of Hydrogen as a Fuel for Surface Transportation: Pergamon Press; March, 1990. 6 pages. Economics/Transportation.

- 53. 286. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association of Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 1. 447 pages. Transportation/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 54. 288. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 3. 451 pages. Transportation/Fuel Cells/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Transporting Hydrogen/Market Segments.
- 55. 284. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Protsenko, A. N., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VII, Proceedings of the 7th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; September 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 1988; Moscow, USSR. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1988; 3. 668 pages. Fuel Cells/Transportation/Methanol.
- 56. 292. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 3. 507 pages. Note: 3 copies. Transporting Hydrogen/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Economics/Transportation/Fuel Cells/Market Segments.
- 57. 211. Winsche, W. E. Hydrogen: Its Future Role in the Nation's Energy Economy. Science; June 29, 1973: page 1325. Economics/Transportation.
- 249. Zwahlen, Cyndia, Los Angeles Daily News. Auto, oil giants join in unprecedented study of new fuels. Denver Post. Denver, Colorado; December 26, 1990. Transportation/Legislation.

Transporting Hydrogen

- 122. Barnstaple, A. G.; Petrella, A. J., Subcontractor (Ontario Government). Ontario Hydro. Hydrogen Supply. Volume 3 ed. Toronto, Ontario; September, 1981. 214 pages. (Hydrogen, A Challenging Opportunity; 3). Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 2. 161. DeLuchi, Mark A. (University of California). Division of Environmental Affairs. Hydrogen Vehicles. Westport, Connecticut: Quorum Books; 1989. 14 pages.
 Note: Chapter 6 of "Alternative Transportation Fuels; An Environmental and Energy Solution. Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Environment/Economics.
- 137. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1986. Washington, D.C.; January, 1987. 39 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Photoconversion/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 4. 139. DOE. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee. Hydrogen Energy Coordinating Committee Annual Report-Summary of DOE Hydrogen Programs for FY 1989. Washington, D.C.; January, 1990. 56 pages. Note: 2 copies. Alternative Fuels - General/Hydrogen Recovery/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Photoconversion.
- 5. 67. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the DOE Chemical Energy Storage & Hydrogen Energy Systems Contracts Review; November 13, 14, 1979; Reston, Virginia. Washington, D.C.; November, 1979 (Draft). 177 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Electrolysis/Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen/ Hydrogen Recovery.
- 6. 68. DOE, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the DOE Chemical Energy Storage and Hydrogen Energy Systems Contracts Review; November 13, 14, 1979; Reston, Virginia. Washington, D.C.; November, 1979. 233 pages. Electrolysis Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transportation/Transporting Hydrogen.

- 147. Fluor Daniel, Inc., Subcontractor (DOE). Bonneville Power Administration. Pacific Northwest Hydrogen Feasibility Study. Final Report ed.: Irvine, California; March, 1991. 55 pages. Note: 7 copies; Prepared by Fluor Daniel, Inc. for DOE, Bonneville Power Administration. Electrolysis Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/ Market Segments.
- 8. 84. Gregory, D. P., Subcontractor (American Gas Association). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen-Energy System; August, 1972. 400 pages. Note: Prepared for American Gas Assoc. by Institute of Gas Technology. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Electrolysis/Safety.
- 293. Gregory, D. P. (American Gas Associates). Institute of Gas Technology. A Hydrogen - Energy System; August, 1972. 415 pages. Alternative Fuels - General/Market Segments/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Economics/Safety.
- 285. Hancock, O. G.; Sheinkopf, K. G., Editors (Florida Solar Energy Center). Various. Proceedings of the Second International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; October 22, 23, 24, 1985; Cocoa Beach, Florida. Cape Canaveral, Florida: Florida Solar Energy Center; 1985. 431 pages. Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Liquid Hydrogen.
- 11. 89. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Proceedings of the International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy; May 24, 25, 1984; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1984. 345 pages. Note: 2 copies. Legislation/Solar Production/Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/ Transporting Hydrogen.

Transporting Hydrogen

- 12. 90. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute, Sponsor. Various. Third International Symposium on Hydrogen Produced from Renewable Energy, Volume II: Symposium Papers, Second Edition; May 22, 23, 1986; Honolulu, Hawaii. Honolulu, Hawaii; May, 1986. 306 pages. Fuel Cells/Methanol/Transportation/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics.
- 39. Holbrook, J. H., Subcontractor (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Battelle Columbus Laboratories. Hydrogen Degradation of Pipeline Steels. Summary Report ed. Columbus, Ohio; July, 1984. 87 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Transporting Hydrogen.
- 14. 141. Hord, J.; Parrish, W. R. Economics of Hydrogen. Chapter 1 ed.; 1979. 46 pages.
 Note: From Hydrogen: Its Technology and Implications, Vol 5 -Implications of Hydrogen Energy.
 Economics/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 15. 277. International Energy Agency (Commission of the European Communities). Joint Research Centre. Assessment of Potential Future Markets for the Production of Hydrogen from Water. Task III Consolidated Final Report ed.; September, 1980. 73 pages. Market Segments/Economics/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 16. 101. Linke, Simpson, Editor (Cornell University). Various. Cornell International Symposium and Workshop on the Hydrogen Economy; August 20, 21, 22, 1973; Ithaca, New York. Ithaca, New York; April, 1975. 443 pages. Economics/Safety/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/ Market Segments.
- 17. 42. Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Chemical/ Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; May, 1986. 117 pages.
 Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.

- Mezzina, Alessio; Bonner, Michael, Program Manager (Brookhaven National Laboratory). Department of Applied Science. Chemical/ Hydrogen Energy Systems. Annual Report ed. Upton, New York; June, 1987. 223 pages. Note: Prepared under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-76CH00016. Electrolysis/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 75. SERI (DOE). Renewable Hydrogen Program Long Range Research Plan, FY 1990-1995. Draft ed. Golden, Colorado; March, 1990. 27 pages. Note: Prepared for DOE by SERI. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Electrolysis/Legislation/ Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen/Photovoltaics/Economics.
- 20. 181. Swain, Michael R.; Swain, Matthew N. (University of Miami). Department of Mechanical Engineering. A Comparison of H2, CH4, and C3H8 Fuel Leakage Rates. Coral Gables, Florida; Unknown. 20 pages. Safety/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 359. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Volume III: Conventional Hydrogen Production Technology and Hydrogen Storage and Transport. Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; November 15, 1986; SERI Subcontract No. XK-5-05097-1. (Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources). 2 copies. Hydrogen Production/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.
- 22. 291. Veziroglu T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 2. 591 pages. Note: 3 copies. Electrolysis/Photoconversion/Transporting Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage.
- 177. Veziroglu, T. Nejat (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Analysis of Liquid Hydrogen Boil-off Losses. Coral Gables, Florida; Unknown. 26 pages. Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Transporting Hydrogen.

Transporting Hydrogen

- 24. 286. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association of Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV, Proceedings of the 4th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 1. 447 pages. Transportation/Electrolysis/Solar Production/Hydrogen Storage/Fuel Cells/Transporting Hydrogen/Economics/Safety/Environment.
- 25. 288. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Editor (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress-IV; June 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 1982; Pasadena, California. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1982; 3. 451 pages. Transportation/Fuel Cells/Hydrogen Storage/Economics/Transporting Hydrogen/Market Segments.
- 26. 292. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 3. 507 pages. Note: 3 copies.

Transporting Hydrogen/Liquid Hydrogen/Hydrogen Storage/Safety/ Economics/Transportation/Fuel Cells/Market Segments.

- 76. Foster, R.W. [and others], Subcontractor (NASA). Escher: Foster Technology Associates, Inc. Solar/Hydrogen Systems for the 1985-2000 Time Frame. Final Report ed. St. Johns, Michigan; June 1, 1980. 131 pages. (I).
 Note: Prepared for the Jet Propulsion Laboratory, California Institute of Technology, sponsored by NASA Contract No. NAS7-100. Photovoltaics/Electrolysis/Wind Production/Hydrogen Storage/Market Segments/Economics/Solar Production.
- 170. SERI (Solar Electric Research Division). Quarterly Status Report, July - September, 1989. Fourth Quarter Bibliography ed. Golden, Colorado; September, 1989. 100 pages. Note: Prepared by SERI under DOE Contract No. DE-AC02-83CH10093. Includes: Photovoltaic AR&D Project; High Temperature Superconductivity Program; Wind Research Program; and Resource Assessment Program. Photovoltaics/Wind Production.
- 300. Takahashi, Patrick, K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 100 pages. (I). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Economics/Solar Production/Wind Production.
- 4. 301. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (University of Hawaii at Manoa). Hawaii Natural Energy Institute. Hydrogen Energy from Renewable Resources, Appendices. Draft Final Report ed. Honolulu, Hawaii; September, 1988. 181 pages. (II). Note: Prepared under SERI Subcontract No. XK-7-07159-1. Biofuels/Methanol/Hydrogen Production/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Wind Production/Economics/Market Segments.
- 347. Takahashi, Patrick K., Principal Investigator (Hawaii Natural Energy Institute). Hydrogen Energy From Renewable Resources: Hawaii Natural Energy Institute; July 31, 1989. (Volume II). 2 copies. Biofuels/Photoconversion/Solar Production/Hydrogen Production/Wind Production.
- 6. 150. Various. Various. Asia Technology; November, 1990: page 21. Alternative Fuels - General/Wind Production/Biofuels.

Wind Production

- 5. Veziroglu, T. Nejat, Principal Investigator (University of Miami). Clean Energy Research Institute. Solar Hydrogen Energy System. Final Report ed. Coral Gables, Florida; October, 1989. 450 Pages. Note: 2 copies; Prepared for Contract No. DOE XL-9-18168-1. Biofuels/Safety/Transportation/Solar Production/Economics/ Photovoltaics/Hydrogen Storage/Wind Production.
- 290. Veziroglu, T. Nejat; Takahashi, Patrick K., Editors (International Association for Hydrogen Energy). Various. Hydrogen Energy Progress VIII, Proceedings of the 8th World Hydrogen Energy Conference; July 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 1990; Honolulu, Waikoloa, Hawaii. Elmsford, New York: Pergamon Press; 1990; 1. 490 pages. Note: 3 copies.

Electrolysis .

 155. Weinberg, Carl J.; Williams, Robert H. Energy from the Sun: Scientific American; September, 1990. 10 pages. Solar Production/Wind Production/Biofuels.